
ARMSTRONG 
Community Development District 

OCTOBER 3, 2018 



Armstrong 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 

September 26, 2018 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Armstrong Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Board of Supervisors Meeting of the Armstrong Community Development District will be 
held Wednesday, October 3, 2018 at 3:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Sales Center, 3973 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida, 32065. Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Public Comment 
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the September 5, 2018 Meeting 
 IV. Consideration of Resolution 2019-01, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying an 

Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2019 
 V. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel  
  B. District Engineer - Ratification of Requisitions No. 27 – No. 32 
  C. District Manager 
  D. Tynes Boulevard Project Administrator  
 VI. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 VII. Financial Statements as of August 31, 2018 
 VIII. Ratification of Funding Request No. 26 (General Fund) 
 IX. Ratification of Funding Request No. 23 & No. 24 (Construction Fund) 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – 11/06/18 @ 3:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Sales Center 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval are a copy of the minutes from the September 5, 2018 
meeting.  
 
The fourth order of business is consideration of Resolution 2019-01, which is enclosed for your 
review. 
 
Enclosed under the Engineer’s Report are copies of the requisitions. 
 
Enclosed are the financials, Funding Request No. 26 and Funding Request No. 23 & No. 24. 
 
 
 
 



2 

 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting.  In the 
meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

James Perry 

James Perry 
Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan 
 Katie Ibarra 
 Gabriel McKee 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Armstrong 

Community Development District 

Agenda  
 

 

Wednesday Eagle Landing Sales Center 

October 3, 2018 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

3:30 p.m. Orange Park, Florida 32065 

 Call In # 1-719-457-0816 Code 792049 

 
 

 I. Roll Call 

 

 II. Public Comment 

 

 III. Approval of the Minutes of the September 5, 2018 Meeting 

 

 IV. Consideration of Resolution 2019-01, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2019 

 

 V. Staff Reports 

  A. District Counsel  

  

  B. District Engineer – Ratification of Requisitions No. 27 – No. 32 

  

  C. District Manager 

 

  D. Tynes Boulevard Project Administrator  

   

 VI. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 

 

 VII. Financial Statements as of August 31, 2018 

 

 VIII. Ratification of Funding Request No. 26 (General Fund) 

 

 IX. Ratification of Funding Request No. 23 & No. 24 (Construction Fund) 

 

 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – 11/06/18 @ 3:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Sales 

Center 

 

 XI. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



Minutes of Meeting 
Armstrong Community Development District 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community 

Development District was held Wednesday, September 5, 2018 at 3 :30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Sales Center, 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Roger Arrowsmith 
Marilyn Ayers 
Mike Taylor 

Also present were: 

James Perry 
Katie Buchanan 
Keith Hadden 
Dean Vincent 
Liam O'Reilly 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Chairman 
Vice Chairperson 
Supervisor 

District Manger 
District Counsel 
District Engineer 
Armstrong Ventures 
Greenpointe 

Roll Call 

Mr. Perry called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. and called the roll. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

There being none, the next item followed. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 8, 2018 
Meeting 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Ayers with all in favor 
the minutes of the August 8, 2018 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Advance Funding 
Agreement with Armstrong Ventures 



September 5, 2018 Armstrong CDD 

Mr. Perry stated next is consideration of an advance funding agreement with Armstrong 

Ventures. A draft has just been provided to you and it is pretty much finalized but is still a work 

mprogress. 

Ms. Buchanan stated we tried to make it as simple as possible. Essentially, everyone 

understands the Interlocal Agreement between the county and the district but what we are running 

up against is the county's verification process for reimbursement takes so long we are not able to 

replenish the account in time to pay our contractors. Armstrong Ventures has offered to make 

available an amount up to $400,000 to bridge the gap for payments. Initially I had proposed that 

we just make it at the end of completion because I thought it would be hard to do accounting along 

the way, but their response back is they want a little more flexibility so if we don't need the money 

they have the ability to get it back and I don't think we have a problem with that. We understand 

there is no need to hold money that we don't need. This also doesn't change the obligation that 

Armstrong has that if the project runs over budget they are required to step in and complete that. 

I don't know how we are tracking on budget right now. 

Mr. Vincent stated basically we will spend all $400,000 and then some. I can assure you 

it will exceed $400,000. 

Ms. Buchanan stated we will clarify where the money goes, it won't go to the general fund 

it will be in a separate account. 

Mr. Vincent stated the reason this is really needed is because you have funding request 22 

in front of you today for Tynes Boulevard and we just got reimbursed for 18. It is that much in 

arrears, 18 is an April invoice. This $400,000 with the $400,000 we have in reimbursements on 

top of the $600,000 cap certainly should allow the line to get unclogged. 

Mr. Arrowsmith asked isn't all of the rest of the money available? 

Mr. Vincent stated that is not the issue. The issue is basically the advance funding is a 

limit of$600,000. It doesn't matter if they have $3 million in available funds or not they are only 

going to advance funds up to $600,000. We started that to make sure there was money there and 

the way the county has interpreted it is they cannot advance fund more than $600,000. A couple 

funding requests that came from Vallencourt caused the number to be $500,000 to $600,000 and 

all of a sudden you can't process it because the amount of the funding request exceeds the amount 

the county will advance fund even though you pay it. We have learned from this but that is the 

2 



September 5, 2018 Armstrong CDD 

problem. Once again, this $400,000, the $400,000 we have gotten in two separate checks from 

CCUA should allow us to get caught up. 

Mr. Arrowsmith stated just paying request no. 18 doesn't have anything to do with the 

funding cap it is just the timing. 

Mr. Vincent stated we are under the funding cap it has nothing to do with the funding cap. 

It is totally the interpretation by the county of $600,000 in advancement of the $600,000. 

Ms. Buchanan stated they won't replenish it. 

Mr. Vincent stated this is how they reimburse: we approve funding requests, we have to 

demonstrate payment of everything before we send it to the county. We have to have canceled 

checks. We have to advance pay, get everything back and then send it to the county and then they 

have been taking in excess of 30 days. The latest one took three weeks and I think that is because 

Katie got involved, other people got involved and the finance people realized they were sitting on 

these things a little bit longer so the last one took three weeks. The $400,000 should certainly help 

unclog the drain. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Ayers with all in favor 
the advance funding agreement with Armstrong Ventures was 
approved in substantial form and the chairman was authorized to 
finalize the agreement between meetings. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. District Counsel 

There being none, the next item followed. 

B. District Engineer - Consideration of Requisition Nos. 25 & 26 

Mr. Hadden stated these requisitions have been signed off on by all the appropriate folks. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Ayers with all in favor 
Requisitions 25 and 26 were approved. 

C. District Manager 

There being none, the next item followed. 

3 



September 5, 2018 Armstrong CDD 

D. Tynes Boulevard Project Administrator 

Mr. Vincent stated we have executed four change orders, two of which are monetary as it 

relates to lA and the second is basically a timing element as it relates to staying within contract 

time for lB and 2 as a result of adding the connections to the plant. lA is basically to accommodate 

the fact that we finished paving the Friday before school started and it was pretty much shut down 

waiting for Clay Electric. The new substantial completion date is 10/23 for lA and substantial is 

basically 30 days in advance of final completion. Substantial means it can be open to traffic. We 

had a conversation today and they said in two weeks we will be connected to the line and then it 

will extend through your subdivision to feed the pump station. The date for lB and 2 is 4/29/19. 

Both Vallencourt and ETM are slow in getting me their invoices for August so they will 

be included in a funding request next month. 

Ms. Buchanan stated my thought is that we can size our funding requests internally so we 

have the most flexibility and then what we submit to the county could be a funding request 

composite, 27, 28, 29 from the district ifthat is what is necessary just so if we do have these smaller 

invoices that we can pay we won't be tied into the bulk. 

Mr. Vincent stated if you look at what came in late for August and what we will get for 

September we could have $1 million with Vallencourt between both phases. We have to make 

sure they are not combined just for expediency and funding requests or we will get back into the 

same problem. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Mr. Armstrong stated Marilyn is coordinating the transportation impact fees with all three 

of the builders in Greyhawk and I think we have everything all lined up and ready to go even 

though the county constantly keeps changing things. They are having some kind of report in place 

today that hopefully will come to us later that is part of their internal tracking and what we have 

to be aware of and hopefully, it won't hold up anybody, this was just in case anybody hears 

anything, they are putting this in place for internal policies and internal tracking for them to follow 

everything. 

Mr. Vincent asked will we be on a voucher system? 

Mr. Arrowsmith stated yes. 

Mr. O'Reilly asked which impact fee 

4 



September 5, 2018 Armstrong CDD 

Mr. Arrowsmith stated transportation. They are just trying to get their system in place so 

that they don't make mistakes and lose track of what is going on. The only difficulty is there are 

two levels based on the square footage of the home and they have never done that before. When 

I talked to the assistant county attorney today I said you want a number from us as to what is going 

to be used and she said it can change any time you want to and we just want something to be able 

to put in and if you want to change it tomorrow you can do that. I said it would just make sense 

for us to go through and say your first 200 are all going to be at the high number so you have it in 

your system that way and if it doesn't all get used it doesn't get used. That doesn't mean they are 

going to have to pay it they will only pay what they have. We have communicated with and are 

working with everybody in Greyhawk to make that happens. In addition, we are moving forward 

on working with the county on the non-residential land and what is going to be happening down 

there. I think both of those things will help each other, what gets done residential development

wise will help that process down there because the county is going to see stuff happening and want 

more of it then when we get things underway down there and I think we have three or four users 

already lined up. I think all that will be a big help for everybody and it will work nicely together. 

The road is open so it is moving along. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements as of July 31, 2018 

Mr. Vincent asked do you know what the balance is on the Jr. Davis contract remaining to 

be paid? 

Mr. Hadden stated I don't 

Mr. Perry stated as of the end of July, $504,000. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Funding Request No. 25 
(General Fund) 

On MOTION by Ms. Ayers seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in favor 
funcling request no. 25 was approved. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Funding Request No. 22 
(Construction Fund) 

5 



September 5, 2018 Armstrong CDD 

On MOTION by Ms. Ayers seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in favor 
funding request no. 22 was approved. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting - 10/03/18 at 3:30 
p.m. at the Eagle Landing Sales Center 

Mr. Perry stated the next scheduled meeting is October 3, 2018 at 3:30 p.m. at this location. 

On MOTION by Ms. Ayers seconded by Ms. Taylor with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 3:52 p.m. 

Secretary I Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

6 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2019-01 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONFIRMING A PRIOR DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND 

PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF DEBT 

SERVICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED 

TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST THEREON; CERTIFYING AN 

ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS TO THE 

ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Armstrong Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 

of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 

purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, certain 

infrastructure improvements, facilities and services to the lands within the District; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the District is located in Clay County, Florida (“County”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements 

and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan 

and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the District previously adopted Resolution 2017-09, relating to the 

imposition, levy, collection and enforcement of debt special assessments, as supplemented by 

Resolution 2017-11, levying the “2017A Debt Assessments” securing the District’s $4,035,000 

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A, and Resolution 2017-12, levying the “2017B 

Debt Assessments” securing the $2,890,000 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2017B; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2018 and ending September 30, 2019 

(“Fiscal Year 2018/2019”), the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District has adopted its 

budgets, including its operations and maintenance budget and debt service budget (“Adopted 

Budget”) attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and now desires to set forth the method by which debt 

service special assessments shall be collected and enforced; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the District has entered into funding agreements for the purpose of funding 

its operations and maintenance budget for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 and accordingly is not at this 

time levying a special assessment to fund its Fiscal Year 2018/2019 operations and maintenance 

budget; and 

 

 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the assessment roll 

(“Assessment Roll”) attached hereto as Exhibit “B,” and to directly collect the portion of the 

Assessment Roll relating to the property (“Direct Collect Property”), all as set forth in Exhibit 

“B;” and 

 



 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to 

amend the Assessment Roll adopted herein. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF THE ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT: 

 

 SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS.  The Board finds and determines that 

the District’s capital improvement plan, which is funded in part by the District’s debt service 

special assessments, continues to confer a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within the 

District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments as set forth in Exhibits “A” 

and “B.”  Additionally, the Board finds and determines that the allocation of the assessments to 

the specially benefitted lands, as shown in Exhibits “A” and “B,” continues to be fair and 

reasonable. 

 

 SECTION 2. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.   

 

A. Direct Bill Assessments.  The previously levied debt service special assessments 

levied on the Direct Collect Property will be collected directly by the District in 

accordance with Florida law, as set forth in Exhibits “A” and “B.”  Previously levied 

2017A Debt Assessments directly collected by the District shall be paid according to 

the following schedule:  62% due no later than May 1, 2019 and 38% due no later than 

September 30, 2019. Previously levied 2017B Debt Assessments directly collected by 

the District shall be paid according to the following schedule:  50% due no later than 

May 1, 2019 and 50% due no later than September 30, 2019.  In the event that an 

assessment payment is not made in accordance with the schedule stated above, the 

whole assessment – including any remaining partial, deferred payments for Fiscal Year 

2018/2019, shall immediately become due and payable; shall accrue interest, penalties 

in the amount of one percent (1%) per month, and all costs of collection and 

enforcement; and shall either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure action, or, at the 

District’s sole discretion, collected pursuant to the Uniform Method on a future tax bill, 

which amount may include penalties, interest, and costs of collection and enforcement. 

Any prejudgment interest on delinquent assessments shall accrue at the rate of any 

bonds secured by the assessments, or at the statutory prejudgment interest rate, as 

applicable.  In the event an assessment subject to direct collection by the District shall 

be delinquent, the District Manager and District Counsel, without further authorization 

by the Board, may initiate foreclosure proceedings pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida 

Statutes, or other applicable law to collect and enforce the whole assessment, as set 

forth herein.   

 

B. Future Collection Methods.  The decision to collect special assessments by any 

particular method – e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such 

method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District 

reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year, 

regardless of past practices.   

 



 SECTION 3. ASSESSMENT ROLL.  The Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as 

Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified for collection.   

 

 SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT.  The District Manager shall keep 

apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date 

of this Resolution, and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for 

such time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.  After any amendment of the 

Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District records. 

 

 SECTION 5.  SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 

of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 

 SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and 

adoption of this Resolution by the Board. 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of October, 2018. 

 

ATTEST:      ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

_____________________________   By:       

Secretary / Assistant Secretary    

       Its:       

 

Exhibit A: Budget 

Exhibit B: Assessment Roll (Direct Collect) 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 

























ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017 A 
and SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017B 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Armstrong Community Development District (the 
''Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pm·suant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of September 1, 2017, as supplemented by a First Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of 
September 1, 2017 and a Second Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of September 1, 2017 
(collectively, the "Indenture"; all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such 
te1•ms in the Indenture): 

(a) . Requisition Number: 029 

(b) Name of Payee: Eiland & Associates INV 45285 

(c) Amount Payable: (d) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific 
contract if amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, 
or, state Costs of issuance, if applicable): 

(e) Fm1d or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

$ 162.40 from the Series 2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account-58% 

$ 117.60 from the Series 2017B Acquisition and Construction Acconnt-42% 

$ from tl1e Se1ies 2017 Cost oflssuance Account. 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. D obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 
D this requisition is for Costs of issuance that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund or the 2017 Cost of Issuance Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with tile acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement rep1·esents a Cost of the Project which bas not previously been paid, and 

5. The disbursements from the Series 2017A Acquisition and Construction Account (58%) 
and the Series 2017B Acquisition and Constrnction Account (42%) are pro-rata based on 
the original principal amount of the Series 2017A Bonds and the Series 2017B Bonds. 

~·· 



The. undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been. filed with 01' servw upon the 
Issuer notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upQn, 01· claim affecting the right to receive payment 
of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be 
released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby furthe1· certifies that s11ch requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Ilisuer is at the date of slich certificate en.title.d 
to retain. · 

Attached hereto are originals of th«i invoice(s) from the vendor of the pr()perty acquired ()l' the 
services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DlSTRICT 

CONSllL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF lSSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is .for a disbursement .from other than Costs of issuance, the uudersigi1ed Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost Gf the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans aud specifications for the portion -0f the 
Sel'ies 2017 Project with respect to which such disbursement is being mad¢; and (ill) the report of the 
Constilting.Engineer; as such report shall have been an'Hmded or modified on: the date hereof. 



( 

,.,. i! J ' Eiland & Associates, fuc. 
6 i5 Blanding Boulevard 

H 
J.t 

,,, T .\\j" l '·;h 
. , \) ii 

(r1i 1r u 

.h l\ 1L~.'1 't:!,, _ _,,.- "•,!;}_.. 

• Cfrange Park, FL 3l073·631Z 
· Ph. (!104) 212-11100 Fax(904) 212"5443 

lnvolte To: 
cPP 

Data Invoice II 

fiilOaelit>t:Slnte Conuliuniltles :tte • tl°rf:- B/3/2.010 452!15 
'18~7 Baymeadows Rd E . ftrµlt(; · 
suite 20s 
Jacksonville FL 32255. 

l Mnpll 

I 
Jobi/ I Phone: 904-9!16-2485 

-~~~~~~· 396S4B 

ENTERED J Terms 

~~'/ ~~Q~-0 ul /J;;JfJ,:5NJ, BltJ!iD~1 • oue un ret:Gipt 
-~[&,~;rew,)W!~,,:;w"~~l):!; 

l'ROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED Amount 

ordered By: Liam O'Reilly 

Setting temporary lot oornera for Clay Electric @ 280.00 
Greyhawk Unit One, Clay County, Florid<\• ,. 

et~k!.. 
Work Period: 7 /18/18 } . 

f;:t-PC: rJ c.,e 
cJ;>O eutirrl 

1111\: 
/( :JJJtO~ 10\~0COl · 

ff/1~ 1'¥100.05 
i#'l.1&0· 00 /(J. 

~,/Lf.fi8 

-"-~-

P1e>;lse inc1ude Invoice # 
Total $280 •. 00 on your check-Thank Youl 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $280.00 

Payments not received within 3!! d~ys frtlfJJ lovqlce date are subject to a Jinani:e ·charge uf 1.5% per mcmth. 
Payments not received within 90 day$ from Invoice dale are subject to a lien balllg filed on Iha above cap!lonect prt1pstty. 

; .. 



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017 A 
and SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017B 

The nndersigned, a Responsible Officer of Armstrong Community Development District (the 
"Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of September 1, 2017, as supplemented by a First Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of 
September 1, 2017 and a Second Supplemental Trnst Indenture, dated as of September 1, 2017 
(collectively, the "Indenture"; all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such 
terms in the Indenture): 

(a) Requisition Number: 030 

(b) Name of Payee: Hadden Engineering, Inc. INV 5779 & 5778 

(c) AmountPayable: (d) Purpose for which paid m· incuned (i•efer also to specific 
contract if amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, 
or, state Costs of issuance, if applicable): 

(e) Fund or Acconnt from which disbm·sement to be made: 

$ 348.00 from the Sel'ies 2017 A Acquisition and Construction Acconnt-58% 

$ 252.00 frolll the Series 2017B Acquisition and Construction Account-42 % 

$ from the Series 2017 Cost oflssuance Account. 

The undersigned henby ce1·tifies that: 

1. D obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 
D this i·equisition is fo1· Costs of issuance that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Constmction Fund or the 2017 Cost of Issuance Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project Wbicll has not previously been paid, and 

5. The disbursements from the Series 2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account (58%) 
and tile Series 2017B Acquisition and Construction Account (42%) are pro-rata based on 
the original p1·incipal amount of tile Series 2017 A Bonds and the Series 2017B Bonds. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the 
lssller notice of any lien, right to lien, 01· 11ttachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment 
of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, wl1ich has not been relea:St>d 01· will not .be 
i'eleased simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigued hereby further certifies. that iluch teq1ilsition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any i·etained percentage whkh the Issuer is at the date of sucli certificate entitled 
to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the fovoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the 
se1·vices rendered with respect to which disbui·seme:Iit is hereby requested. · 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APJ:iROVALFOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this i·equisition is for a clisbursemcnt from other than Costs of issuance, the undcl'signed Consulting 
Enginee1· hereby certifits that th:is disbursement is foi· a Cost of tlie Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
a)lplicable acquisition or construction contnict; (ii} the pfans and specifications for the portion of the 
Series 2017 Project with respect to which such clisbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the 
Consulting Engineer, as sud1. report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

~··· 



HADDll',N ENGINEERING, INC, 
(904) 269-9999 
POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 

BILL TO 

Armstmng CDD e/o Jiin Perry 
Govertunertt Managehiertt Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St Augustii:ie, FL.32092 

DESCRIPTION 

CDD ENGINEER SERVICES 

Engineering Services 

- Review and approve pay appllcatfons 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

8/21/2018 5778 

PERIOD COVERED 

June 2.0 • Anguit 20, 1018 

PROJECT NO. P~OJE:CT 

IlEl16015RFJlEQ Annstrong CDD 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

2 150.00 300,00 

•· 

PAYMENT IS DUE FOR SERVICES RENDERED UPON RECEIPT Total $300.00 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINEsS! 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 
(904) 269-9999 
POST OJlFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 

BILL TO 

Armstrong CDD q/o Jim Pel'!)' 
Dovemment Managen~ent $ervie¢s 
415 WestTC\wnPJace, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL.32092 

DESCRIPTION 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 

- Armstrong ODD Meeting on 8/08/18 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

8/21/2018 5779 

Pt=RIOD COVERED 

June 2-0 • Ailgusl2Q, 2018 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

IIBI-l601S Amlstrong CDD 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

2 150.00 300.00 

.. 

PAYMENT IS DUE FOR SERVICES RENDERli',D UPON RECEIPT Total $300,00 

THANK YOU FOR YO\JR BUSJN!lSSI tL 



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017 A 
and SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017B 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Armstrong Community Development District (the 
"Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of September 1, 2017, as supplemented by a First Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of 
September 1, 2017 and a Second Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of September 1, 2017 
(collectively, the "Indenture"; all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such 
terms in the Indenture): 

(a) Requisition Number: 031 

(b) Name of Payee: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. INV 5247- $8,107.20 

(c) Amount Payable: (d) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific 
contract if amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, 
or, state Costs of issuance, if applicable): 

(e) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

$ 4,702.18 from the Series 2017A Acquisition and Construction Acconnt-58% 

$ 3,405.50 from the Series 2017B Acquisition and Construction Account-42 % 

$ from the Series 2017 Cost oflssuance Account. 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. D obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 
D this requisition is for Costs of issuance that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper . charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund or the 2017 Cost of Issuance Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not p1·eviously been paid, and 

5. The disbursements from the Series 2017A Acquisition and Construction Account (58%) 
and the Series 2017B Acquisition and Construction Account (42%) are pro-rata based on 
the original principal amount of the Series 2017 A Bonds and the Series 2017B Bonds. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the 
Issuer notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment 
of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be 
released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate entitled 
to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice{s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the 
services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ______________ _ 

Responsible Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of issuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 
Series 2017 Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the 
Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 



Construction Co. Inc.· 
()ulillty &serV1ce~siiicei945 

INVOICE 

Marcus Mclnamay 
President 

Mike Vallencourt 
Chairman 

Mike Vallencourt II 
Vice President 

Daniel Vallencourt 
Vice President 

Date: OB/27 /18 Period To B/27 /2018 Invoice#: 5247 

To: Armstrong COD 
c/o Llam O'Reilly 

VCC Project II: 201750 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Application lh Final 

Attn.: Accounts Payable/Liam O'Reilly 

Project Description: 'J)'nes Boulevard Phase 1a -Ameni~ Center Driveways 
'J)'nes Blvd., Middleburg, FL 32068 

ORIGINAi.CONTRACT AMOUNT. ·-~ -"-·-- -- . ---- .. .,. , __ ,_ -~,- ... ; •. , .. ,, "' .. ~·-"·-· 

CHANGEOfU>ERS TO DATE._,,., ...... "'. ..,, .......... ,,,."."" ... ""···~ ··-~ $ 

REVISl!'.DCONTIL\CTAMOUITT,---·-----"-·-· - ···-----··-"·-·-- ,., .. ,,.,~ ... , .. ,.,,,,"."" --·· ............................... $ 

WORK COMPLETE TO DATE.... . .,_ --·--··---. . . . ~----·- ,, -·-·----.-.,~---, .... --,..------.-- ... ,,. ......•.• _ $ 

STOR£0 MATEIOAt.S ___ ~"·-·" ·--·· ,, .. " ~ ~. .. -"· "---~ - ...... ,.,_._ ., .• ,,..,, .......... , ....... ., ,., ...... " -~- ......... , . S 
TOTALCOMPL1rrED&STORED. $ 
l.ESSRETAINAGE ....... " '""""'" , ..... ,,.. .. ,, .... .,,,, ............ , ...... , ........... _., ........................ , __ ,, .......... $ 
TOT/it.EARNED l.l!SS f\ETAINAGE .... ,.,.. .... ..,. ... , ...... , .. ,,_,,,_, .. _, .,, ""'"'" ..• ,., .. ,,,, ,., ..... , ..... ,, ,.,,_, S: 
t.ESSPJt£VIOUS81l.LINGS..... . ..... -..... ,-,.,.,_._ ·---"-" .,..... , ., .. _, ... ,. $ 
CURRENTDUE ........ ;,,. .................................. ,.,,,,,,,. ............ .,, ......... ,, ..................... ., ... $ 

Account Summary: Snles Sales ;o. This Period To Date . ~ 
Gross: 8,107.20 8,107.20 ~.:v~·' Retalnnge: 

Net: 8,107.20 0,107.ZO 

0.107.20 

8,107.20 

8,107.20 

0.107.20 

8,107.20 

8,107.20 

P.O. Box 1889 •Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 •Office: 904.291.9330 • info@vallencourt.com 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
TO: Armstrong COD 

c/o L!am O'Reilly 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

FROM; ValiencourtConstruc:tion Company, lnc. 
P.O. Bo< 1889 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
Change Orders approved in ADDITIONS 

prev!ous months by Owner 
TOTAL 

Approved this Month 
Number Date Approved 

. 
. 

TOTALS '$ - s 
Net change by Change Orders s 

AIA DOCUMENT G702 (JflS!:rlJctions_ on rev~e side) PAGE 
PROJEcr: Tynes Boulevard Phase la ~Amenity Center DrivevJ03BLJCATlON NO: 524-7 ·Fina{ Distribution to: 

[X] OWNER 
(X] ENGINEER 

DEDUCTIONS 

-
. 

Tynes Blvd., M;ddleburg, FL 32068 PERIOD TO: 08/27 /18 

ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: N/A 
CONTRACTOR'S PROJECT NO: 201750 

Application is made for Payment. as shown below, ln connection with the Contract. 
Contiriuatioll Sheet. AJA Document G703, is attacbed 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM-----···-----·-·-·--·-........... _... $ 8,107.20 

2. Net change by Change Orders·--------.. -·---.... S --=-=,,.... 3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Lfne 1 +-2)---·-·----·---·--... - ...... _ $ B.107.ZO 
4; TOTAL COMPLETED &STOREDTO DATE. ___ ,_,,_,, ___ .... ,. .. _,____ $ a.107.20 

{Column G on G703] 
S. RETAINAGE: 

a. a% of Completed Work $ 

(Column D + :E ctn G703) 
o._%ofStared Materials$. __ _ 

(Column F on G703) 
Total Retalnage (Line Sa+ Sb or 

Total in ColuoinlofG703J-.... M~.-M ...... _ ............ -·- s _____ _ 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE:----· .. --·-----····- S B.107.20 

The understgned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, (Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 
information and belief the Wark covered by this Applicath:in for Payment has beer 7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTlFICATES FOR 
completed in accordance with the ContrattDocumen~, that all amounts have been PAYMENT (Line 6 from prtor Certificate) .. _._ .. __ ., .... ,_._ $---,-=-
paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment show 6. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE-........ _______ ., . ..,.. ...... ----·-· S 8~107.ZO 

issued and payments received form the Owner, and that current payment: shown 9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE..-....... ,_. __ ... _ .... ,_ ...... - .. M••~ $====== 
herein Is now due. (Line 3 less Line 6) 

Stateo(: FLORIDA Countyof:. CLAY 

Subscribeda.ndswo;:pto?F,areme~l§ ~. r+h 
Notary Public: I.'.) ~ ~ 

d,,yof f"r"'('""5T c90tf> 

MyCcmmissionExpires: a,-a,t-98... 

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AMOUNT CERTIFIED.--·····-----·-·-·"-'"""'"- _____ $ g;To-i ;VJ 
In accord.ance with the Conrract Documents, based on on~site-observaticns. and th (Attach explanation i~;~unt certified differs from the amount applied fer.) 
data comprising the .aboveapplkation. the Architect certifies to the Owner that to ENGJNEER: /Ii!/, r ~L.. ~ 
best of the Architect's knowledge.. Information and belief the Work bas progressec By: I/Ill b Ii lj/l-- Date: '\ 5 
Indicated, the quality of the Werle is in accordanee with the Contract Documents, a This Certi 1cate 's ot negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payabl only fo the 
the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED Contractor named her.ein. Issuance, payment and acceptance or payment are without 

prejudice to any l"Jghts of the Owner or Contractor underthts ·Contract. 
AIA DOCUMENT G702·· APPLICATION AND CERTIFJCATEFOR PAYMENT' MAY 1983 EDIT!Off • AIA'@ 1983 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YOUR AVENUE, N.W., WASHINGTON D.C. 20006 G702·19B6 

]1o'f "'""'"I i' .... ••·•·•· "'"(" 

~. • • ~ ~~ 
""".toff\.~ 

BEVERLY SIKES 
comm!s!llon J GG 182491 
E>pim Fel>rual)'27, 2022 
~thvl!iOJetHcU)'WI"* 



' - i 
• 

• ~ ~ Cl 

~ ;:-:- ;;:. ~ 
~ ~~a 
" 

Q Q N " 
I 
l ' 

--• . • -• • • • • -. --. . . " . " " . -- " - " " --• 

i ~ ' ~ ~ ~ 
• g • [ 5 • ~ 

~ • 

~ 
~ I ~ s g 

• • ::! " 
i I I t ~ ~ " E ~ • ! 

"' i "' ::I -<U Q 

> i tl 
~ .?: ~ . ~ •• = EN <M 

8 .... 
-~ ~ ~ .... • .i! 0 
f~ 

"' - ~~ 

.g ~ . . ' ]] 

"' .... 
'fi n n 
Vl ?:-~ 

• • " . -• " " . • • " • -- " " . " • . • • . " " " -• • • " 
i i • " ~ ! • c f; 
' • ' • 

~ • 

I ! 
~ 

w ~ ;. 

I 
! 

" . 
i 

I 0 l I ' I 
a 

' 
• 

• j £ 

I 
[ 

i 
i 

c ~ ! 

~g ; Ji • ! • g E ! ; 

~ ~ i ' l< l ! I • l j ~ § 
• i ! ' • ~ • a ' i 

1 " • 
l J i 

1 3 
~ • • 

• • ~ 
~ 

I " 0 

J '" ~ u • 

• -
I 

! 
' I I c ' f I • • 

~ ' Q ' 
~ 1 

1' • ~ < 

< ~ ' " 
,., ci • ~ ~ ~ = • ~ " l' ::i ,; ~ ~ ~ " ~ d ;; ~ ~ ~ ~ :<l ~ ~ l'l ~ N 



TITLE: Tynes Blvd Phase lA 

PROJECT: Amenity Driveway 

TO: Armstrong COD 

c/o Liam O'Reilly 

Item# 
1 

Notes: 

AGREED: 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
Phone: 904-291-7200 

Vallencourt Construction 
Company, Inc. 

Qty. 

F~V~ -~ 
llm:uthcV~t V"J1»ol'la!idad 

DATE: B/22/2018 

JOB#: 2017-50 

Invoke#: 1 

Fax; loreilly{i;greenpuintel lc.c-om 

Units Unit Price Total 

1 LS $ 8,107.20 $ 8,107.20 
Total $ 8,107,20 



-c- ·. Amenity Driveways ~ . . c 

Item# Description Bid Quan~ Unit of Measure Unit Price Total Price 
1 Subsoil Stabilization 175.00 1Square Yard $5.04 $882.00 
2 Llmerock Base 144.00 ~uareYard $12.98 $1,869.12 

3 Conc£ete Curb 140.00 Linear Feet $10.84 $1,517.60 

4 Prime Rock 144.00 Square Yard $0.55 $79.20 

5 Tack Between Lifts 144.00 Square Yard $0.55 $79.20 

6 A~alt Pavement 144.00 Square Yard $11.37 $1,637.28 

7 ADA Ramps 4.00 Each $165.82 $663.28 

8 ADA Detectable Mats 48.00 Square Feet $28.74 $1,379.52 

Total $8,107.20 



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 
UPON FINAL PAYMENT 

The undersigned llenor, upon payment Crom the llenee, of the suni of $ B,107 .20 _,hereby waives and releases 
Its lien and right to clalm a lien lnduding all claims, change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, services, 

or materials furnished through Auguot27, 2018 on the Job of Armstrong CDD 
to the following described property : 

Project: Tynes Boulevard Phase la -Amenity Center Driveways 
Location: Tynes Blvd., Middleburg, FL 32068 
Invoice#: 5247-Final 

This waiver and release does not cover any labor, services, or materials furnished after the date specified. The undersigned 
represents that he/she Is ah authorized ilgent of Ltenor and has authority to execule this Waiver and Release of Lien on 
behalf of Llenor. 

Dated on: August27, 2018 
~~--==-~-'-~~~-

Llenor's Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 
Address: P.O. Box 1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Phone: 

Printed Name: Steven Jordan 
Tltle:-='C~h:-:ie7'fF:;il'.:".na::n:".:cl:':a~l M~a:-:n:-::a-::gb'--------

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY 

The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged before me this o/7i h day of A~µ.<, {-- 2018 

by Steven Jordan ofVaUencourtConstructlon Co., Inc,, a Florida rorporatlon, on behalf of the corporation: 

Personally known X nr Produ1;ed tdcntiflcatlan 
-~--~-- -------~ 

NOTE~ This Isa st.alvtary farm prescribed by Std/On 713.20, Flotlda Slatuk.r (19'lli), 

Effectl111. Oaabl!r 1, 1996, a person may not requtrt a llenor1ofurnlsh a wafvtr 

arrelmse ofllen that ls.different from tht srawWty form 

Type of Identification -------

BEVERLY SIKES 
Comm""°"I GG 182491 
ll>pinls Februaiy 27, 2022 
~llJll~~')'Siro'oN 



ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017A 
and SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2017B 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Armstrong Community Development District (the 
"Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of September 1, 2017, as supplemented by a First Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of 
September 1, 2017 and a Second Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of September 1, 2017 
(collectively, the "Indenture"; all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such 
terms in the Indenture): 

(a) Requisition Number: 032 

(b) Name of Payee: Hadden Engineering, Inc. INV5770 $4,652.80 

INVS785 $2,916.20 

(c) Amount Payable: (d) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific 
contract if amount is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, 
or, state Costs of issuance, if applicable): 

(e) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

$ 4,390.02 from the Series 2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account-58% 

$ 3,178.99 from the Series 2017B Acquisition and Construction Account-42% 

$ from the Series 2017 Cost oflssuance Account. 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. D obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 
D this requisition is for Costs of issuance that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund or the 2017 Cost of Issuance Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid, and 

5. The disbursements from the Series 2017A Acquisition and Construction Account (58%) 
and the Series 2017B Acquisition and Construction Account (42%) are pro-rata based on 
the original principal amount of the Series 2017A Bonds and the Series 201 ?B Bonds. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the 
Issuer notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment 
of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be 
released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate entitled 
to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the 
services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ______________ _ 

Responsible Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of issuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) ·the plans and specifications for the portion of the 
Series 2017 Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the 
Consulting Engineer, as such repo11 shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

,,,11\lll//11,, 
\\\ "'\)DEN 111 

.::::- '" .... - •••• .: I> 0/ 
~ .._. /~!\SE •, '$- 'l .:::; ,,,v ~\·.{!_.::::;. 

- -4:- , " 'b 7,. • .-' :::::1--: -,<a"' '.it-;;: 
--· 0 ' -

~ 
·-JU• \\ ,LlJ-
-~-, ~ .w-
:::: ~! 1 ('.. o« I ~ ::: . _. ' ~v ,....__ 

. I ·--::.·\{" sir -/&-.. ...--- . ,,,. ' 0' # ;;--:;; :::: 

• • ,.. •\ ~ - d'\ /I'~· ...... 
onsultmgEngmeer-::·· •1·,, '·. FLO':·· v ~ 

•/: "f.:r· ·----· \, ':-
11; '''·~!31()\•\f>: ,,, 

11111111\\\\\\\\ 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

(904) 269-9999 
POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 

lllLL TO 

ARMSTRONG CDD 
c/o Mike Taylor, N FL Div Manager 
GreenPointe Communities, LLC 
7807 Baymeadows Road B, Ste 205 
Jacksonville, FL 32205 

CONTRACT SERVICES CONTRAC ... 

GREYHA WK AMENliY 
AREA 

SliE DEVELOPMENT 
OPTIONS 
Task l • Site Options 1,000.00 

ENGINEERING PLANS 
Task 2A - 2D - Engineering 12,000.00 

Plans 
(Lump Sum) 

DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS 
Task 3 - Drainage Calculations 1,500.00 

LANDSCAPE DESIGN 
Task 4 ·Landscape Design 0.00 
by Architect 

PERMIT ASSISTANCE 
Task SA, SB and SC 1,000.00 

PRIOR AMT 

1,000.00 

9,000.00 

750.00 

250.00 

Invoice 
DATE INVOICE# 

9/19/2018 5785 

PERIOD COVERED IN BILLING 

Augusl 16 ~September 18, 2018 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

HEl-17022 Greyhawk Amenity .•. 

PRIOR% CURR% TOTAL% AMOUNTD .•• 

0.00 

100.00% 0.00% 100.00% 0.00 

0.00 
75.00% 15.00% 90.00% 1,800.00 

o.oo 
50.00% 50.00% 100.00% 750,00 

0.00 
o.oo 

0.00 
25.00% 25.00% 50.00% 250.00 

PAYMENT IS DUE FOR SERVICES RENDERED UPON RECEIPT Total 

wi 
Page1 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 
(904) 269-9999 
POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 

BILL TO 

ARMSTRONG COD 
c/o Mike Taylor, N FL Div Manager 
GreenPointe Communities, LLC 
7807 Baymeadows Road E, Ste 205 
Jacksonville, FL 32205 

CONTRACT SERVICES CONTRAC ... 

CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS/SPECIFICATIO 
NS 
Task 6 - Construction 500.00 

Docs/Specs 

BUILDING PERMIT 
ASSISTANCE 
Task 7 - Standard Hrly Rates 2,000.00 

Not to Exceed 

CONSTRUCTION PHASE 
SERVICES 
Task 8 - Standard Hrly Rates 5,000.00 

Not to Exceed 

Rehnburseable expenses: 
Advanced Blueprint Services (4) 

PRIOR AMT 

Invoice 
DATE INVOICE# 

9/1912018 5785 

PERIOD COVERED IN BILLING 

August 16 -September 18, 2018 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

HBl-17022 Oreyhawk Amenity ... 

PRIOR% CUl1R% TOTAL% AMOUNTD ••• 

0.00 

0.00% 0.00% o.oo 

0.00 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00 

0.00 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00 

116.20 

PAYMENT JS DUE FOR SERVICES RENDERED UPON RECEIPT Total $2,916.20 

?IC 
Page2 



1031 Blanding Blvd. Suite 40 l 
Ornnge Park, FL 32065 

(904) 215-8743 

Bill To 

Hadden Engineering, Inc. 
P.O. Box 9509 
Fleming Island, FL 
32006-0030 

Quantity Description 

8 Plotted Bond 24 x. 36 
28 Bond Copies 24 x 36 

Greyhawk Amenity Center 
Sales Tax. 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

9/18/2018 23703 

P.O. No. Terms 

Net30 

Rate Amount 

2.10 16.80T 
1.20 33.60T 

7.00% 3.53 

Total $53.93 



1031 Blanding Blvd. Suite 401 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

(904) 215-8743 

Bill To 

Hadden Engineering, Inc, 
P.O. Box 9509 
Fleming lsland, FL 
32006-0030 

Quantity Description 

1 Plotted Bond 24 x 36 
4 Bond Copies 24 x 36 

Greyhawk Amenity Center 
Sales Tax 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

9/12/2018 23674 

P.O. No. Terms 

Net30 

Rate Amount 

2.10 2.lOT 
1.20 4.80T 

7.00% 0.48 

Total $7.38 



k'v V\-ne-ed, ... 
AJLEPIUNT SER.VlC'I! & SUPPL\' 

1031 Blanding Blvd. Suite 401 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

(904) 215-8743 

Biii To 

Hadden Engineering, Inc. 
P.O. Box 9509 
Fleming Island, FL 
32006-0030 

Quantity Description 

I Plotted Bond 24 x 36 
3 Bond Copies 24 x 36 

Greyhawk Amenity 
Sales Tax 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

8/30/2018 23633 

P.O. No. Terms 

Net30 

Rate Amount 

2.10 2.!0T 
1.20 3.60T 

7.00% 0.40 

Total $6.10 



1031 Blanding Blvd. Suite401 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

(904) 215-8743 

Biii To 

Hadden Engineering, Inc. 
P.O. Box9509 
Fleming Island, FL 
32006-0030 

Quantity Description 

8 Plotted Bond 24 x 36 
24 Bond Copies 24 x 36 

Greyhawk Amenity Center 
Sales Tax 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

8/28/2018 23617 

P.O. No. Terms 

Net30 

Rate Amount 

2.10 16.80T 
1.20 28.SOT 

7.00% 3.19 

Total $48.79 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 
(904) 269-9999 
POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLJ;'.MING ISLAND, FL 32006 

BILL TO 

ARMSTRONG CDD 
c/o Mike Taylor, N FL Div Manager 
GreenPointe Communities, LLC 
7807 Baymeadows Road E, Ste 205 
Jacksonville, FL 32205 

CONTRACT SERVICES CONTRAC .• , 

GREYHAWKAMBNITY 
AREA 

SITE DEVELOPMENT 
OPTIONS 
Task 1 - Site Options l,000.00 

ENGINEERING PLANS 
Task 2A - 2D - Engineering 12,000.00 

Plans 
(Lump Sum) 

DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS 
Task 3 - Drainage Calculations 1,500.00 

LANDSCAPE DESIGN 
Task 4 - Landscape Design 0.00 
by Architect 

PERMIT ASSISTANCE 
Task 5A, 5B and Sc 1,000.00 

PRIOR AMT 

1,000.00 

6,000.00 

250.00 

Invoice 
DATE INVOICE# 

8/15/2018 5770 

PERIOD COVERED IN BILLING 

July 19 -August IS, 2018 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

Hlll-17022 Greyhawk Amenity ... 

PRIOR% CURR% TOTAL% AMOUNTD ... 

0.00 

100.00% 0.00% 100.00% 0.00 

0.00 
50.00% 25.00% 75.00% 3,000.00 

0.00 
50.00% 50.00% 750.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
25.00% 0.00% 25.00% o.oo 

PAYMENT JS DUE FOR SERVICES RENDERED UPON RECEIPT Total 

Page1 



RADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 
(904) 269-9999 
POST OFFfCE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 

Bill TO 

ARMSTRONG COD 
c/o Mike Taylor, N FL Div Manager 
GreeriPointe Communities, LLC 
7807 Bnymeadows Road E, Ste 205 
Jacksonville, FL 32205 

CONTRACT SERVICES CONTRAC ... 

CONSTRUCTfON 
DOCUMENTS/SPECIFICATIO 
NS 
Task 6 • Construction 500.00 

Docs/Specs 

BUILDING PERMIT 
ASSISTANCE 
Task 7 • Standard Hrly Rates 2,000.00 

Not to Exceed 

CONSTRUCTION PHASE 
SERVICES 
Task 8 • Standard Hrly Rules 5,000.00 

Not to Exceed 

Reimburseable expenses: 
CCBCC Prelim Submittal Fee 
Advanced Blueprint Invs. 23486 
&23476 

PRIOR AMT 

Invoice 
DATE INVOICE# 

8/15/2018 5770 

PERIOD COVERED IN BILLING 

July 19· August 15, 2018 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

HSl-17022 Greyhawk Amenity ..• 

PRIOR% CURR% TOTAL% AMOUNTD ... 

0.00 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00 

0.00 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00 

0.00 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00 

750.00 

152.80 

PAYMENT JS DUE FOR SERVICES RENDERED UPON RECEIPT Total $4,652.80 

~ 



HADDEN ENGINEERING INC 
KEITH I HADDEN PE 

POBox9509 

P RELJ J./t(J\IA-£1' 5UEA.A7L ., 2383 

Elemmg Island, FL 32006 - - / [{ "" 
904-269-9999 OATE7 Z to 1119!!P.:.!I/!! 

i ·~· 

C.CBCc . I $/..7tl, $!) ... 

-~ -;;;t OOUARS ~ £. f' . 
'II 7 -- -~-~ - ----- · ---

"'A REGIONS :1r '"' ( 1 FDP.#vrvtk tf444&/7tJ~ JV'd~,.. 
11•0000 2 :ia :111• 1:0 s :i LD i,i;, sa1: oo i. 2'i'i.o1.,0 l.11• 

J 



1031 Blanding Blvd Suite 401 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

-

(904) 215-8743 

Biii To 

Hadden Engineering, Inc. 
P.O. Box 9509 
Fleming Island, FL 
32006-0030 

Quantity 

-

Description 

8 PlotteaBond 24 K 36 
Gr~rliawk Amenit'._ 

SalesTaK 

L frt r.v ~ 
hank you for your business. 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

7/23/2018 23476 

P.O. No. Terms 

Net30 

Rate Amount 

; 

2.10 16.SOT 

7.00% /, 18 

Total $/7.18 



1031 Blanding Blvd. Suite401 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

(904) 215·8743 

Biii To 

Hadden Engineering, Inc. 
P.O. Box 9509 
Fleming Island, FL 
32006-0030 

Quantity Description 

12 Plotted Bond 24 x 36 
84 Bond Copies 24 x 36 

Grayhawk Amenity 
Sales Tax 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

7/25/2018 23486 

P.O. No. Terms 

Net30 

Rate Amount 

2.10 25.20T 
1.20 100.SOT 

7.00% 8.82 

Total $134.82 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ASSETS: 

Cash 
Series 2017 A 

Reserve 
Cap Interest 
Acquisition/Construction 

Series 20178 
Reserve 
Cap Interest 
Acquisition/Construction 

Due from Developer/BOCC 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts Payable 
FICA Payable 

FUND BALANCES: 
Reserved for Debt Service 
Reserved for Tynes Blvd 
Reserved for Capital Projects 
Unreserved 

Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
August 31, 2018 

Governmental Fund TJ111es 
Debt Capital 

General Service Projects 

$13,160 $403,313 

$265,819 
$99,807 

$712,487 

$165,633 
$76,429 

$496,212 
$30,586 $1,739,514 

$43,746 $607,688 $3,351,526 

$30,586 $1,739,514 
$0 

$607,688 
$403,313 

$1,208,699 
$13, 160 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
& OTHER CREDITS $43,746 $607,688 $3,351,526 

-1-

Totals 
(Memorandum Only) 

2018 

$416,473 

$265,819 
$99,807 

$712,487 

$165,633 
$76,429 

$496,212 
$1,770, 100 

$4,002,960 

$1,770,100 
$0 

$607,688 
$403,313 

$1,208,699 
$13,160 

$4,002,960 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For The Period Ending August 31, 2018 

AMENDED PRORATED ACTUAL 

BUDGET THRU 8/31/18 THRU 8/31/18 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Developer Contributions $116,298 $106,607 $102,608 ($3,998) 

TOTAL REVENUES $116,298 $106,607 $102,608 ($3,998) 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative 

Supervisors Fees $6,000 $5,500 $4,800 $700 
FICA Expense $459 $421 $367 $54 
Engineering $15,000 $13,750 $4,244 $9,506 
Arbitrage $600 $0 $0 $0 
Dissemination Agent $3,500 $3,208 $3,500 ($292) 
Attorney $20,000 $18,333 $15,564 $2,770 
Annual Audit $5,000 $5,000 $4,000 $1,000 
Trustee $5,275 $4,835 $0 $4,835 
Management Fees $45,000 $41,250 $41,250 $0 
Computer Time $1,500 $1,375 $1,375 $0 
Telephone $250 $229 $158 $71 
Postage $750 $688 $57 $630 
Insurance $5,500 $5,500 $5,500 $0 
Printing & Binding $1,000 $917 $1,049 ($132) 
Legal Advertising $3,500 $3,208 $764 $2,445 
Other Current Charges $500 $458 $4,489 ($4,031) 
Website Compliance $1,000 $917 $917 $0 
Property Taxes $1,139 $1,044 $1,139 ($95) 
Office Supplies $150 $138 $100 $38 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $116,298 $106,946 $89,448 $17,498 

Excess Revenues/Expenses $0 $13,161 

Retained Earnings - Beginning ($0) 

Retained Earnings - Ending $13,160 

-2-



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For The Period Ending August 31, 2018 

PROPOSED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 8/31/18 THRU 8/31/18 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income $1, 186 $1,087 $1,398 

TOTAL REVENUES $1,186 $1,087 $1,398 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2017 A 
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 
Principal Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 
Interest Expense - 5/1 $117,120 $117, 120 $117,120 

Series 2017B 
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 
Principal Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 
Interest Expense - 5/1 $89,771 $89,771 $89,771 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $206,891 $206,891 $206,891 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($205,493) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $813,180 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $607,688 

-3-

VARIANCE 

$311 

$311 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 



REVENUES: 

Developer Contributions 
CCUA Contributions 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative 
Engineering 
Postage 

Capital Out/av 
Improvements 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS - TYNES BLVD PROJECT 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For The Period Ending August 31, 2018 

ADOPTED PRORATED 
BUDGET THRU 8/31/18 

$0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 
$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

-4-

ACTUAL 
THRU 8/31/18 VARIANCE 

$3,978,434 $3,978,434 
$389,534 $389,534 

$0 $0 

$4,367,968 $4,367,968 

$391,876 ($391,876) 
$240 ($240) 

$3,572,539 ($3,572,539) 

$3,964,655 ($3,964,655) 

$403,313 

$0 

$403,313 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For The Period Ending August 31, 2018 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 8/31/18 THRU 8/31/18 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income $0 $0 $7,856 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $7,856 

EXPENDITURES: 

Improvements - A $0 $0 $3,956,198 
Improvements - B $0 $0 $545,553 
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $138,925 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $4,640,676 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($4,632,820) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $5,841,519 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $1,208,699 

-5-

VARIANCE 

$7,856 

$7,856 

($3,956, 198) 
($545,553) 
($138,925) 

($4,640,676) 



I. 

II. 

Armstrong COD 
Long Term Debt 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 1-A 
Term 1 $355,000.00 
Term2 $430,000.00 
Term 3 $665,000.00 
Term4 $2,585,000.00 

$4,035,000.00 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 
Less: 
Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Series 2017A Special Assessment Bonds 
$4,035,000 

Maturity Date 
11/1/2023 
11/1/2028 
11/1/2034 
11/1/2048 

$4,035,000 
$0 

$4,035,000 

$265,819 
$265,819 

Interest Rate 
3.625% 
4.500% 
5.000% 
5.125% 

Series 2017B Special Assessment Bonds 
$2,890,000 

Assessment Area 1-B $2,890,000.00 11/1/2029 5.250% 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 
Less: 
Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

$2,890,000 
$0 

$2,890,000 

$165,633 
$165,633 

Lesser of: 
(i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(ii) 125% of Average Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(iii) 10% of Original proceeds 



Armstrong COD 
Outstanding Funding Requests 

General Fund: 

Date of FR FR# E/W Greenpointe Total 

9/5/2018 25 $2,793.48 $4,278.19 $7,071.67 
10/3/2018 26 $33,004.00 $6,294.43 $39,298.43 

~$~3~5~,7~9~7~.4~8~~---=$1~0~.5~7~2~.6~2~~~$4~6~.3~7~0~.1~0-

Construction: 

Date of FR FR # 
7/11/2018 19 

8/8/2018 20 
8/8/2018 21 
9/5/2018 22 

10/3/2018 23 

Total 
$512,545.90 

$37,740.67 
$468,47 4.24 
$13,638.94 

$1,039, 156.27 

$2,071,556.02 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Series 2017 A/B Special Assessment Revenue Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through August 31, 2018 
Opening Balance in Construction Account- Series 2017 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned on Series 2017 

Use o!Funds: 
Disbursements 

Cost of Issuance 
Roadway Improvements 
Utilities 
Stormwater Management System 
Amenity Area & Neighborhood Parks 
Contingency 
Professional Fees 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at August 31, 2018 

2. Funds Available For Construction at August 31. 2018 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at August 31, 2018 

Contracts in place at August 31, 2018 

3. Investments - US Bank 

August31,2018 
Construction Fund: 

IYw. 
Overnight 

$1,208,699.05 

Maturity , 

$6,111,819.56 

$7,855.78 

($409,225.50) 
($1, 137,615.82) 
($1,902,725.98) 
($1,039,220.71) 

($7,506.68) 
($43,118.97) 

($371,562.63) 

$1,208,699.05 

Principal 
$1,208,699.05 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions $0.00 
--~----

Balance at 8/31/18 $1,208,699.05 ========= 

Page 1 



AMOUNT OF 
REQ.# DATE CONTRACTOR REQUISITION 

COi US Bank $5,275.00 
COi GMS $27,500.00 
COi Holland & Knight $5,250.50 
COi Feldman Mahoney $15,000.00 
COi Akerman LP $45,000.00 
COi Gray Robinson $40,000.00 
COi Hadden Eng $17,400.00 

. COi Hopping Green $55,000.00 
COi Jmagemaster $1,250.00 

Underwriters Discount $138,500.00 
Org Issue Discount $59,050.00 

1 1/8/2018 JR Davis Construction $278,449.66 
2 1/8/2018 Greyhawk Ventures $99,008.80 
3 1/8/2018 JR Davis Construction $97,731.74 
4 2/22/2018 Hadden Eng $18,315.06 
5 3/13/2018 JR Davis Construction $345,751.13 
6 3/27/2018 JR Davis Construction $695,421.48 
7 4/12/2018 Basham & Lucas $48,900.00 
8 5/4/2018 Hadden Eng $29, 125.85 
9 5/4/2018 JR Davis Construction $599,395.74 
10 5/14/2018 JR Davis Construction $707,585.42 
11 5/14/2018 Clay Electric $273,690.00 
12 6/12/2018 JR Davis Construction $530,798.76 
13 5/25/2018 Basham & Lucas $9,440.00 
14 6/13/2018 Hadden Eng $600.00 
15 7/17/20181Basham & Lucas $3,630.00 
16 7/13/2018 JR Davis Construction $354,226.41 
17 7/13/2018 Hadden Eng $750.00 
18 7/13/2018 Hadden Eng $5,763.81 
19 7/24/2018 Basham & Lucas $106,556.74 
20 8/21/2018 Va!lencourt Construction $24,363.73 
21 8/21/2018 Vallencourt Construction $45,853.39 
22 8/21/2018 Hadden Eng $3,543.02 
23 8/21/2018 JR Davis Construction $220,610.05 
24 8/21/2018 Eiland & Assoc $2,240.00 

Grand Total $4,910,976.29 

Armstrong Community Development District 
Series 2017 

B 
-'-

c A 
-" 

Water, Sewer Stormwater 
and Reuse Management 

COi Fixed Assets Internal Roads Facilities Facilities 

$5,275.00 
$27,500.00 
$5,250.50 

$15,000.00 I I 
$45,000.00 
$40,000.00 
$17,400.00 
$55,000.00 
$1,250.00 

$138,500.00 
$59,050.00 

$278,449.66 $187,245.50 $0.00 $91,204.16 
$99,008.80 I 

$97,731.74 $55,188.22 $42,543.52 
$18,315.06 

$345,751.13 $32,734.18 $185,121.50 $127,895.46 
$695,421.48 $15,184.94 $398,471.37 $269, 108.78 
$48,900.00 I 
$29,125.85. 

$599,395.74 $33,697.71 $382,705.89 $182,992.14 
$707,585.42 $51,383.46 $353,489.30 $264,743.41 
$273,690.00 $273,690.00 
$530,798.76 $164,551.42 $291,904.25 $31,085.74 

$9,440.00 
$600.00 

$3,630.00 
$354,226.41 $147,736.14 $192,396.38 $13,661.88 

$750.00 
$5,763.81 

$106,556.74 
$24,363.73 $24,363.73 
$45,853.39 $45,853.39 
$3,543.02 I 

! 

$220,610.05 $176,204.27 $28,420.17 $15,985.61 . 
$2,240.00 

n -"'-
r~,,~ "-

$409,225.50 $4,501,750.79 $1,137,615.82 $1,902,725.98 $1,039,220.71 

0 F E 

$9,824,100.00 

Amenity Center 
& 

Neighborhood Professional 
Parks Contingency Fees 

± 
I 
I 

' 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($0.00) 
$99,008.80 $0.00 

' ($0.00) 
I $18,315.06 I $0.00 

$0.00 $0.01 
$1,876.67 $10,779.72 $0.00 

$48,900.00 $0.00 
$29,125.85 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$5,630.00 I $32,339.25 $0.00 ($0.00) 

' $0.00 
$43,257.35 ($0.00) 
$9,440.00 $0.00 

$600.00 $0.00 
$3,630.00 $0.00 

$432.00 ($0.00) 
$750.00 $0.00 

$5,763.81 $0.00 
$106,556.74j $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$3,543.02 I $0.00 
$0.00 

$2,240.00 $0.00 
$0.00 

$7,506.68 $43,118.97 $371,562.63 $0.00] 



SUMMARY: 
BOND PROCEEDS 
INTREC'D TO DATE 
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE 
LESS: REQ. PAID 
BALANCE 

RECONCILIATION 
TRUST STATEMENT 
O/S REQ 
!ADJ BALANCE 

VARIANCE 

Armstrong Community Development District 
Series 2017 

$6,111,819.56 
$7,855.78 

$0.00 
($4,910,976.29) 
$1,208,699.05 

$1,208,699.05 $712,486.71 
$0.00 $496,212.34 

$1,208,699.05 

$0.oo I 

Page 3 

I INT REC'D 
Oct-17 
Nov-17 
Dec-17 
Jan-18 
Feb-18 
Mar-18 
Apr-18 
May-18 
Jun-18 
Jul-18 

Aug-18 

I 
Sep-18 

A I B I COi ] 
$54.56 $39.18 $2.28 
$563.76 $404.90 $9.57 
$545.58 $391.84 $0.01 
$563.94 $405.03 $0.01 
$528.11 $379.09 $0.01 
$466.85 $335.05 $0.01 
$468.11 $335.63 $0.01 
$492.70 $352.76 $0.00 
$370.12 $263.83 
$260.98 $184.94 
$256.31 $180.61 

$4,571.02 I sa,2n.ss I $11.90 I 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





.. 
IS 

ginsurance & Risk Advisors 

Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o Government Management Services, LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Road 

Sunriset FL 33351 

x----- ------------------------------------

Customer: Armstrong Community Development District 

Armstrong Community Development 
District 

688 

09/14/2018 

Tara Sanatan 

1 of 1 

lnvoice#7782 

. ------

\~Jlftl!i~~~~~ ~~~'.ltffi!}.tfi>»ig'W 1~%11f>int~~}f·a~t!D.rt~~~~4 ~~;.t~lfil~~~~u:~~;il!ffif~~m~~il~ll'nmltii\W~-OJ~~~~1r~~Yilif.ill~l~*-*~ ~~;ihil~~ID:QfJ'.tlt~'f[~r~1~,\ 
Policy #100118292 10/0112018-10/0112019 
Florida Insurance Alliance 

7782 10/01/2018 Renew policy GL,POL,EPLl,HNO-Renew policy 5,500.00 
Due Date: 10/1/2018 

I 

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 
Egis Insurance Advisors UC, Filth Third Wholesale Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W. 95th St Oakfawn, IL 60453 

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC 
Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021 
Chicago, IL 60689-4002 cbilner@egisadvisors.com 

$ 5,500.00 

09/14/2018 



Billino Address: 
GMS/ ARMSTRONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Invoice Summary 
FedEx Express Services 

Total Charges 

TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

Other discounts may apply. 

Invoice Number 

USO 

USO 

6-311-06464 

Shil!J!ino Address: 
GMS/ ARMSTRONG COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

$29.92 

$29.92 

Account Number 
3455-2309-0 

Invoice Questions? 
Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone: 800.622.1147 

M-FJ AM to 8 PM CST 
Sa 7 AM to$ PM CST 

Internet: fedex.com 

FedEx News! 

Page 
1 of 2 

Your FedEx invoice has been enhanced to provide you 
additional details and make it easier to read. For more 
information regarding the changes, please go to 
fedex.com/invoiceupdates. If you have any questions, 
please contact the FedEx Revenue Services Department 
atl.800.622.1147. Thank you for using FedEx. - FedEx 
Revenue Services Department. If you need to request a 
billing adjustment for any reason, please go to 
fedex.com/billingadjustment 

ToensurepropeJcredit,pleaseretuni I · N b I · A A N b 
this P<''"'" wiili yoU< paymeol IO FodElt t-_nv..,,0~1:-:;ce7"'::::u-:-m::--:-e_r_;i-_n.,.vo,.,1'"'c,..e=m,_o,,,u,...n_t_lt-_c_,,c.,.o,,,u,...nt=~"m~_e_r --l 
Pmrodonot,1'pl•o<fold. 6-311-06464 USD $29.92 3455-2309-0 
Please make check payable to FedEx. 

Remittance Advice Your payment is due by Oct 03, 2018 . 

6311064643000002992634552309D8DDODOODODOODODD29926D 

0046835 01A60.405 °AUTO T701260Jl351-<17618S -C01-P46861-11 

1.1111'11h1•'111'111'11'111111'1'1•hpllh1M"•hl"h"m" 
GMS/ ARMSTRONG COO 
53B5 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 

llollloollloll1l(•1l1111l1lllm1•Jllllll•1ll1l1•1l1111•1l'llJlll 

FedEx 

llllllll 1111111111111111111111111111111 
60012600013905 

P.O. Box 660481 
DALLAS TX 75266-0481 

1260-01-00-00461BS-0001-0080396 



Invoice Number Account Number ·Page 

6·311-06464 3455-2309-0 2 of 2 

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Original) 

• fu11! Surcharge~ FedEx.has epplled a fuel sur.charge of8,50% to !his shipment 
• Distance Based Pricing, Zone 3 

Automation 
Tracking JD 
Service Type 
Package Type 
Zane 
Packages 
Rated Weight 
Oellvered 
Svc Area 
Signed by 
FedEx Use 

!NET 
173186718060 
FedEx Priority Overnight 
FedEx Envelope 
03 
1 
NIA 
Sep 12, 201809:46 
A2 
ECHAPMAN 
OOOOOD000/197/_ 

FedEx® Billing Online 

Sender 
Patti Powers 
GMS-Sf,LLC 
5385 N Nob Hill Road 
FORTIAUDERDALEFL 33351 US 

Recipient 
Orange Park District Offfoe 
Gh:iy 8ectric Cooperative 
734 BLANDING BLVD 
ORANGE PARKFl 32065 US 

--

-= = ---Transportation Charge 27.56 -
~fu~~7s~ur~ch~•~rg~•~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~2'°"'~~ ~ 
Total Charge USO $29.92 -

Third Party Subtotal USO $29.92 = 
Total FedEx Express USO $29.92 _ 

FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx 
Billing Online helps you streamline your billing process. With all your Fed Ex shipping information available in one secure 
online location, you never have to worry about misplacing a paper invoice or sifting through reams of paper to find 
infonnation for past shipments. Go to fedex.com to sign up today! 

1260-01--00-0046835-0001--0080396 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Armstrong CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
At. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - September 2018 
Website Administration - September 2018 
Information Technology· September 2018 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

lnvoica #: 31 
Invoice Date: 9/4/18 

Due Date: 9/4/18 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

3,750.00 
83.33 

125.00 
26.28 
23.96 

406.95 

Amount 

3,750.00 
83.33 

125.00 
26.28 
23.96 

406.95 

$4,415.52 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,415.52 



UADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 
(904) 269-9999 
POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 -7° 

Bill TO 

Armstrong CDD c/o Dean Vincent 
14700 Village Square Place 
Midlothean, VA 23112 
dvincent@eastwestp.com 

DESCRIPTION 

CDD ENGINEER SERVICES 

Engineering Services 

- Review and approve pay applications 

'• 

Invoice 

'1/z,'J I® 9/19/2018 5782 

PERIOD COVEREO 

August21-Septcmber tS.2018 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

MET 16015 RF REQ Armstrnng CDD 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

2.5 150.00 375.00 

. 

PAYMENT IS DUE.FOR SERVICES RENDERED UPON RECEIPT To~al $375.00 

'i'fl/\NK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! ·.·71: 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

(904) 269-9999 
POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 

BILL TO 

Aimstrong CDD c/o Jim Pert')' 
Government Managei:nent .Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL.32092 

DESCRIPTION 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 

- Armstrong CDD Meeting on 9/05/18 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

9/19/2018 5783 

PERIOD COVERED 

August 21~Scptenlber18, 2018 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

HE!-16015 Armstrong CDD 

HOUR(; RATE AMOUNT 

2 150.00 300.00 

P 4YMENT JS DUE FOR SERJ!ICES RENDERED UPON RECEIPT Total $300.00 

TI!ANK you FOR YOUR BUSINESS I 

/ll 



AP300R 
*** CHECK NOS. 000001-000999 

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
ARMSTRONG - TYNES BLVD 

RUN 9/25/18 PAGE 1 

BANK B ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE. . . . . . .. EXPENSED TO. . . VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/02/17 00003 

5/31/17 00003 

7/25/17 00003 

8/30/17 00003 

9/27/17 00003 

10/30/17 00003 

11/28/17 00003 

1/31/17 92537 
JAN 17 

2/28/17 92980 
FEB 17 

4/30/17 93939 
APR 17 

4/30/17 93940 
APR 17 

5/31/17 94696 
MAY 17 

5/31/17 94697 
MAY 17 

3/31/17 93458 
MAR 17 

6/30/17 95278 
JUN 17 

201701 600-53800-31500 
- TYNES BLVD 

201702 600-53800-31500 
- TYNES BLVD 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

201704 600-53800-31500 
- PROJECT CONSTR 

201704 600-53800-31500 
- TYNES BLVD 

HOPPING GREEN & SAJl.18 

201705 600-53800-31500 
- PROJECT CONSTRU 

201705 600-53800-31500 
- TYNES BLVD 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

201703 600-53800-31500 
- TYNES BLVD 

201706 600-53800-31500 
- TYNES BLVD 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

7/31/17 95721 201707 600-53800-31500 
JUL 17 - TYNES BLVD 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

8/31/17 96317 201708 600-53800-31500 
AUG 17 - TYNES BLVD 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

9/30/17 96739 201709 600-53800-31500 
SEP 17 - TYNES BLVD 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

1/04/18 00003 10/31/17 97370 201710 600-53800-31500 
OCT l7 - TYNES BLVD 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

5/18/18 00003 11/30/17 97797 201711 600-53800-31500 
NOV 17 - TYNES BLVD 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

6/18/18 00003 l/31/18 98753 201801 600-53800-31500 
JAN 18 - TYNES BLVD 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

ARMS ARMSTRONG PP OWERS 

STATUS AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

* 3,225.80 

* 2,868.00 

6,093.80 000004 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

• 76.50 

* 2,290.50 

2,367.00 000009 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 718.00 

* 5,127.00 

5,845.00 000011 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
* 1,980.50 

* 1,548.00 

3,528.50 000013 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 3,827.07 

3,827.07 000015 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 1,517.00 

1,517.00 000018 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 1,581.00 

1,581.00 000020 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
* 178.50 

178.50 000025 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
* 1,582.50 

1,582.SO 000045 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 454.50 

454.50 000051 



AP300R 
*** CHECK NOS. 000001-000999 

YEAR·TO·DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
ARMSTRONG - TYNES BLVD 
BANK B ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPEN'SED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

8/01/18 00003 2/28/18 99526 201802 600-53800-31500 * FEB 18 - TYNES BLVD 
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

RUN 9/25/18 PAGE 2 

AMOUNT ...• CHECK ..... 
Aiv'iOUNT # 

141.83 

141. 83 000057 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/04/18 00003 

9/18/18 00003 

4/30/18 100633 
APR 18 

5/31/18 101182 
MAY 18 

4/30/18 100633 
APR 18 

5/31/18 101182 
MAY 18 

4/30/18 100633 
APR 18 

5/31/18 101182 
MAY 18 

201804 600-53800-31500 
- TYNES BLVD 
201805 600-53800-31500 

- TYNES BLVD 
201804 600-53800-31500 

- TYNES BLVD 
201805 600-53800-31500 

- TYNES BLVD 
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

201804 600-53800-31500 
- TYNES BLVD 

201805 600-53800-31500 
- TYNES BLVD 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

ARMS ARMSTRONG 

TOTAL FOR BANK B 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

PPOWERS 

* 

* 
v 

v 

* 
* 

204. 83 

85.55 

204.83-

85.55-

- - - - - - - - - -
204.83 

85.55 

27,407.08 

27,407.08 

.00 000062 

290.38 000069 



Hopping Green & San1s 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 s. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

Annstrong Community Development District 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Tynes Boulevard 
ARMCDD 00104 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

August 31, 2018 

07 /25/18 KSB Confer with district manager regarding CCUA reimbursement. 

07/31/18 KSB Review matters relating to Tynes Boulevard funding. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Buchanan, Katie S. 0.60 hrs 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Buchanan, Katie S. 0.60 hrs 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

Bill Number 102452 
Billed through 07/31/2018 

0.30 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

$165.00 

275 /hr $165.00 

$165.00 

$16S.OO 

275 /hr $165.00 

$165.00 

$165.00 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 



Hopping GTeen & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S, Monroe Street Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

============='==================== STATEMENT ================================= 

August 31, 2018 
Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o GMS, LLC 

Bill Number 102450 
Billed through 07/31/2018 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 
ARMCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
07/27/18 KEM Review bond finance non-compliance list. 

07 /28/18 KEM 

07 /31/18 MGC 

07/31/18 KSB 

07 /31/18 JLK 

07/31/18 KEM 

Prepare funding agreements. 

Conference call with Kilinski regarding ADA websites research, audio/minutes, 
and public records research; review emails and attached documents from 
Kilinski regarding ADA website compliance; research, review, and analyze the 
Sunshine Law Manual, attorney general opinions, and state and federal case 
law in connection with same; prepare section in memorandum addressing 
potential impact of ADA on website segregation; begin researching audio/video 
minutes issue. 

Review matters relating to budget funding. 

Research, review and edit memorandum summarizing ADA website standards 
and related information; attend multiple conference calls with ADA consultants, 
district's insurance carrier and insurance defense counsel regarding ADA 
information; transmit information to district manager on same. 

Confer with developer regarding funding agreements; review addenda to 
request for proposals. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Conference Calls 

Total disbursements for th is matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Collazo, Mike 

0.10 hrs 
0.60 hrs 
0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

260 /hr 
125 /hr 
275 /hr 

320 /hr 

0.10 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

$220.00 

8.84 

$8.84 

$26.00 
$75.00 
$55.00 
$64.00 



General Counsel Bill No. 102450 Page 2 

======================================================================================= 
TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 
INTEREST CHARGE ON PAST DUE BALANCE 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 
Collazo, Mike 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 
INTEREST CHARGE ON PAST DUE BALANCE 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.10 hrs 
0.60 hrs 
0.20 hrs 
0.20 hrs 

260 /hr 
125 /hr 
275 /hr 
320 /hr 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

$220.00 
$8.84 

$14.56 

$243.40 

$26.00 
$75.00 
$55.00 
$64.00 

$220.00 
$8.84 

$14.56 

$243.40 



Hopping Green & San1s 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Stree~ Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

August 31, 2018 
Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o GMS, LLC 

Bill Number 102451 
Billed through 07/31/2018 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project Construction 
ARMCDD 00103 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
07 /03/18 KEM Review final request for proposals. 

07/05/18 KEM Review affidavit of publication of request for proposals. 

07/09/18 KEM Prepare request for proposals. 

07/09/18 KSB Review proposed changes to project administrator agreement. 

07/11/18 KEM Research status of construction easement; prepare project administration 
agreement. 

07/11/18 

07/13/18 

07/13/18 

07/25/18 

07/26/18 

07/27/18 

07/31/18 

KSB 

KEM 

KSB 

KSB 

KSB 

KEM 

KSB 

Review matters relating to CCUA closeout. 

Prepare project administration agreement. 

Prepare correspondence to project administrator regarding future phases. 

Confer with project administrator; prepare construction and access easement 
agreement. 

Confer with project administrator regarding proposal requirements. 

Review addenda to request for proposals. 

Confer with developer regarding construction easement. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

INTEREST CHARGE ON PAST DUE BALANCE 

1.70 hrs 
2.30 hrs 

125 /hr 
275 /hr 

0.30 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

$845.00 

$212.50 
$632.50 

$845.00 

$17.51 



Project Consbuction Bill No. 102451 Page 2 

======================================================================================= 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie s. 

TOTAL FEES 
INTEREST CHARGE ON PAST DUE BALANCE 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

1.70 hrs 
2.30 hrs 

125 /hr 
275 /hr 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

$862.51 

$212.50 
$632.50 

$845.00 
$17.51 

$862.51 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Armstrong 
Community Development District 
Tvnes Blvd. Construction Project 

' 

1 Armstrong Ventures 

2 

Admin Fee - 2% on Vallencourt pay apps 

Clay County Utility Authority 
Inv# ENG-2018-47 

3 ETM 

4 

Inv# 0187707 - Tynes Blvd CEI Services 1A (Jul 18) 
Inv# 0187708 - Tynes Blvd CEI Services 1 B/2 (Jul 18) 

Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. 
Tynes Boulevard Phase 1A - Pay App 11 
Tynes Boulevard Phase 1B & 2 - Pay App 9 

Funding Request #23 

October 3, 2018 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

Construction 

11,219.99 

71,236.42 

34,879.00 
12,316.00 

262,562.80 
298,436.85 

TOTAL $ 690,651.06 
~=·~'"'~~;:.-,,,,.,,~_.,_.,;,,.,·.-. .,.,-,~,'l·•"'>'lV'•"'""''"°'"~~~""""',.:~""'·'h~~~-.;;;;,-,~,,_.;;.;o;;l~'·:.,,o';::.-,>o.oo;;;,~~;p;>,o;s,.;;:;,>;;<=,,.;;~"-"'"''"''·""'";.;;";,-;i:-.:;_'o•.i:~;o>,:;..~~'""'"'~1~'·'"'"'"°''·~"r.'-'·"'7·•1 

I 
I 



c· I 
._ I 

Armstrong Community Develop 4~ District 
'. C/O James Perry, CPA 1 

Governmental Management Se r· J~, LlC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 J 

World Golf Village, St. Augustine] ~ 32092 

I 

INVOICE 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 

P.O. BoX308 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656 

DESCRIPTION 

RE: Tynes Boulevard 1A (F . Oakleaf Plantation to Round-About) 

Street Lights Commerlcal S I 

Street Lights Residential Sec 

Date .::8:.:/2:.:0:.:/2;;;0..:.:18,_ ___ _ 
Invoice ENG-2018-47 

RUS ""14""3;.;..1=-------
Work Number 256315 
Contact 
Telephone 

TOTAL: 

.;..;;.=.;;.;;._~~~~~-

Josh Sevearance 
352-473·8000 X8222 

AMOUNT 

$47,490.94 

$23,745.48 

$71,236.42 

i · T.e~JpS:-l:!iu.e .. "riJJPn:lecelptOflrlvolc~·; 
!F;(eq:s.¢ r~{titit;Oifk · tt;py:ofth;s: linii:j_!ce Witlfjlourpaym~~. ·: 



Armstrong Community Developm . 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 17147.00000 
Pro esslonal Services rende ed 
PrOfesslonal Personnel 

Sr. Inspector 
Donchez, James 
Donchez, James 
Donchez, James 
Donchez, James 
Donchez, James 

Inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Cornell, Kenneth 
Cornell, Kenneth 
Cornell, Kenneth 
Cornell, Kenneth 
Hicks, Sommer 
Hicks, Sommer 
Hicks, Sommer 
Hicks, Sommer 
Hicks, Sommer 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Labor 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 
0187079 

\ 'rnstrict 
I. 

' 

i 
' i 6/30/2018 
1 · 71712018 

i 7/14/2018 
i .7/21/2018 
17/28/2018 
I 

,,. 6130/2018 

. 717/2018 

117114/2018 
7/21/2018 

17/28/2018 

'16/30/2018 
. 7/712018 

I 
17121/2018 
7/28/2018 
6/30/2018 
717/2018 

/?114/2018 

'1\/21/2018 
7,/28/2018 

I 

Hours 

2.00 
2.50 
3.00 
2.50 
3.00 

4.00 
1.00 
3.00 

12.00 
3.00 
4.00 

18.00 
2.00 

20.00 
39.00 
19.50 
58.00 
43.00 
53.00 

292.50 

Current 

Rate 

146.00 
146.00 
146.00 
146.00 
146.00 

118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 

Prior 
34,879.00 127,242.00 

I 

-··<;;: ~~ •>'';-:;:::.: 
,...,_ •• ,, •• r.> 

Avl(.l<,<\vu"f CPt> Th. lA 

~~~ o.<-C..QL(.<{,+ 

'j\<2.<..(.µ.t.i.Jv...Q f»"t11."J
of JI. -S'i, ~'-t\ 

August 2, 2018 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

Amount 

292.00 
365.00 
438.00 
365.00 
438.00 

472.00 
118.00 
354.00 

1,416.00 
354.00 
472.00 

2,124.00 
236.00 

2,360.00 
4,602.00 
2,301.00 
6,844.00 
5,074.00 
6,254.00 

34,879.00 

To-Date 
162, 121.00 
188,198.00 
26,077.00 

17147.00000 
0187707 

34,879.00 

DC.V l'A 

-ei\q h:::,, 

i 
I 

Invoice Total this Period $34,879.00 ) j 

I Date Balance 
14/30/2018 3,110.00 

i . England· Thim~~ ffiillcir,lnc. 
I £11;i.'>£Etr.•f'Ll;.~'.&.s<-s1t,,.,lC'O•<JJ>•w.oscin u.:: ... uci~ 
; ·or·::;UsSI ~~ l!.ol!•11<;?"111.! ,(l>..h:!${•i.'t;.1~1t~m·11·•:{.w.:l!J...; 

' 
! 
i. 
' 
I 
I 



0187150 
0187422 
Total 

512612018 
i 6/23/2018 

i 
I 

17,975.00 

43,:~ 
' i; 
' 

I 

I 

i 
I 
! 

i 

I 
[, 

I 
I i. 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
! 

Total Now Due 

england· Thim>& ffiil!cr, Inc, 
WJ.'.fEM•AA'1'.l.rS•&ll'l<.iC~G!!i'W.ll'brit'!C·1!alS 

1l1'711.'1Ji\ ~*°'VI "-.'rl•J;(l-;.i.•,>!!. >4141 3',.'q!•1'i~J~"~•9.I.W.w.! 

ell«('~! ~(.««~·· 

$78,799.00 

Page2 



Armstrong Community Developm 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

17147.01000 

Sr. Inspector 
Donchez, James 
Donchez, James 
Donchez, James 
Donchez, James 
Donchez, James 

Inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Cornell, Kenneth 
Cornell, Kenneth 
Cornell, Kenneth 
Cornell, Kenneth 
Cornell, Kenneth 

Totals 
Total labor 

Labor 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 
Number 
0187080 
0187151 
0187423 
Total 

! 
I 
r District 

! 

August 2, 2018 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

Tynes Boulevard Phase 1 B/2 - CEI Services 
h Jut 28 2018 

' i 6/30/2018 
i 7nt2018 
i 7/14/2018 

' 

7/21/2018 
7/28/2018 

! .6/30/2018 
I 1m2018 

I~~~~;;~:: 
l 1128t201a 

Hours 

2.00 
2.00 
2.50 
1.50 
2.00 

3.00 
1.00 
2.00 
2.00 
2.00 

27.00 
14.00 
28.00 

8.00 
5.00 

I
I 6/30/2018 

717/2018 
i 7114/2018 
i 7/21/2018 
17/28/2018 

102.00 

Current 
12,316.00 

Rate 

146.00 
146.00 
146.00 
146.00 
146.00 

118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 
118.00 

Prior 
36,149.00 

Amount 

292.00 
292.00 
365.00 
219.00 
292.00 

354.00 
118.00 
236.00 
236.00 
236.00 

3,186.00 
1,652.00 
3,304.00 

944.00 
590.00 

12,316.00 

To-Date 
48,465.00 

179,000.00 

17147.01000 
0187708 

12,316.00 

130.535.00 r-:.~~ 
Invoice Total this Period ~~--) / 

i 
' Date ! 4/30/2018 

I 15/261201 B I 
1

6/23/2018 

i 

Balance 
1,382.00 
4,652.00 \ ( ? 

,.J4,f>92~~ 'Pc... w.~ ~1'>1"«.S 
( 20,626.0~ - . ) . 
~ Total Now Due $32,942.00 

England· Thim) & ffiillar,ln~. 
£1t,'-..f~•fu,>,',i>'S•;l11-1~~~:;,51i•UU!'..(~p,;1,'!C~;lf,,."t$ 

H"''10'W ~¥J'<-~•Jo:1.l'l"11! !«.:1t:c5t•:.!'.1i.".l.f.i~·:tm••1•~~~ 

O«a>19.1 tt,cixa·~ 



INVOICE 

Date: 08/27 /18 

Marcus Mclnarnay 
President 

Mike Vallencourt 
Chainnan 

Period To 8/27 /2018 

Mike Vallencourt II 
Vice President 

Daniel Vallencourt 
Vice President 

Invoice#: 5245 

To: Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o Dean Vincent, Project Administrator 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

VCCProject#: 201750 

Orange Park, FL 32065 
Attn.: Accounts Payable/Dean Vincent 

Project Description: 'l)rnes Boulevard Phase 1a 

'l)rnes Blvd., Middleburg, FL 32068 

ORIGINAl.CONTRACf AM0l/t~.T .... , ,,,,_,, .. -,,.,,,, ..... .,,,,,,,_._.~ ... -~.,~.,~~--=--·",....-,.~ ... -...,, .. r- S 

~l:IANCI? ORD HRS 'JU bAi£~: ____ ,. __ ,., -- ... ,.,... ~,···..--~.,.~.- ---~~---,,,, · ., ... , .. , · · .. , '""".-·- .,,,_ -·- ,, $ 

REVISRO CONTRACT AMOUNT,, .. ~·...-"··-·-··;··---·.-:-::-,,,.~·-'.:.·~,.··---.··:"''".-:-,,,,.: - $ 
PERCENTAGE COMPLETK ......... - ... ---··--- -- - 79.S1% 

WORK COMPl.F.TP.TO DATE.--.-- $ 
S'rORRD MAillfUALS .. ,,_. _,,,_ .. ,,_,_,,_,_,, ,,..,.,.,,_ -·-'"····---·...;· .-,.,:~-· .... , .. ..:::...;-.. _,_-,---';.~- .:.:_____,.-: ... ~.,. $ 

TOTAL COMPL~T60 & STOIUl.O-...... ~ .. ~··-''''-~ .,,.,,_ ........ - ..... ~.~.~1 .. --... ~-,.··--:__;~--.-.. - $ 
1.ESS RP.'l'AINACE~·- .. , __ ................. ,. -- · ....... -.. , ..•.• -- -. --1-~--i ..... , --.,.,,.,,,,,,.,,., ,..,. ,_, ""'"'""·"·-'· · $ 
TOTAL P.ARNSD t.llSS RIITAINAGE .,_,, ....... , ··-·--· "" ·""'" ,,,_--......... -:., -.•. : .... ,...,, :,~,,. ,,.,_-., -.,, ,.-- ,_ $ 
1.ESS PREVIOUS Blit.INCS, .. ,.-.......... ,,~ .. -.11 •• -,--,.-... • •• ,,,. •• - ............. ,.,., __ ;: .. ;; •• --·~--'--' .. ·--··.---'· $ 
CURREN't' DUli ............... 1 .................. ,. •• , ............................................... ., ... _; .. .,.; ... ;,.,,,. $ 

Account 5umn1ary: Sales Sales 
1'his Petiod To O.ate 

Gross: 291,736.11 2,892,973.54 
Relal11age: 29,ln.64 2e9,z91,3s 

Net: 262,562.BO 2,603,676.19 

Application It: 11 

3.450,50025 
187,989.34 

3,638.489~.9 

2,892,9)3.54 
289,291;'3$:. 

2,6QJ,6?6.19 
i.3ll,11339 

\ Mz.s6~.soj. 

P.O. Box 1889 •Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 •Office: 904.291.9330 • info@vallencourt.com 



APPl.JCAllON AND-CEll'l'lfflCATR FOR PAYMP.NT 

ro: Armstrong Comm1:1olty Development 
<:/o Dean V!n(ent.- Project AdministrntO'r 
3913 Eagle Landing Parkway 

FROMi Yallcncourt Construction Company1 Inc, 
P,(lrBOX 1009 
GrCCn Cove- S11rlngs,.FL, 32043 

AIA DOCUM!;'.NT G702 (Instructions on reverse side) 
PROJEcr Tynes lloulcvnrd Phase ht 

Tynes Dlv<t; Middlclmrgr Fl. 32060 
APPl.ICltTION NO: 5Z45-11 

PF.RIOD 'fo: 06/27 /18 

ENGINERRi~ PROJECT NO: N/A 

CONTRACTOR'£-:PtlOIECT NO: 2017SO 

PAGE 

Distribution toi 
(XI OWN6R 
IXl ~NCiNliHR 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION roR PAYMl1N1' 
CHANGli"OltfJ\{I{ SUMMARY 

Application Is marlc ror Pay1ncnt1 as shown below, in connectiOr1 with the Contract. 
Co11t1nuaU011 Sheet. AIA Oocument G103, lt3ttached 

ChangeOrrlrirs a11prove1i In ADDITIONS DIJDUCTIONS 
prevfou:o; nionth'i by Owner l, ORI GI NAt. CONTRACT SUM,.,_,_,,,,_, .. .,;.,,..,.,. ;·, .. M .. --.. ~·-·-'-'"""'"'-·- ... ,, •• ,,,_,,., __ ,__ S 3,450,500.ZS 

·rorAL 
Approved this Month 

Number lJate~oved 

2. Net change by f;ht1nge Otder~. ·- -~'·~-..... i..,,, ....... - .. ----·-; .. ,-.;_,.. __ ,,., .. ,1;- ''""~-·-- $ _--'1~8~7~,9~8~9~.3~•-
i CONTRAcrsii~t TO DATI((Line l ~--i).,,~ __ ,, ____ _,,_.~·~ ............. ., .... _, .. ,,............. .t 3,638,489.59 

4- TOTAL COMPi.ETEO & STORED TO DAft.-.... -..... : .. :.__ ..... ,_ .. ,.~ ...... ,,.",,;.~ .... , .$ 2,892,973.-54 
l $ 45,771.0S (Column G on G703} 

.2 $ 01,902.85 5. RET A1 NAG~~ 

3 I Z7,8!l9.00 a. 0 ~~of Completed Work $ 

4 $ 32,426.44 (Column 0 + E 011 G7o3) 
h. ~ iM'f nf ~~tored Materials $-~~>·•·"T•c-

lC:olumn 1: on r.703) 
Total Retalnage (I.int> 5a + Sb or 

TOTALS $ 167,989-34 s Total In Column 1 of G703). ... ~-~~~·"·' ._,,. ___ ....... :••u,:..,. S _-"28"9",2"9'-'7_,,.3,,Sc.. 
Net cha~ ~Cha~ Orders $ 197,989.34 6. 'TOTAL l!ARNf.0 1.r~S RIITAINAGf.:_""_~.,~·-~"""" ...... ., ....... ,, ......... _,,,_...... $ 2,603,676.19 
The \lndersigned Cqntractor rertlfies that to the best of the Contractor'!> knowledge, (I.inc 4 Less I.inc 5 Tutal) 
Informal!on and belic-fthe Work covered by this Application for Payment has beer 7. J.ESS PRF.VIOIJS CF.RTIFICATl\S flOR 

-completed in accordance with theContractDorumenls, that all amounts hnvc be~n PAYMENT(Llnc 6 from prlorf.ertifk'ate), ... _,,,,,,.;_;, ..... _,,, ....... - $ 

11ald by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates forPayrnenl show 8. CURRENT PAYMENT DIJF.-~·-··-"~""""''·~- .............................. ,..,....................... $ 

Issued fmd payments received fom1 the Owner, and that current p.ayment:shown 9. BALANCE TO FINISH, Pl.US RETAiNAGi .. _ ......................... ~.~::..;."~.................... $ 
herein ls 11ow dt1e. (Line3 l!!ss-Line6) 

Suite of: FLORIDA· County of: CLAY 

Subscribed :11d S\Yorn to befor.~ 1~~~A~i.s-_ &7·1~') 
Notary P1.1ll11c ~~ ;!~J!,~.::L.-".? 
My Commission l!xjJ{res( r!)~CfJ-cJO-.,, 

day of 

t~N~JNUER'S CER'l'Jll!CAT~ FOR PAYMENT AMOUNT CF.RTIFIEO .. --.. •tt•• .. ···-·'""''":-;"'"'"H .. ,~_H ........................ ,,. •'.•.:_, ............ $ 
In atcord<1nce with 1be Contract Documeuts, hascJ on on-site observations <1-n<I th (Attach explanation ff amount ccrtlOod differs frum the alrtOU!it applied fol'.) 

data comprising the above ~11plication, the Arcl1ihic1 cerllfies tu the Owner that to ENGINEEn: 

Z,311,113.39 
262,562.80 

.1.034,S13."40 

best of the Architect's knowledge, Information and belief lhe Work has prngressec By: Date:. ______ _ 
indicated, the quality of the Work Is In acconl!lnce wit11 tile Contr:id Documents, a ihis Certificate Is not neg oil a hie. T~r AMOUNT C~"RTIFIED ls payable only to the 
the Contrc1ctor Is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED Contractor named herein. lssnanc~· paymi;ntand acceptance of payment are with<1ut 

preJudirc to -any rights of the Owner or Contractor vndor this Contract 
AIA DOCUMENT G702 .. APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT• MAY 1983 EDITION• AIA"•@t993 
'l'HH AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARC~lliECTS. 1735 NEW YOUR II.VENUE, N.W •• WASlllNGTON D,C, 20006 G702·19B6-

c#"!.:~"/:.'l.ti EIMRl.'fSIKES .. w.. Commis!loo#<lG1'24$1 
"1;'f1/1l;f E>pl't• f"""1ry 27, 202Z 

7orr-<fl' ~Th'v~ff<lbily~ 



Arm~U"Otlg Cominunhy Developmenl Dlst~kt 

AIA ~u"'<"l C'11l?.llFfUU.Tt\IN Ml'ICEA11FIU.1E fOkPAYM£ttT";n1.11n~f 

('""!->fl"<". .,~,d (.:/tlf1~1l'<lll II ~IUt~td. 

111 ublll~uonr bflq.,, llfl~n« ~rt 11.>ud I~\~ n<••~ndlllltt 

UU C~oJlll> I On ~Mnlll wh<rt >Vld•bl• 1<t.>!io>tdot l1nt lloetlll ltl1Y •Pf'lt 

A B c 

"'" """""' -
~ tll\1'(111.11 ·~~ 

I G~nerul Condllioils I '\\S,281.00 

2 Bun&; I 33,164.00 

3, NPDliS Comp!l~nt(' ' 29,459.00 

•• SUn'l!}'ing ' 45,142.00 

5. l\$ n11llts I 45,U2.00 

•• f.roslon COnlr~ I 19.351.32 

' MOT • 6,711.00 •. Demotltio11 s 7,064.JO 

'· Clearing $ 93,626.10 

10. Pohd Exf.avatio11 ' 198,889.62 

11. E:anhwork ' lU0,928.39 

'" Gr.isslng • 41,542.65 

13. S11bs11ll St.abilizlltfon ' 16fl,40t.37 ... Lnncrotk 8.ase s 333,728.78 

lS. Asphalt Pa.,./ng ' 320,616.11 

16. Slriplog & Signs ' ~6.076.26 

'" Curb~ $ 176,Sltl.10 

18. Sidewalks ' 190,072.-IS 

"· Stotm llrain ' 484.8Z5.77 

20, Gr.aVlty 51.'wer s 37,fi00,48 

21. f'or«Milm s 16,00Z.83 

'" Water Main ' '121,4'11-ll 

'" Rl.'u~o /'olAln $ J11J,21-1's1 

"· lrrlgJllOn ' 55,164.00 

25. l.<indsrnplng ' 143,714.00 

26. S!go~Jlz.a!lon • 45,771.0S 

"· StormCh1111glls ' 111.902.85 

28. Efo[tri,~l Sleevts • 27,889.00 

" Turn Lane Addition • 32,426,41 

30. 

WTAt..-·-·-···--·-·------·---·-.. ····> ' 3,639,.4tl9.S9 

Schedule of Contract Values 

'rynesboulev11rd Phase la 

Tytu1s Blvd~ Mlddl!!burg, FL 32068 

D E 

\lol'IDl<oMIUTu:i 

·~--

fMlll~llll> nunmi:iff 

~HIJ<.\tfall 

.i~.l;J .. 

I 4+.1:138.70 I 442-30 

$ 33,164.90 

I 27,585.95 ' SUJ.05 

s JIJ,370.70 ' 6.711.30 

s 18)}56..eO ' 9,028,40 

• IB,356.40 ' 497.46 

s 2,684.40 I 2,684-40 

$ 4,029.20 s 3,0J.5.10 

• 93,626'10 

$ 198,869,62 

• 159,302.42 ' 1,t168,JO 

I 

• 152,818,32 

' 333,728.78 

' • 160,302.'10 

' 
' l76,SlU.H) 

$ 

I 410;2-lS.91 $ 37,717_57 

' 33,J.31.94 ' 3,HlS.10 

$ 14,908.16 $ 1,065.96 

• 396,877.·10 s 10.0tl0.20 

' 301.110.U ' a.111.60 

' 11,932,00 I 5.516.40 

' -

' -

' 73.712.59 $ 6,190.26 

• :!1,889.00 

' ' J.2,426.i4 

$ Z,601,237,f.0 s 291,736,44 

F 
~ ..... 
•~m 

n•~ 

p1;l111 

tiiJJg. 

$ 

' ' 
' $ 

s 

' • 
$ 

' 
' 

Al'PllCAT!llillll.lllB~ll: 

llfl'l.lc.\lJOIHIAl'~· 

rEllKl!l"JOi 

\'(Cflll))£Cf4, 

G 
11)1.ol. • 

<OJ.lfl.ftf.11 t4•CI 

'"""Oll.W 
r111Mn 

[O•E•1l 

4S,28l.OQ 1013% 

31,16'1.00 100% 

26.469.00 '7% 

45,142.00 100% 

27,085,20 ..... 
lB,DSJ.86 97% 

S,368.80 80% 

7,064.JO 100% 

93,626.10 100% 

...L.. l<JB,889.62 100% 

I~ 161,170.12 89% 

' 
' lSZ.678.32 91% 

' 333,728.78 100% 

$ 160,302.46 50% 

$ 

' '176,538.10 100% 

' 
' 477,963.46 "" ' 36,517..2.t. "" • 16.054.12 96% 

' '406,871.1(} 91% 

• 309,231.71 "'' s 16,S.49.20 30% 

$ 

' • 1'11,902.0S 100% 

' 21.889.00 100% 

I 32.-126.44 100% 

' 
' • 2.992,9?3.St 80% 

' 
' ' 
' • 
I 

' 
' $ 

' 
' • 
' 
' 
$ 

' 
$ 

' s 
I 

' ' ' • 
' I 
' • 
' • • • 

S24S·t t 
08/21/18 

OfJ/21/10 

201750 

H 

'""'~ 
TllrlWn 

;.--:~ 

·•. 
9'10.0D 

HJ,056.80 

-'197.46 

J.342.'ZD 

.. 
-

19,75?,67 

41,542.65 

JS,526.0S 

160,313.77 

36,07fi.28 

190,07Z.4S 

6,862.21J 

1,083.24 

7.ttl.71 

14,563,63 

9,'102.UO 

38,614,00 

143.714.00 

1s.n1.os 

-

1+s,S16;os 

I 
•PM~AC• 

' 4,528.10 

' 3.316.40 

• l,846.90 

I i,514 20 

' 2,708.52 

' 1,885.39 

' 536.80 

s 706.43 

I 1),362.61 

' J9,8BU.96 

$ 16,J 17.1)7 

• 
' 15.287.83 

I 33,:172.00 

I lfi,030.2-t 

I 
$ 11,653.01 

I 

' 47,7\t6.:~s 

' 3,6Sl.72 

' 1,605.41 

' 40.687.73 

$ 30,923.17 

$ 1.654.92 

s 

' 
$ 8,l')(J.29 

• 2,78U.90 

' 3,Zi2.6i 

' $ 

' 209,291,JS 



.•. 
"""" . " 

"''""'·'~ -· w.-•. ,.., _, .. _,_, .. _ 

1'11• .. llo. 
~ . 
l'lo•lflo\. 

-~ _, 
. -~ . .,.,c·;-.•,,., 

Ph IA 

f!,•lflA 

11o• IA 
"">H-IA 

•1>1 .. 1 
,.,,. A 

• 

OPIOO. • 

•• (11;111) 

"'" ••• •• •• 
""... 6111} 

,,.IA HJU 

... " 0111) 
,,._,,,...... ~lilt. 

C•7"<"-''"=~~ ~~:-

.. 
)lllf"""' )I~ '" .'""' ........ ··•·'""''"-''' ... 

Tyn~~ Blvd. Pbuu tA 
\l<flt ..... 

" '!H:i·· 

:1!.'~'-~'4 
S5J1100 w-· • k... 

!tuf!O .. : .. l ~ !.::~' ... 
-.. ·-.·-~--:~·;~~~-;~-: ,. . ·····-<~ 1·- ';':~ 

. ... , ... , .. --;,·:·.'" .• -. -----,"'-' ~-,...... 
.;~-~s~_uoo 

• uuu ,., .. _,._.,.,,."'"'' 

''"-~ '='_,._,,_,.,.~'.~ 
00 ... 

w 
Sl.H 

lUHDD 

" 
J.1) , 
'" "" IHI 

" " 
' ·'-V~-<-'-""-",-' L7!.~J:. " 

"'" ,;::.:: 7.,_."-,.,-.,,-J~,-.-
Ul IUI nonoo '1'16 

'""0:0-"'""'''""'::'::~ .. ,,,,__,./' 
llt.H• 

.. ,.,-, "·''''·"="""""""·'-'"'°"' 1'> " lOOlD .. i 
·90»< "'-"'"""'J J.U' 

IS(ll$1 .. ~ 
11 no 
•• 00 

·~· • lilOOO 
tm.oo .. 

:I""'·"" 411 S4'J!Hm JIUHl(I 

~1111 11•100 
~116Nll I I 
~ •»11 ,, 
n1uu unoo 
1unn 1100 

~1·,:-;~ I~ 

" 

.... -,,~·····- ·-; ·:.~ .. :: _- __ ~ 

. .}kr'J 

..,;,\\ wA 
Q_~..( '-(.)!(( 

-
' ·~oo 

lJ i..oo 

"" , .. 
nn 
Ill~ 

: S )l<'lH!l 

SOl>:l '!~~~ 

•• . ' .. ' 
" ' • 

llllU• 
lllUOO 

-00 

• 00 ,., .. 
lHllllJ 
..., J• 

t 11 ... 

'" .1~ 
\HW.ll 

..... ,ti I 

~{,J 
('1,.tlAA.loMSJ ~ 
A1Yl-lst1°} cDO 



....... 
f't>•><IA 

•• 

.. ....., 

.,. •-,1 

• .. l~u (\nt._.... Sliill..ll UOhc~ Sl)<>ll~ ~w $1> s 'Ollie )C(N 

.._ ••kllUr~ ::fil11w w h<~ '>llW i0¢ S ::::!:?uw 1000! 
" 1 ..... - .... 4...... 11'14~ 100[..,. lllDl 00 llJ!ltl 100-. 

OIQJ) ....... ~ ......... &.- Uo,j!fJ!I: 1w1 .. ~ StMUf 0(111 u•J.l.I lCiC'I< 
.100 11...,...1.>,,._.....1-lll' <ill 1001><~ < t (IQ •ID 1"7'1 

f1,ll<)A 

t~utlA . ". l~o .. I,\ 
ri. ........ 
.. ,,.,,. oun 

"''" V• Olll'J 

~·G!:m: 
" Ollll ... 

ft>HtlA 

"" . 
~ .. IA .... 
'"'"" ,,. .... 1 .. 
.......... ,\ 
~ ...... ...... ,. 

--

..~ .,,,,._,.,""' 
O\Olt 

·~ ""'-•• 
"' "" 0-1111 

, Ill 
Olli~ 

11 ..... 1 ,.., ltW I :lfilu.o ll II no~ ""~" lot'!I. 
11 ..... i-~1 llO!l I .. ~ UttlO 10 II 11 U » I IUlllU 1\Xltl 

ll"IMf'Nf"4 
................... a... 
1•"-!t<:a• 

WJfUI'' 
wicu-•· .,....,, .. 
WU•C..·t>ot 
.16"W~t·o.. 

. l~ll ... , ll .... ,,, ... 
·'l"'!-~.7;,'(<."' . }. ··~ .... " 

1,1, ...... ,""' 
, __ . 
nn l:' .. ,.,.., 
~lw<,,M1~'°fl" 

ili'.J1m:1 ·~ 
-·~ Wit l•M .. 

. .- - . 

'" " 
OUI 
Klll 
,.~ IJ 

• 
" mo 

:-:·.11.lJ 
.·._Ju 

....... ~ 
~, ..... ,.., 

1rn1101i.mr-.1 
Ill <"Uri 1 
'200 J ffi 

lllJ , ... ., ... , 
JJ>, ,..,,.,.., 

UI UN .. Jnl 
::::!:111001 .......... 

tJJ,.. l\\mf.., · · 

' " 
1001 .. ~ 

IU.«l ,..,.,1;<1 
... 1 ...... r.<1 
'«I !AA 

•• m ·.•u.1101r 
· ·41 Oil i.u fffi 

S•Hi~lll 
U~l~IO 

•• • ::;Ij'JEu •• II U'1t 
tl>f.IH 

i1-~•H 

~: 
·-~) -= fl lllU 

~»•. 

" lfllU ·-· '"' ·.:m:,~ 
'!~Ill 

011 

' • 
" 
"' IU.l!O 

UI 

"' •• 
: ... ,. )_ 

• 
"' "' 
'" • 

IJI('(> 

"' 

U)-1 ~00 ~ SS nUO U•N 
J ~UIS IUBO l!Oll 
f W S ll?!H• I""" 

n SOOl ~ t1'1.1• 10011; 

uw ~ws ~I°"-"" '°"" 
)JI ~S HUlll• '""'" 

'" ~.tiol •OM~ >(IQ!C 
nil '" lUIHl lWlli 
ll> tow 11 .. •u l-
~I 00 S S<ltU 1~ 

o :filos ~ 
llfl · Ill lfi11 '" ~21 IU)ll. 

' 
' "' '" • . 
• 

'" 

JJT:ltlJ.;<;fo•-. >lt$Ul0.'-,tft 

oaos nn10 '""" 
_Oil SI!~ 1-

~ •• :iii> • 
••• 

~!0.Ji 1(1(1!1 

1t • -1-..u >.wt. 
, J.Ll.11 """' 

HU< 100'< 
~ 

''""·"" \~ ="'·""'"'-~ l :~·~-;,._;_- ;.,,;-..,.~.,, ',..;.-,~<'"I><"."'.-"-; Ut.10 ,.-. · H n.:t 1111 



"-t~~ ""'~~~--i~ 
··,uw 



.. 

...... 11. 
lti• .. IA ... 
"' " 

., 
"" .. , .. i;:;-.. 
...... 11. 

~ ..... 1 .. 
,,, ... 1~ mn 
""• .. ll 

_,, 
...... t.A. 

_,, 
-" u -· ,,, ... 1 .. .. 

....... 1~ ' ....... ~ _,, 
,,,..,.IA <l'»I~ ,_,. _,, 
~· -· .. " ........ ,. -· '"""''~ 

_., 
··- *" ........ -· n. .... ,. _,, 
,.,.. .. ,. *" "''"'"' 

_,. 
1'>>w IA mn ,,, ....... " ... 
ti.• .. )~ •m 
""'""'" ••• • l'Jl•I 

~· • •m 
°dCi<<;;0;c 

'" • 
,,_ 

...... J~ .... 
~~··,~;' 

~ .. '! Q>;IJ 

™="..,,. ..... 
"'"""" 
·~ 

lol .... ... .-.. ............. ..,. 
c, .... ,.. .. r..,.,,,,~i,.).!.,.~
, l•~ ~ ... l.<>t>. 

.•. '''"(''"'"""'"""''·'··--

l•'"'"' 
'"'·"'~ • -'"•="'~"-~-=~·•o" 

..... 1. !(l(lt ,,,...i. ............. 

l#tU 

"' ... 
i-•I~ 
fU'-l.~ 
SIU. l 

•• . ~· •• 
HU'1 
>n.•U 

~~~ 
' j~ IU 

Sll>~tf 

"" SfCU'I 
SOii 

'"" " SHll'I 
~i•ll 
IHI 

'" ,.,,.if, 
:MIO 
!h\· 
SI Jr 

~~ 
"' 

SISIMOO ._' --'-~- -;;.--

~•Hn.~ 
Sll90U> 
11MT~ 

~1?116_ .. 
''" :\~.' '-!.:\,·.-........ ,,,~,- ,,,,,~,~--'"fi}'o'..-~· - "'.C'.oh-.,,"'~·=-"'~-·.o.:,.-. 

•\'\' \'•;:·\.:- ..... , .. ,;,,~'::<'ii:o:di·':¥-S~';0<!~~i~":'ll~~~!-'19;i""".;· 

~ ........ -~ ..... 
A "'L'hwoUNN 

fll>tU'"'""'"-., 

·1·· 
lf(l(x.11 

~00 {><• 
)C.0 fa<I> 

~~ ,. ~ .• ~ 
111!1 ><h 

' . 
!JOO'"" 
100 l><h 

' '. ) 1 .. h 
1001 .. i. 

,_ "'" 
4 l1<h 

• 

.. 

I 1 .. i. 
l'COOW..•"ttt 

-• 
.. IWl W.· 

'-~· 1 ..... 
!WI.,...."""' 

····I.WI 

" ti: '" 0 ... 
n· ' '" CT ' ,,. 
CT •• 

·~ 

' ' ' ' ' ' 

llH»7l 
$1HHOO 
-11 l 
$lflY. 

'" unun 

~! 
no.ti.bl 

"'" uffi! 
~ .... 
U?il 

1.~W 
}8:;;: 
31::: 
··UH 

Sll•lf 
jJWI\ 

llUUO 

·~· U~ II I .. . 
Sf.Ht1 
S•.tuoo 
S H"' 

llolllil 
·-s11110"' 

"-: 11011..11 'e 
Ul~W 

··~ 

'.Too 

' •• 

... 

" .. .. 
•• 

·~ -"-J::':-7,_ 

( ' ~(IO 

·-<;-,~~~::: ,;,-ce-;~-.: ""'"'""'""· 
HIWU~ ~,.. 

ll t.ntQ lcu 
J ( 0 

·~ n 
n 

' 

'" 
n .. 
" 

.. ' ..... .... ' .... ' ::::E<» .I 

:I: 

••• .... 
:::l!!o 

Ji 
)!~ "" 

.,.,~--.,;,:-,,,~,,,'.' llU<I 

"' 01 :::::ii516.!0 .,,,-: ,-", ,,,,,,_ • •tAO \'·'·-· 

• , .. _,,~,~..:·· 
IW~ S 

::ru{~~ i 
U)tttM ~--'"~"" ··-·•-··~- ·-;;_:.- ,,,.,.,-,,:, •'''·'"""" '-"-•''·'°'<••::o~ IUJ 

.. . noi.1.1t.u 
"'~''°"'''' ;;;,-;·;:;:~;; 

$lll.lH.t1 

lUlll.ll 
JUl'll.00 
n I H 
•ln•,.. 
l.lUU 
I 101 
HLOl 
Ul_O} 
ll»l. 

lHI .... 
••• ·'. 

r1~a 

JOl.11 

}lfil:~ ... ,. .. ,. 
"!OJ 

i.llltt<I 

-~ . ·~ 
'· 1001" •» .. --.-

IHdJft\ 

. lili!: 
' . 

f~tl,711." 

·' ' ' 

' -~ 



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 
CONDITIONAL UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor, upoil·~Yment from tlte /ienee, of the ~Um of $ 262)562.80. , hereby waives and releases 
its li'en and right to claim a l(en including ail daims, change orders, or de.mands WhatsOcver for labor, services, 

or materials (Urt.tfshed through August 27i 2018 on the job of At:mstron&.c_orn,mll_n!ty_Development District 
to the following described propertY ~ 

Project: Tynes B.oule.vard. Phase 1a 
Location: "tynes l!Jvd., Middleburg, FL)206B . 
Invoice#: 5245·11 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

This waiver and release does not cover any laborf.servlc:es, or materials furniShed after the date specified. The undersfgned 
represents thal he/she is an authorized agent of Llenor and has authority to execute this Waiver and Release of Lien on 

behalr of Lienon 

Dated on: August 27, 2018 
-~~"'----'~~-~ 

Lienor's Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 
Address: P.O. Box 1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Phone: 
.··-:o· 

Printed Name: ':S'::te..,v":.e:'Onf.J..,or,..d'-'af.n7. ~-~"'"""""'------'-Title: Chief Financial Manag . 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY 

The foregoing lnmument wos\tl;knowlcdged before me this c'.or=z+h day of ('.4,,,.Q,l,\'.::>\-t(lJ$ 
· i~Y Steven Jordan of Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc.~ .~;Florida corpor.atio

1

n: on behalf.of the Co~·poratl~ 

Personally known X or Produced Identification ~--~~~- ~;.;;... ____ _ 

Nor~_;_' Thfs I~ & $.((Jtutcry }On11 prescribed /J;• Section i i}20.11Jol"ltlo Stuwtes (1996). 

r:f{ectlve October I. i~!?9; a person may not requfre a Jtenor to furnish a waiver 

or rele-asf! of litm l110t is different from the statutory form. 

Type of Identification _______ _ 

BEVERLY SIKES 
Commisoion #00 11li491 
Expires Februaly27, 2022 

-""'"""''"'""'"""' 



Tu IBvz... ~e.=~ P'd,wJ ,,..\ 
s :l'H3, q% ~ fX,V I fA 

1 
I 

·l 

'l/S-) IE 
Marcus Mclnarnay Mike Vallencourt II 

President Vice President 

INVOICE 

Date: 08/27 /18 

Mike Vallencourt 
Chairman 

Period To 8/27 /2018 

Daniel Vallencourt 
Vice President 

Invoice#: 5246 

To: Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o Dean Vincent, Pro)"ect Administrator 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

VCC Project#: 201750 

Orange Park, FL 32065 
Attn.: Accounts Payable/Dean Vincent 

Project Description: 'l)'nes Boulevard Phase 1b + 2 
'l)'nes Blvd., Middleburg, Fl 32068 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT AM.{)j,1,#'f ;;-. .:.....~., .. -·~-,..,~ .. --,,,,,,,_ _, ........ , __ ,.;, __ .,__,,,,,._ .. ,.,,..............,~.,;,,., ,~.,.-.,.~ $ 

CHANGEOROSRSTO DATE:····----·'·'·----··-· .. ---·· ·----· ,., .... .,,. . : ....... ,,, .... ,.,.; _;_:_ .. ~-- $ 
REVISED CONTltACT AMOiJNf,.,,. 

PERCENTAGECOMf'L~fi:'._,.!' 
WORKCOMPl.ETETO DAT& ,, .... 

20.20% 

STOREDMATllRIALS-- _,,... ...,,·--"··,1··--- .... ,,, ... ,.,,.,.., ...... "" ,,,,,.,_.,.,,~.,~-- ... S 

TOTAL (OMPLETEO & STURl:il),!, .. ........... '" ,., ___ ""(•·o ·- .... ----. .,-----.. -~ -~,,,.,,., -~.,,.,, .. , .. , .. _, ... ,,, __ ,,... $ 

LESS RETAINAG£ .. '· ,,_,,, -- . ··--'·'· ....... , "·""" -··'""" .. ,,-,; ... _; ....... ,,.:._,i,-~r,.;,.,.,,...,.,.,,,.,,,.,,., .. _,,m •. ,,,,.,. $ 

TOTAl.E"ARNEDLESSRE°iAINA.0.E· ..... .,.:,. ..... !'!" ., •·-··~·---·--·,_,,,,~., ... , .. ;., ~-· ·-- ,., S 

LESS PREVIOUS BIL(.INGS ....... ,." ... ,, ..... .. .,.,, ....... , ,_ - --~,,.,...,_..----,"7-.,,--::~•,........._,,.,, ,. · ~"' ·•· .,.,,,.~,~"'rr__, S 

Application#: 9 

'l,971,776.16 

278,294.76 
3,ZSO,o?0.92 

916.494.00 

916,494.00 

91,649,40 

824,044.60 

CURRENT DUE ........ ,.,,-•·· •"'". ,; .. .". ,,. '. '". , , . 1" "" -·-· .. : .• , __ .... ., ,., ..,_,_.~"'<"'" ,,, P" '",,,, "., , , .,., , $ ,~2~~~.i; l 

Ac.count Summary: Sales Sales 
This Period To Date 

Gross: 331,596.50 916.491.00 

Retainage: 33,159.65 91,619.40 

Net: 298.436.85 824,044.60 

P.O. Box 1889 •Green Cove Springs, FL32043 •Office: 904.291.9330 • info@vallencourt.com 



. . 
:1E:r1.ttAtlON ANO CF.RTIFICA'ffn:on PAYMl\NT 

TO:· Airi1Stl'OJJg OJinrimnlty Develtip1n'ent 
c/o lJe<1.1~ Vincent. Project Administrator 
397::! llagl!! L-imding Parkw~y 

VROM;. Vallencourt Construction Company, Inc. 
P.O, Box 1889 

Green Cove Sptin~. Fl. 3204-3 

_____ ... Al-'. D_QCU_f.1:ENT G702 __ ___j lns_tT\lctions on rev1Jrsc side} _ 
PROJF.r.11 Tynes Boulevard Pliasc 1bi.:i::- APPLICATION NO~ 5246·9 

Tynes Blvd., Middleburg. FL 32068 PERIOD TO! 08/27 /18 

ILNGJNEER:~ PROJEGTNo::N/A 
CONTRACTOR'S PROJECT N01 201750 

Pi_\G!! 
DIStlJbiltion to: 
IXJ OWNER 
(X) BNGINF.ER 

CONTRAGTOR'S APPi 1Ci\1'10N FOR PA YMl:\NT 
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 

Application f!; made for Payment as ~llown bclow, fil connection with. the Conlract.;
Contlnuntlon Sheet. AIA Document Gio3, bl attm:hud 

Change Orders· ?pprovcd in ADDITIO~S DEDUCTIONS 

prcvltius rnonths by Owni>r I, ORlGINAI- CONTRACT ,l;UM .•. : . ., .• ~·,.;-·•··""•-Mi·~··•·..,.,~~~,~, .. ~,, ....... ;,_,..,._._~- ·$ 2,971,776.16 

TOTAL 2. Net change by Change Order.~ .... :;~ . .:.,:L;,..:,::,.:..:i.:~:, .. _~_,,;,,:;,...,.,;,.~~·~-~ $, Z?S,294.76 
:l. -(:oNTRACTSUM TO DATR (I.Incl +:·~.4~;:.;~~tth-.>-·";;; .• ~;,\;;;.,;__.., __ ";·.,.~ $ . :3.zso.019.9z. ApproVed this Month 

Number Date Approved 4. TOTAi. COMPLETED & STORED 1'0 DA'f~;;,~,,.~,.-_,,.._, ____ ··'•'-""~-~ .. --·•N•~-1,:· $" ·'. '· 916.4~4.0-0 . 
l 6/30/2016 $ 20,760,86 (Column G on G703) 

i 6/JD/20HJ $ 249,533.90 5. RETAINAGu:. 

a 0% of Completed Work $ 9L649.:40 

{Column D +Eon G703) 

b.,,,..;.;,.. % of Stored Malerinls $,== 
(Column It mt G703} 

Total Rel::ainage (I.Ina Sn t !5h 'or 
TOTALS $ 278,291.76 $ ' Total in Col11m11 l ofG703) .. -~- ............ ,.~;; .................. - .... ,, ... .. 

Net cha~ ~Cha~ Orders $ ZIB.Z94.76 6. TOTAl. llARNl!O LESS RliTAINAGli:-·~ .. ..._,,,_,_ ..... _, .. :"-""·•-m ..... ~ ........ ,., .. 

The undersigned Contractor ccrtilies that to the best ofd1c Contro~tfir-'.$" ,knowlcdgl!, (Linc 4 Less Une 5 Total) 
information -nnd belicHhe Work covered by thfs Aplllkatlon for P;iyme.11t h~;, hee1 7. LESS P!U~VIOUS f;~RTIFJCATBS fOR 
completed in nrcor"dance wilh Iha Contract Documunts; thnt i1lt amOunts bav:O been PAYMF.N1' [l.lne 6 fr<>m prior CC!rtificate.L.-~ ... M __ .. , .............. _ .. 

p~id by the Contractor for Work for whldl previous C:ol'tlffcatcs for Paymenl show8. CURRENT PAYMENT OUE:.-\._; ..................... , ..... -·---·---.............................. ~ .. -
lssucd aod payments r11t1?lved form the0wner1 U:1\d that run·cnt payment shown 9. BALANCf. l'O flNISH1 ~LOS "lliAINAGE ... ,.,_ ... ~ ... , ..... ~ ........... ~ ..... _,_,..,,-

$ 91,641:1.40 
$ 824,84-•t.40-

$ S26.4U7,7S 
$ 298,436.85 
$ i.4-Z5.~:26.3"t 

herefn I~ now due . --~-.o"(L~h~"~l=I'~"~; ~Ll~n~•~•Ll ____________________ _ 
Stateof: FLORID.A CoUrttyof: CLAY 
Subscribed and sworn to bl!forti !JJJhthis ~~~\ 6) 7 t)'\ 
Notary Public: /'!J t.~ _ 1:)...._'-Af..::z._/ 
Myf.ommissiDn Hx11ircs(, CJ -c;J(-A-0.... 

. ' . '·. 
z\MOUNT CiiRTIFI m>.~~·~ .... ~ .. ~"-'--'i'.''"-''.~~-.. -,,_ .. ,,_,~..,-~_.,,.,__:.. :...~;, ...... $ RNGiNEElt'SC~1'1PICATE FOil PAY°MBNT 

ln accord an re with the Contract Documents, based on on-sitn ob~t.'rvations and th (Att;ich c1t:pl(_lnntk1u lfnmount tertific<hhffers fro iii tli~ 'iimQ1liit ~(j,plied for,) 
"'"''"''"""·~--

dnta c9mprislng tl1c abo\•e applfration, the Architect rcrtrfies to the Owner lhatto F.NGINF.F.R; 
best Of tJ1e Ard1l1ect's knowledge, Information arid belief the Work has progressec By: Diltc~· -~~--.,.-e 

intlfrntl'd. the quality oft he Work is in acrord:mce with the Contract Documents, a This CcrtllkatC Is not negotiable, 111c AMOUNT CElt'tU;'JllD is payable only tO thd 
the Contractor ls entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED Cgntructor named herein, lssm1m;e, payment ~nd acc.cptance of payment arc witho-ul 

prcjudil'c to any rights of tbe Owner or Contractor u11dl!rthis Contr11ct-. 
AIA fJOCUMENTG70Z 4 APPLICATION AND CERT'IFICA1'E FOR PAYMENT~ MAY 1903 EDITION• AIA• (o/ 196J 
THEJ\Mf.IUCAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEWYOUI\ AVF.NUE; N.W., WASHINGTON D.CZ0006 C'i702·1906 

BEVERLY SIKES 
~IGG182491 
Expire; ~ebruaty 27, 2022 
~llw~~~ 



Schedule of Contract Values 

Arm!ilNng Communlly btvelopm~nt Dist rid 
....... l\Ol .. tt.<nl1;10; AnUO.l!Dll IJit>(tRUflt.ITl>Hlll PllYMEl<• to"1.tlnlnt 

r,'<>U•f!n-,.,,1}1fdC.11!1iu1<"" 1s ·-~1• 
00

)n U\l>ll11'r~ kf' ..... ;i.m-~l!U!~ IUIMIH~ .. nw.it.t.ii .. 

~n1;;;>11>m~••i•~·..,.1,...,i1 lll>trt >VJ1l1~lthllh\•,<l<>1 ~~""'"' ""' >nfF 

A • c 
m• 111.'(~Hl(I~ 1<Jlllll>llll 

~ OlllDIX ~•w~ 

I, l'haSC" lb 

" <lencnl~dtrfilfi~.- • l0.0J29,00 .. flortth • 9,949.00 .. NrDES COh'lplfa:i~: ' lB,569.00 

'· Sutv~Yl118 ' 12,0J'l.OO 

•• MIJul!ts ' 12.-017.00 ,, llroilon C11n\r(ll ' 5.726 ... 0 •. Cltllr\ng ' 36,611.4.f 

'· Pond Ex~v:i.11on ' 159,918.10 

IO. E;r.J1hwork • 38.0ZIOB 

11. 6ntuh1g • 19,057/27 

12. SuN11ll St;ibflfwtfon • :U,129.39 

13,: Llm~kBa:ie s 64,709.57 

l4. Asph~h l'.ivlng I 60,6-19."l!i 

15.- Strlp!hg&SlgnI s 12,2l1.i3 

16. """ s 21Jl26.ll0 

'" Shltwalki ' 52.'J06.12 

lB. StortnOr:i!n s lOJ,O.iiJJf 

19 Gravity Sew,r I OO..<f/0.19 

za w~1trl•hin I 116,572.32 

21. Rtv£f1Main ' JIJ,09205 

22 rrrfa~1hin ' U,474.00 

"· Land.n:aplpg ' 31,.IBO.OO 

"· 
'~ PhUt!2 ,. <Ji:n,,.-al (oridllton' I J7,991.00 

21. IJ(lndi< ' 19.891,00 ,. NP DES CcmpU"n~ $ 11,062..80 

"· $U1Ve.yln1 s J0,09100 

'" /dBullls ' lS.016.00 

31, ErOS1Dlt Contml ' 9,104,60 

'" CltttLng ' 41,7'1.76 

" Pll!ldJ;lce<1nlum ' 23)109.00 

"· EilrthWQlk • 91,63043 

"· aussltt8 • 22,808.(.9 

36. Subsoil StabUlzalloa. $ OD,76:>43 

37. l!111tt«k II.tit s 162.111.66 

"· ~ph•lt P .. vbia I 1'19,B~o.28 

"· StTiplng& Stans $ Jl,OS6.li0 

40. Curb5 • 69,628.04 ... Sldt.,.....•lks ' 111,656113 

·~ 
51Drmf>r~in s 3o,9a~.S1 ... Grnvliy :Sewer l 34;Ji l.BD ... W~toJolafn ' 274.0)J 91 

·~ Reu~eM~in I m,oin, 10 ... lrdi:.:iUon ' 32,lOl.llO 

4?. t>tnd~C;Jpltig ' 74~62.00 ... COIU !'l11nCh~t1gts ' 20,76ll.81i ... (OIJZCCUAMaili • Z19.S3J,9Q 

TOTAtn .. -· -·- .. --··· .. -· ... ' 3,260,070.92 

Tynes &uf1w;i,rd rhhe lb;., Z 

'Tynu Blvd., Mlddltb11re, f'l.JZOtiB 

D • 
l'.'unm•11nm 

-- --
lt.~IUU\~ 

APT\~~-
1u~ . ..,.o 

tis!;· 

., Q,~~.7.-f(I 

' 1.?49.00 

s 13,961.so ' 1,830.00 

' 6;ota.so ' J,'!0!::70 

s " 
• 4,.f00.00 

• l6,63t.44 

I 159.818.llJ 

• 72,518.27 I l/',035.lO 

' 8,715.llO ' :(988.00. 

' • -
I . 
' CJ. 

' 
$ 

$ 1.«·Hi6 

' Bii711Jo:?Ji: 

$ 2),49338 ' 6,210.00 

' 0.47J69 s 4,032.0I> 

' 
' 

' lJ,16?>51> ' 2.914.SO 

' 19.097.00 

' 10,48650 ' 1;5-JJ.OO 

' 9.0Z7.:!0 s 3.00910 

s 

' 6,617.60 

s 44,771.76 

' 2J,JJ09.00 

s z:i,339.eo • 25.460.00 

s 
s 
I 

I 

$ 

s 

' s 

' 
' • 9,799.00 

s ' I l>.048.0D 

' 
' 
' -
I • 249,533.90 

' 5114,697,50 • 33l,S96.:;0 

p 

M~ndm 

tlm.U.'Jlf 

~_!I). 

ptiJ;f.. 
1>!lii~· 

s::· 
s 

• 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' s 
I 

' • 
' • 
' 
' 
' 
' s 

• 
s 

s 

' I 
$ 

s 

' s 

• 
s 
I 

• 
$ 

• 
s 

' • • 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' s 
s 

l ' 

Al"fLICATIO:fll\:Mllli~ 

Afr~TIO~ PATE' 

tvuoero 

Vl:CP~Ojttr•· 

G 

'IDHl • 
.,,lf .. QID (G•r} 

l~DBt .. rD 

N~n 

11><~•1) 

f>,557.-'IO .... 
9,'J-49.00 1(1(1% 

15,BD.50 "" 7,222.20 "" 
4,41'1D.ll0 "" 36,hll.44 "'°'" 

I 

' I 
' 
I 
s 
I 

159,018.10 100% $ 

89.'iSJ,57 '"" ' ll,703.00 '"' s 

' • 
s 

' • 
' 

Jll'l-4.00 "' ' 81,779.76 "" $ 

27,103.39 "" • 12,5(15,69 "" ' s 

' 

J6,0U1.00 <12% ~ 

J".l,&97.00 1<10% $ 

12,019.SO 57% $ 

12.036.40 "'" s 
s 

6,617.60 "'' s 
·H,771.76 ""' s 
21)109.00 JOG% ' SD,799.t!O 52% ' s 

' 
' s 
s 

' s 

' 
' 9,799,00 "' s 

6,048.00 2% ' s 
- s 
- $ 

249,533.90 100% ' 
916,49f.OO '"' • 

3246·9 

08/27/10 

OfJ/27/JU 

201750 

II 

tUA'l<I 

.... h .... 

llq 

4,371.60 

2.7Si.50 

4,814.60 

12.037,00 

1,326.40 

-

{51.532.49) 

7,354.27 

~3.129.39 

64,709.57 

60,6'\9.1S 

12,233.21 

28.726.00 

52,906.12 

99,596.35 

7,190,43 

119,800,94 

100,$96.36 

Jl,i74.ll0 

32,180.UO 

U,?10.00 

?.04J.l0 

18,054.60 

15,046..00 

2,497.00 

46.UJ0.63 

22.80fl.69 

B0,765.13 

162,171.66 

H9,B40.2D 

ll,056.00 

68,628.04 

J.27,(IS6.63 

341,982.51 

3'\,111.flO 

264,234.91 

24'1.649.10 

32,30J.00 

74.2&2.00 

28.760.86 

2,333,576.92 

I 
'ttll\4CI 

• 6SS,74 

s 91)4,90 

' l.SOl.J5 

' nm 
s 

' ...0.0[1 

' ],663.14 

' 15,981.61 

I 8,955.36 

I 1,}70.30 

' ' I 
' • 
$ 

I 144.40 

I e.1n,9e 
I 2.770.34 

s 1.250.57 

' s 

s l,fJllB.10 

$ 1,989.70 

s 1,20195 

• l,2QJ.64 

' 
' 6(1176 
$ -1.-tn.ie 

' 7,380.90 

s .~.ll79.9tl 

I 

' 
I 

l 
I 

' s 
l 

• 
I 979.90 

I 604.tlO 

s 

' • • 21,9S3.J9 

I 91,649.40 



fynes Phase 18 

7£ P, l '?:i -\-v QCL 

A1~<( J~ 

lf)11 

" iltJ 
.. 

/ 
}oJ W <>&\-kl aul:. 

e.«.i! 1&.t.l)a!k 



111.lll.ll fl>llU :li110o '""""" 

II' ,,, ~· ~;:~"'::',~~:, 
- --"' '-"-'"'-"-~·:r~,, .. ,_~:-.-' 

' ~ 
.lPAlhnd"<> ~· 1 ............. 

-"-"""~'"''~' '~"", 
PNl .. IJ l.'h'OI l>o>.~tlll.....,..C>rff. 

100 , ...... _ 

.. ,. ~~n n.t1:tw.1(M'o.. . . , .. ~ 
Pltai!j[ J~I' °""' -1-l'O.t fl ht~ 

UOb<« ,...,, .. ,, P~11>1e WI\ 11ai"'M"""°'"~~·11tt u.,,. • Ol0o>l ,...,,.,. Ol<llS 

P111 .. 1e ~w" 

"""'. o)OIJ ,.,,.,s .... 
rlotll It GUtl 
tfo•,. II ellU 

, .. ,~ .... " .......... ~ 
n.,...r._ ... .,,l>N•ll 

""''"''*'' U"°•f<lt""' ft""'l<o II 
Ir "od(A:eE
J'IC"G.f' 

"'""'°"'I'"'"'"'"" 

llll'll..i. 
JJ -,..,. 

JC<lhn• 

fh•M1e . 011 ... 
.. ,., .. :.';eJ'~- ~..l'.P."'*"''•" w;:~.~,,7-~: .. ~~-~'.~. 

9'JAlt-f•ll 
IUQl'noufnl 

tl!..001-Jm 

··:·.-·'.'·"""··';""'°'"""''"'""':''"I>-'-:· .. ~:--,, 
.,, 1......-]ttL P!.1>1lt . -· •.. ~" 

"'• .. 18 ~ .. 
l'lmrU -_.,,, -· ...... 11 OollU 
l'<>o>tl8 oou ,..,..,.11 •m 
...... u IWHJ 
,,..;.11. ........ 
"" .. 1. .... u 
"-·•Cvn-c;~.;·"'°"'" ~-""-
"'°""n "' ... ,,u OJOll ........ , 01011 
Pli•>tll ~1011 

...... 1a OlOll 

l'lttlt II· 01011 -· • 0701~ 

..... 1. 1110•• 
n ... 1, OIOJ• 
....... 11 ... 
I ..... II 

""''"" OltU ........ O>t\S 
"'•ltll ... 
PMtOd 111101 
i'NotOl11 ·~ ""' .. 1 .. 011•~ .,...,.,. 

"' ......... 0110 ........ "' 

0....1trCl•M S+irlf ,. 
~J.O•-Mt'.i...t· 
T .lM•.,..,.ltl·-~ 

1.11 .. >•>oT OJI . , ............. 
r •1-• ,,,,.IMl"ll« 
.- 1U••M•lol>o'>tf·U·~ 

l'YCFd'!.00: ,..r;, ... ~ .... l+olllfo'Mi ...... \ 
·-~Qvtj.t...,, ·. 
lVTtll~Mt\\ · 

I• I W>l ... ~I ... 

·~"'''•'<l!f t-·c ... v ..... 
I~ t'T+. 
lt-•''ltt 
1,·ru1 .. ~ 
f'NJU''l'(.W11<•l,I•"' ,.,..,,llt!.lt• u 
f'<»l>Y•M ... 
g•t)ltlll'VCWolK~ ..... 
•'ldM~fl ...... I> 

l r .. ~ 

'· f><l< 
UIO h<'> 
•.OOfK'> 

fjl(l:I~ ...... 

l.Cllf"'b 
iJ•lr><• 

. Ill.CO (f 

lllDO '""'"'"l 
-=,'·'~'' 

1 oo .. r .. ~ 
~~· 
om~ 

1.001!!£ 
HOttch 
~Mt;i.wf"I 

!Mt..., 

1.00 '"" 100 ... ~ 
lO ....... , .. , 

' t'G"'Y•"- IM ><~ 
\ ............. Ul>I~ '°" hth 
rlv~ht lCIOttch 
lh '1F'>I I h 
~Mho'l""W1!1tU..~ ~U•llffff\ 
llW@f'f•l.,W.!"ld"." I. rh<I 
loU!IYhrtlntf,.\Yoi .. ...., U~1 .. ..,r .. 1 . 

" 
f,7ZUO 
Jtlbl ,__,,,_,,,,.,,, 

5-\H-U.'1• ·Jl.OUll 

' " llH-1 ~ llUC<I 
l • @:~01 
fµ$10 ~nol<l 
l,l"IHl IJ.<60.J-I 
J.O~t3 1-Uii-'-' 
}ILi IJ 1·0·))~ 

"1jl l~)"" 
Ill :Jj;900G<I 

SIJT"' Sl1Sl9' 
Sll"" 1-01.llS~ = Sll':I =SJllU' 

.•.$f.S1 UHIU 
. .. ,,_,_, ~:~:,~~ 101 » 
$HI' I I• 

f\,jl)JI SUlHI 

... 
UOJI. 
ssn~ 

.. :. ~11 
· .. :.!UI 

' .... 
I U•O 
!UIH• 
51.nu~ 

" ' " UUll 
Jl .... , 
!IU~ 

::En1 
llU.<& 
ll~l.11 

u~.11 

~I.Hilt 
n .11 

"" • 

,_,"" 
ll.O<M<I 
om~ 

•• ) :-0, 
~· lli.l.!O ,, .. ,., 

:J1nu• 
---'=\ t I 

I lMO -· 
n.11u1 

11Hf6.IO 
$11..tUJ 
llM!"J 
Hiio.! 
!fl.11111 

IUJ.!I 
l'.Cl(IJ.ll 

Slt4.'1 
:ill.Do 

IUUO 
n u• 
ill.1:1~ 
SHIU< 
$1011 I 
Jf•JttXI 
IU0,00 

j1 •Oil 
SU$t-Cll . 

• 

·-·.,-_,,_-.• ~ .•. ,~t-· 

•• 

... 0 .. 
...... _._.,,..,, ---"---~--

··1. 

0 

• 
> .... ,_<;;'='°'"-"-'"·'-~''"" . .. 

.. 

. .. 

......... T~llldW>!t•UI" ~\ .... HI .. <. 
~~-""'~"·~· . ·.-;.,·~~--,~&o-~~ '~"~·"-''~'"' 

$Ul 

'·'""'''f"'-~'""·""'-9!1';'<"":':'•' l\mt.TI .,-,·:· ·",,,_-~,,~?\!:: "-···· 

•• '-·'-->:-'<';< • 

.... .... 
.... _.,·':-.- "L_,,."'f!:IG'.till 

lC:O- $ODO • • • 

.. -.~-~ .. ·:>.\~: • 
:·111 

' 
• m 

::Jim 
mm .... .... 
' .. 
•• 

00 ... ... == ·:: 
··-·-~,--- --,~,'"·- ,.,.,e:··r--'"' .oo 

' .. .. .. •m 
>Om 

::jjm 
• .... 

jQ.00 .... .. 
::JW • .... ... .... .... 
:li• .. .... ., .. ·:w-

.. ·~ 

m ·-~o'.'OOOI 

• '~ ... ~ 

• ~ 

• . 
·~ 

At~"'·""'""· 'N"°'" 
~l.UIOO -I0.00 ~ ::;,:. ~ 

.)!lo ~ .. ~ 

" ~ .... " .... ~ .... •. .. ~ 
. <·.ldOo Oii .. ~ 

·'· I J:R ::~~~=111 
SU)Cl'Jlf \(I)>! 
~uun 1-

110.w.a J°"" .... " 
lo.oo ..,. 
I~ l«rit 

h~J.50 ·~ - ~ 
···'.-n.oo ™ 
1"11,.t ._.~ _,,.,.,,~ 

'" • "' " $1.UUo "' .. Hst '" $1.l!ilG '" :Tiiuo "' ~ .. .. ~ •m ~ 

::JW ~ .. .. .... .... ~ ..... ~ 

• ™ .. ~ 
00 ~ .... ~ 

··-'.i':'"~'S~LA .. 
)Ill 



~•II - 11 ... . ""' - ,~ ' 1NIHI .... 16"~0VCll"'llt1Mt> ----""-" ~>trHI 
_ .. .... ,._.~ ......... H>Clloth• 

Pll1 .. 1~ .... u·...,.~·.,.. loo!..., 
J'll1w II " u., .... Holl<li ,.. ... ,. ~" u-d~..:1 1.(1\)ll<h 

l'lm•lt .... lG"UU101 SllOh<h ...... ,, .... 'DlHMl<tutfllo., ••• l ..... ,, ... ,., .. n .... .. ,.,.., <<>t1!1 ... 
fl<l>tll .... rG ... YJl.o l.Wh<h 

" .. 1·uuo.1 "" ••• ,~.,.IS .... ~ ioo r .. ~ 
...... la l>llOl -~ ,¢0 h<h ........ MIU ~!O'llt'"'"''" U•Mo Uo.t11•Ht 
...... 11 ••• 1M]ilo>~fll11Mlif> 1.~000 ...... 11-
,,, ... 11 09W t0< .. •Yl~ITntl<>l••1<1>1.'I" IPOO) !» ..... <! 

ttoo .. n l>.1141 ,. ...... 1 11<-<b<nt 

11o ... ,, 110"'1 ....... 
··~,:O:'fr~~c'!~i'"· •,>~'.~,,.,.,,.,• 

'""""'l:fft l>nrrivlloti 
- .. > OOJQ) 0*11« .. (l>of.Obn! · 

ri.. ... • Oii.Lu.i '""•""!n1n1><.-

~., 

l'l<•M1 -,,,,., .. 
AA•oU -· ·- -
I'll .... : ... 
l>l>•J.IJ " ' 

-

~- ... 

l.UOOO u ......... 

TynesPhase2 

111111. ..... 

S.1/SW ""'"'"' _.,,_,--,;=:;o'o;o;i"' ~1e,<c,,,,,_,,,.- .. -- .,,, .. ;_.., .. 

nan 
s.tu1 

SOOMt 

s ........ 
SUllUI 

1Hl.$0 

'""°' ,,,. 
UUH 

$ IJ.U 
SHLH 
$1Sl~ 

Sll>Ut 
$1.71 

•• 
SUI 

S IZf.<S 
S~On.fll 

' . 
,,ll.91 
SHU< 
u~i10 
tt.11~1(1 

~Ol.01 ... 
5 014'4 
Sl.!'OUO 
suu~ 

$9011» 
SJ.:utll:l 

u ).Ill'"'°""'"""""''~"''""""'"''''.,,_ 
Ul.41•oQ 

' <::J.!1 HiOO ·-.,~_..::,.,,_..,.,,,~,c'"'''' • 
:·. sn.1to.oe · 

.... ,., Ut~ ··~-"'"""---""""'"--·"""""· ""' 
Si.1ru..Cn.1i 

• •• •• •• $<,11J100 

•• • 
•• •• •• •• • ,.. 
•• -•• • • 
~ •• ···.'-.' ·-·'·'·'=~'0'7"";f; -=o;"""' ... 

·''""''"'"'---
"""" 

.. 
"' • "" ~o! ·~ 

:Ji:• .. 
•• .. .. 
• .. .. 

•• .. 
• .. 
• .. 

"" .. 
• • .. 
• • •• ,.. 

;-·--··· .. , u ~ ''-'!1'"'"""'.lhl .• .. ,.,, .. • ~,· ·_~,.,,,Oii ... .. 
'"'' 00 .:'-"-''111 

HUPfl.D< ... 
u.i,,,... 19"1Mo:t Dtr .... ll~ln/IApjl Qll,lOU.-..iloO>\o lol"n.ltf"W fol>if<I- 'l<C""'I'""" 

SH.II 00 
moo 

IU C,I <t.f ~1.tlUU 11."'*00 tt!r 
~ S.OW·" OHIO !-1111 

.,_,_ .--_~,~~->?'";.;--;; o;:->1;..,j.t l*-'° I I --c-.-,,,-~--'--"•lll 

. 1 ' (l(l lf.•"100 lOOll 

" fJil(I '"'"'""'""·'"l-
"' •••• , •• {JoJoo """ 

• · ·uuuo -lt'< 

"' 1)4¢0 11 
:·u l '•I IUG=ic="fil.7J71< 

"U Jl~J 1?.0H.00 40!l 
.. __ ,~_,,,-• ..;- ==""'""-'~.--~~ .. -.. ,. tJ "-Oii """'·""·"'·''·'~ 

kU7J:O '°"" 

" "'"'<·,;-;-,o;::,;;1-4u11.7t ~"''-'"'-"" "-'~-·--~''''''· 

.. .. 
,,..., """"'''=•!!>! 

711.76 IO<l'!ll 
1i.;n"'"", 'JllO'JI 

'SJ ~00 ·. UJ<l<>J . " .. ~115<100 1°'7'1 
·' SI.Mo · 'U Slt.CO m• S Sst.(11) l!t:>t 

' . ,c.-..- IJ .w ~--". -1··-~·-"""" 



~ .... 1 0110< 

Hmrl 0110$ 
••mt 61106 
,hi! 0 j 
~110 
~·It 
fhU•J Gllll 
uo ... l Ill' 

""' h<y~~-

l#C'<I 

~ ... ::.:!>on~ 
lu>•IT•"-''""" Ate> 

~~·~~:= .... ~e,.,u;; ... 
"'-~ ... ·-~· - ;•,;:~ ''-'''"''""" '.:':'_--_,,,""'"'"' 

llOt •li\.tff•••M""" 
OUOJ l'olldHcd 

~I "h'"' ~ 

;~::·;':o,r;·. :;~·t'O''~·~·>• ~:~;::.::'··· 
l'l>UU . e!IGI: !-llolW..•1<>11 

•.... .. ···:~.:: :.:~{~;: ...... 
,...,.t-~ 

r,.~(-

"''""·'.~,,,, .. ,"'"_,,._,,.,-:;. ·•· 
r. .. o 011<10 "' • '~ .. ,.,, .. ,,,,,,""= """"'""""'' ~'~'-·'·''·"· ........ , .. _.,_,_,.,.;;_,_._ .. . -·· ·~ 

,.. 11d (~1bal!01!•1 
-<'.~O,C'!'o'•'·""'-'-' --· - ~~";";~,;;... - -·- .l.D"-~'-1> 

"~-"~""""'""'" "'-'~·'-'''-"""''·'Y·' ''''--'""' -·· ~..:1::~ f'tio .. 1 OJ~Jl 

"'"•f UU5 c.,,b .. loH'6' 
Hi•,. I WOii ::::~ -·· •m• ·-· '" O>oll>OIS!Mh .... ~-4'C>M .... ·~ :::::::::-:::;;.. -·· OlllJI -·· ·- 11<•,.Mul.olt IO•Jt'n:o;--·· 0~!$ ~r Mu111r"'n , ..... : rm;J '"'rtl 
·~· " \l~ol .. 'l~b!l....,.!•"U ... • U'M·\.l•«l(n<I~..,., 

~ ' 1-·~ --·· O)I~ 

•• rud -' ' . ' " -· .. ~ w _,, .. ~ . 
.. , .... 1 omz • ,.,, .. ? QUU . 
,,,. .. 1 uu •t'WiD-ll"O..o ,,,.,., OU1' """"°"'r;i ..... oi ... 
,~ ... , ••• .. IV/U><• ... IJ.o.!!o<"'D"" . ~ ... .., .. 

·'"-~·'''"''"""""''""·''·~---='' 

· • -~ (0 14 .. ,.r1'6 

ll "'°"' ~.., ... " 
'l.11lJl<I .... v .. , 
lllll.00 .... 'r•"' ... 

SUJ 
ilUI ... ,,,,_,-,-,:;;c--"'' .;,,..,,,,_,,-. 
SIU "' 1uneo _.,,,., ~.!• ,. 

. ll moo "''"'"". . W.Ss h 

.... -,·.~.·_, .. 

•"'''"''--"""'''''~ '"'-·>''"'"'"'""'"'">" "'-''''"'~'~"'•"·--"~~< ''·'~'"'·"'· c11~ ,,,, . .._""""= ·---. =-
lllG l.;!Ls- ll 00 . $110~0·~ 

" ... 
•• .. 
" • 

• 

,.._,,,,,,._,.,._,c.- .-•:o.'·--;-.'>-"'' '~:~ c-·· ,_,_3!1:-11 

"''"'·~~:;~ .:.:~ M'~ '-~•.:·,~c< .•'-''<''~~,,:,,~ ''"''''·~·;•:····· 
1nuo "'"r"' 

,,~,.,,,.,-~-,.>..-,,;;; 

n . ..,1.l!O ... ,.,, .. , 
5\Hll ~~:: · 

ll.lltlhlh 

••• .. .. 1n1 

>= ·-

, . .;:,,.,,_, ,o.,e/• __ ,,,-.,,.,, 

'" 1i.m1..e1 . 
·~ ' ·~ lWlO<h 

lllOhch 
JOO h<~ 

~ ..... 
:::::F-.n 

Sl to 
$ l(IJ .. 
snn.H 
Sl.ltJ.JI 

HUUJ 
$UIJC4 

1·''• <., "' .c· .. ,,,<MO ''·''" 

~uu,,., 

HO heh 
11<!0<1o 
1l!O , .... 

"" ~ ... 
·~ iSQ_Qll ~-Df .... 

:a:i ro<fl 
1.wr"" 
!.W (Kfl 

m.• ~ 1•seo 

" I> .... , ... -· u .... ,, .. , , .. ...... , .. , 
•• ....... , ' " ..... , .. 1 ... ,.,..,., ... 

lfl(!(I , ...... , .. 1 

Jtnw l-ftll 
ltll.«l !.lo>t)llt<\ 

ti.I 
1111.1' 

U.IJ 
S oll>l.lD 
Sl.llll• 
Sl.IMUJ 

"' " 

~.:.~! 
$1USUO 
~1.00UI 
iH()OJJ 

::::Ii,,..~.w 
s1 .... 10 
S1,nn• 

""'" Ultt.1111 
u 111.n 

1.1• Ut71Dll 
S»M Sii 0.Jf 
Ullo $10.llil:SO 

_., o-!12".39 

s1nu1-1: 
>1~HJ SUUJJ 

SSJ,l".Jl 

·S'-ltM' 

.;.,~·°!$'h:~ -,.---~ ... ,_,.,, 

'·' ·• • 
•• -•• " . ... 

Siii

•• •.. 
'llWJIO 

•• • •• 

•• .. 0 5"-00 

:•.''. ..... 

... 
"'"~'1~""" 'i,.~,,,,,,_,:,511.w ' 

• •• 
' ' .. 

-""-"~"~· ..... ;».<'.<, "'""'"'':::J!:.ao . 
. -0 -So.\IO 

•• •• 

"" • •• •• ... 
0 - :sooo 

• 

!1,~00 

UlU.1<1 
tlM 

snn1«i 
n lll-l<I 

$11, '°-QO ... . .. 
•m• .. 

"" 

$000 .. -01< 
• w 

-.•. ..,"~~-"(ti& 

•• ~ 

so.w ~ 
::i;. ~ 
- :- fOll() 

•• w 
• -.. :~«v.i~·.,,. 

• .. 
··~·?·,.• .. 

.. $(1«1 .. 
• 

p•$01)!) ,_T•-"/'.'''-' ·:"" 
• ... 

•• •• •• ~ 

"" ... ... 
• .. 

•• •• .. 
• .. 

•• .. 
•• .. 
• ... 

•• ::::;;; 
•• .. 
• " :::E• .. 
•• .. 
"" .. 
•• .. 
•• .. 
•• .. 

::ll• .. 
•• " 



-·· .. , ll<w•mct~enu_ -· u .... ,. .. ::J.!•14 IH!iOO ,... ~ -·· ~" l!iili Ml~IM>lo 111_ 11 ·o·o '"°" £>1b SUHO so'"' ,.. • ~ 

Pho .. 1 - 1,1.c-~..i.1 °"' 1.«I fl<h UlU i!ll.SO ,.. ..... " P~•>tl foutt.-1 1.l»O<b ::W:o.10 "" "" ,.. " ~-· 
(1.1101 l(~-l~S.-•MonR-1~-.,.. 11•'11 ll••ulott :...1.t.oJ $-'160U :Jl:• , .. " ...... 1 !§' w1~n-,.,.,., • .,_,n ... ..• 1 ....... ' .. S.U)HO ,. ..... " ,,,, ... 1 

··~ 
I~· SD!l ll:S..•1M ... IHl " t ..... .!!1!.,._ SA"U " •HlO ~ 

~-· l»IJ1 "'(:fo J-00! f><~ nu.n SH'U ... • " ~-· '" .-g ,-$<> ............. ,,,..,,...,"""'' J.00 fodo ~I§: il&t50 ... ,,. 
" ·~· 

llllU ~<><l><MW.01< 

---... ~ ~~~-·-~~.-
'un 

1~c ~ 
. 1000 ~ 

!»Id TlfTo11s.-.. ..,..; .su: . ~··'" ,-.. ' ·----~--~J!QQ " ',=_;-~'""':'~.' '"'~--N"~~'~:L-~( ·;<\"-""'"~>'f'-.'.C>""=~~""":'~'"•''7'-·"''"' ~-"""'-"'"·""'~ 
~-· 01011 . U"DlllU\IC:Wol"t.l>k> UNA» ti..c.•h.t • S'-1111 .. .. ~ ~ ::::filso.llO Ul'*Oll "' _,, 

01011 IJ"IO<llll<tlll..,U ""' '"" "" "" :g ·-· 111011 , ..... -r...,,, }]ij ];;;;:: :::Iino• "" ,.. .... 011111 

• 
uo rw. N11t1 '"' SMO " 

__ , 
CN>ll no'""' U!U.10 31 l1Hll ..... " " ,,,, .. 2 WU! ~UISS' " ll 11 " 

~ 
::;u1~w :Ji• ,,,.,., 

0~11 tJ.WJll " " N.1 .. 2 =" ')Uo suauo ' :::Eio " " ™"' •m> fYCW•ll<,,.,_., '"' $1Ul $1$41. ' ..... ,,,. 
" ™"' O>DU ~ ~UJtGI !.l.OlUll JMO ,.,,, 
" ™"' O)OIJ ,.,...~o;1.,.., !Oil IN~ ~Ill! ,..ff ... .. " """"l 01f>IJ 10•£!i:. lb.llH~ $1t1Hl $1~1 :::Eio •• Ji 

™"' ••• •"l>llHPVtWfl<rM•., , ... ,~ ...... snn 11.,st•o •• •• lllUO SUlllJO ·~ ri.,,.2 010 .. 1·1-1h1t•JO•ll •• (lo)(><~ SHUl $0SM ·:-Jll; •• " "' )Oil l"G>ttV•"' •Whtll il.lli.\J 1SUOM ""' " .. ~, ... .. .soot1th SIU-" S'"" "" ..... "' ·-~ 
OJDU S'ORIUVCW""'"'"' .... lil'>UH ... JUI .s.ouo .... "" -· MDI~ i"G"•~ ).OOh<ll JOJJ' • "" "" ,. ... ~ 

ti.. .. 1 ••• ni..-....... 1.,., "" ••• ~10 II SUU-M ""' ""' ~ 

·~i OIJOi '"'~''"' ,. ••• lHJ.JI• ll'.'0 :i~ "" -~ ™"' 01)1)i 1.-.u ""I HO !Mb Hl'UO SIU~J9 "" -· PJJH ... loV/>1t1if M(ltHb tt•u• " Jl_lf " • .. 
™"' Olltf '"""'"""l"'w'"'~ .!.M&<lil IM•&ttH\ >W Sst 1111 ,,. ... " l'>lltl 0121f. •w• 'UI OIW>U< ••ODO 1 ...... , ... "" ntnlO ::@ "" " ,..,It, ono C<>q••-l•lllO'W.! ........ J.Uaoo l ..... ,. .. ,,,. Sl.101.jO • .;! " 
·~· "" ·~"-~'.-~-~.--•!. ~ .... U«l(IO l ..... , ... Jl.91 J6~JU(I .. ':So.<ID .. 

·.--.-.-.. c--,:-, -,~ '''"'"'•'vV'''/f-O~'[~ 'f.'f>.'•f'.•W·:ru~ l ,,__,.,,,~.v.,,-_,,.,~··· N ,~, .. ,., .. -- •-:-411 



.... , 
""'"'1 
lb• .. ~ ,,,.., 
'""••1 

-" " "'" "'" "'" " _, 
" _,, 

"'" "'" "'" "'" ..,.,. .. ,. .. 
"'" "'" ~·· otlH 

''" " "' H"tlOlllf'/l'.~""''"''" 
1..-1...,,,...,.,.,~u 

wo.,·~011 

U"SltM 
lt.'GottYll'ol 
lh8"T ... 
u·u.u • ..i 
JO'Dll11'1't~o-Mo., 

IV'"~IR•llt".U 

IO"<i•t>~>lw 
1t.t"R«I-

"" ll'DllllrVnrou .. .,.,.,, 

rJo;n1~1\<><nU 

l"Gl\o\' ..... 

r•'~ 
J'Il.il°""" 

r~ 
1~w • ...,St<>~• 
l"un<ho.\f0<# ...... >.i•'• 

6Wt-$<om 
J.IGOl'IO °"'""'"' ... 

·~ lOOD<I> 

•oo~ 
Ul()l><I> 
JOO !ad> 
S-<IOUU> 

110.0I! u. ... ,.41 
•oo hd• 
Hl<lh<I> 
IWf .. I> 
100 , .... , .. bllUfffU ... ... 
l_Q) '""" 
100 ll<h 
Ulol 0<~ 

""'f><h , ... 
UI0!>1 lit>t><IHI 

~~1~···" ~ill., ~ ~~:S§~.~-- ... ~·1;j::' 
~;~::::: ~;:::::: ~~·~'":.~~~~~.~"¥"-~;'~"'" '.~.~.'-.'.·0-·'·-~· .,, .. ~~~ 

ICO I lull> 

.... -.--~~\~:.'.'.-

" " ~" 

""" " ... , 1191 

'~·· SI.JOU> 
StlHH 

$IQ.OJ 
~;io-zw 

SJ.OltOI 

~·· UOJ.117 

11$.W 
,IOllf 

$U)Jll 

U•lta 
HlW 
!tU~ 

' 6U~ 

H11 
•rn 
~-" <m 

~,_,,._, 

u.111100 
. "''";,,.,,:;,\;,;;•&,~:.\ 

Sl•.11 ,60 
. ,·,···'<·" 

UUiOH 
JJ•:ili:J"3 .,,,.,., .... _,_,,,-. 

~1(1114 

IJUl.Q 

JU1•1110 
s11@0 
~.uu~ 
hOHll 

JUllH 
SHIUI 
~UOI~ 
SUOJol() ,,!I 

·~· S-1.01'01 

''1.14 
~ro10• 
~uuoo 
~ 4JU~ 

' UH< 

' nlz 
nus1 
$1' .JO 

"' ~.40MO 

J.111..0 
lttl.00 
)lltol() 

m 
$l1lOUIO 

"~~'·'· m ~ 

n. izm 
• .. 

" 
, 

:J!'JSU-~ 

" ~· $),lll>*IU& 
$J,Ul>,(l:O..tl 

• • • ·.·:·(I 

.... 
S~<>U.Oil ... 

•Il!I 
IO.Od ... 

::filo 
0.00 
.. 00 
<ooo 

.. .... 
iiE ... 
19.l'O .. .... ... .... .... .... ... 

••oo 

" ... ... .... ... .... ... 
••• .... ... 
.. 00 .... 
•oo 
• .. .. .... ... ... ... ... .... 

IMO 
..00 

Jjjo 

~ 

" .. .. .. .. .. . .. 
·"jjjj 

1)1) l 00 .Oii 
•..• "'-':"$1lQ) '""'""""';.~ . .,.hl~(IQ ,-,;:·.--:,,.,,.,..,_.."" 

··o ·· · sco:i · ~1i0 -~ 

,·-:.-.:~,. '·~b) ·;',,..~-":'--•>:.:~.(>) ,_,, .. ~ 

00 .. " 
.. UIUll-Slll ~O.su.w 1 

t~~:"'"'.'!''":.:I!~~' "'°" 
S1Q-,1U;!b . ~IJ.ltl.M 10'-' 



WAIVER ANO RELEASE OF LIEN 
CONDITIONAL UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor, upon payment fron1 the lienee, of the su1n e>f $ 298,436.SS , hereby waives and releases 
its lien and right to claim a lien induding all claims, change orders. or demands whatsoever for labor, services, 

or materials furnished through August 27, 2018 · on the Job of Annstrong Comniunfty Development District 
· iothefofliiw1ngdescrlbed property' 

Project: Tynes Boulevard Phase 1 b + 2 
Location: Tynes Blvd., Middleburg, FL 32068 
Invoice#: 5246·9 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

This waiver and release does not cover any labor, services, or materials furnished after the date specified. The undersigned 
represents that he/she is an authorized agent or LJenor nnd has authority to execute this Waiver and Release of Lleh on 
behalfofLlenor. 

Dated on: August 27, 2018 

Lienor's Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 
Address: P.O. Box 1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Phone: 

Printed Name: Steven_]ordan 
~:-:;-:~~-,-,.,..,..-+-F--'--,,,.~~~~~ 

Title: Chief Financial Manag 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY 

The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged before me thi•L){7:1:}"l day of lif \lk't.;f~ 2Pl8·· 

. by Steven·Jordan ofVallencourt Construction Co., lnc., a Florida corporation, on behalf ofthu corporation~ 

Personally known X or Produced Identification 
~~~~~~- ~~~~-~~ 

NOTC.o This tsa statutory IOrm presc1-Jbed by Section 'l )3.20,fforida Statutes (1996) 

ll/fecit've Octuber 11 1996, a person moy not r~~uin- a lie nor lo furnil/1 u waive/" 

or releruc of lieu lhol is different from lire staturory for'fn. 

Type of !dentification 
---~---

SEVERI. Y SIKES 
Con>mls>lon I GG 182"91 
Expires February ~7,2022 """"'""' __ _ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Armstrong 
community Development District 
Tvnes Blvd. Construction Project 

1 Armstrong Ventures 
Admin Fee - 2% on Vallencourt pay apps 

2 ETM 
Inv# 0188051 ·Tynes Blvd CEI Services 1A (Aug 18) 
Inv# 0188052 ·Tynes Blvd CEI Services 1 B/2 (Aug 18) 
Inv# 0188263 - Tynes Blvd CEI Services 1A (Sep 18) 
Inv# 0188264 - Tynes Blvd CEI Services 1B/2 (Sep 18) 

3 Hadden Engineering, Inc. 
Inv# 5784· Task 6 & 7 (Sep 18) 

4 Peters Yaffee 
Inv# 2015 - Traffic Signal Design & Modification 

5 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. 
Tynes Boulevard Phase 1A - Pay App 12 
Tynes Boulevard Phase 1B & 2 • Pay App 10 

TOTAL 

Funding Request #24 

October 3, 2018 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

Construction 

5,689.41 

22,715.19 
3,972.00 

826.00 
18,382.15 

12.,000.00 

450.00 

68,412.87 
216,057.59 



Armstrong Community Development District 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
SI,; Augustine, FL 32092 

0.\- JI, ;;;,::11 7 i £ fj 

J)r,..V I P4 q/£J1~ 

September 5, ·2018 
Project No: 17147.00000 
Invoice No: 0188051 

Project 17147.00000 Tynes Boulevard CEI Services Phase 1A 
Professional Services rendered throuah August 25, 2018 
Professional Personnel 

Hours Rate Amount 
Sr •. Inspector 

Donchez, James 8/4/2018 1.00 146.00 146.00 
Donchez, James 8/11/2018 1.50 146.00 219.00 
Donchez, James 8/18/2018 .50 146.00 73,00 

Inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 8/4/2018 3.00 118.00 354;00 
Brooks, Jeffrey 8/11/2018 8.00 118.00 944,iJO 
Brooks, Jeffrey 8118/2018 1.00 118.00 118.00 
Brooks, Jeffrey 8/25/2018 1.00 118.00 118.00 
Hicks, Sommer 8/412018 55.00 118.00 6,490.00 
Hicks, Sommer 8/11/2018 49.00 118.00 5,782.00 
Hicks, Sommer 8/18/2018 49.00 118.00 5,782.00 
Hicks, Sommer 8/26/2018 15;00 118.00 1,770.00 

Totals 184.00 21,796.00 
Total Labor 

Consultants 

AE Engineering, Inc. 919.19 
Total Consultants 919.19 

Labor 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 
0187079 
0187422 
0187707 
Total 

Current Prior To-Date 
21,.796.00 162.121.00 183,917.00 

188.198.00 
4,281.00 

Invoice Total thts Period 

Pate 
4/30/2018 
6/23/2018 
7/31/2018 

Balance 
3,110,00 

22,835.00 
34,879,00 
60,824.00 

Total Now Pue 

england· Thim)&ffiRlar,lnc, 
Ulll\UllS•IU\'i~•~U>tls•&l~l3'W[(;I$ 

itmOds1~AoM·,\,\\lo~.il::oi!omi.i:!tt,;11f!;.em•it<mm.w.s 

u~~K~1t 

21,796.00 

919.19 

$22,715.19 

$83,539.19 



J> 3 'j']Z, ct' 

/)W /PA q/s-/Jt 

September 5, 2018 Armstrong Community Development District 
475 West Town Place Project No: 17147,01000 
Suite 114 Invoice No: 0188052 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 17147.01000 Tynes Boulevard Phase 18/2 - GEi Serliices 
professional Services rendered through August 25. 2018 
Professional Personnel 

Sr. Inspector 
Donchez, James 
Donchez, James 
Donchez, James 
Donchez, James 

Inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Cornell, Kenneth 
Cornell, Kenneth 
Hicks, Sommer 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Labor 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 
0187080 
0187423 
0187708 
Total 

Hours Rat<1 Amount 

8/4/2018 1.50 146.00 219.00 
8/1112018 2.00 146.00 292.00 
8/18/2018 1.50 146.00 219,00 
8/25/2018 2.00 146.00 292.00 

8/4/2018 2.00 118.00 236.00 
8/11/2018 2.00 118.00 236.00 
8/18/2018 1.00 118.00 118.00 
8/25/2018 1.00 118.00 118.00 

8/4/2018 5.00 118 .. 00 590.00 
8/11/2018 2,00 118.00 236.00 
8/2512018 12.00 118.QO 1,416.00 

32.00 3,972.00 

Current Prior To-Date 

3,972.00 48,465.00 52,437.00 
179,000.00 
126,563.00 

Invoice Total this Period 

Date Balance 
4/30/2018 1.sa2.oo 
6/23/2018 14,592.QO 
7/31/2018 12,316.00 

28,290.00 
Total Now Due 

England· Thim) & ffiiHar.lnc. 
ll~«Fl'i•f\.IJ.\tr.S•,lr11:Y6M•<d•wostm:i.Aamcts 

Un!Nill.~f\»d•jld~.l\MIW!ol•W9}1$.>..t»)•lu!lri\I~ 

().~tCto:rJll~ 

3,972.00 

$32,262.00 



Re.c_oJit<Q(;,,,j p)J b7: 
t\~l'l>\'Ui-UG- WP 

R~ ~={ 
D;v /?tt- ( 9/z,<:/rf 

Armstrong Community Development District 
475 West Town Place 

September 25, 2018 
Project No: 17147.00000 

Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 17147.00000 
Prof ·i nal S ·rvices ren er: 
Professional Personnel 

Inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Hicks, Sommer 
Hicks, Sommer 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Labor 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 
Number 
0188051 
Total 

Invoice No: 0188263 

Tynes Boulevard CEI Services Phase 1A • ·. 

Hours Rate Amount 

9/1/2018 1.00 118.00 118.00 
9/15/2018 2.00 118.00 236.00 
9/22/2018 4.00 118.00 472.00 

7.00 826.00 

current Prior To-Date 
826.00 183,917.00 184,743.00 

188,198.00 
3,455.00 

Invoice Total this Period 

Date 
8/31/2018 

Balance 
22,715.19 
22,715.19 

Total Now Due 

England· Thim) & ffiillar,lnc, 
EHGM:EAS.•f'WfiE!IS• SUliVrnlfl'S•G!S•Ul~AAOll!ICi:s 

1lm0dst~~·~.fb'm~•llll'o)Hl?.W•IU~ 

c.\l'.OO:ml lC«®l& 

826.00 

$23,541.19 



September 25, 2018 Armstrong Community Development District 
475 West Town Place Project No: 17147.01000 
Suite 114 Invoice No: 0188264 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 17147.01000 ynes Boulevard Phase 1 B/2 - CEI Services 
rou e r 22 201 

Hours Rate Amount 
Sr. Inspector 

Donchez, James 9/1/2018 2.00 146.00 292.00 
Donchez, James 918/2018 2.00 146.00 292.00 
Donchez, James 9/15/2018 2.00 146.00 292.00 
Donchez, James 9/22/2018 1.00 146.00 146.00 

Inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 9/1/2018 1.00 118.00 118.00 
Brooks, Jeffrey 9/8/2018 6.00 118.00 708.00 
Brooks, Jeffrey 9/15/2018 2.00 118.00 236.00 
Brooks, Jeffrey 9/2212018 1.00 118.00 118.00 
Hicks, Sommer 9/1/2018 37.00 118.00 4,366.00 
Hicks, Sommer 9/8/2018 30.00 118.00 3,540.00 
Hicks, Sommer 9/15/2018 28.50 118.00 3,363.00 
Hicks, Sommer 9/2212018 21.00 118.00 2,478.00 

Totals 133.50 15,949.00 
Total Labor 15,949.00 

Consultants 
AE Engineering, Inc. 2,433.15 

Total Consultants 2,433.15 2,433.15 

Labor 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 
Number 
0188052 
Total 

Current Prior To-Date 

15,949.00 52,437.00 68,386.00 
179,000.00 
110,614.00 

Invoice Total this Period 

Date Balance 
8/31/2018 3,972.00 

3,972.00 
Total Now Due 

Engfgnd· Thim) & mtll~r.lnc. 
EH«~EBIS•l't»flE!l$•$111MYORS•G!$•~AAC!!ittl!IS 

U11Sri.1Sl~~·JJ:~flrls~•ldlill)l."Ml1'l:l•lul'U~!l<&S 

t:A<W.1<2t lC«<Ol1t 

$18,382.15 

$22,354.15 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 
··~· 

(904) 269-9999 
POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEM1NG ISLAND, FL 32006 

BILL TO 

Dean Vincent, P.E./Sr. V.P 
14 700 Village Sq.Pl.Midlothean, VA 23112 
rogera@eastwestp.com 
dvincent@eastwestp.com 

CONTRACT SERVICES CONTRAC ... PRIOR AMT 

TASK 6 - BIDDING 
PROCEDURES 

TASKS 6A - 6D BIDDING 15,000.00 
PROCEDURES 

TASK 7 - CONSTRUCTION 
PHASE SERVICES 
TASKS7A-7E 100000.00 24,000.00 

August21-September 18, 2018 

PROJECT NO. 

HBT-16021 

PRIOR% CURR% 

0.00% 

24.00% 12.00% 

PAYMENT IS DUE FOR SERVICES RENDERED UPON RECEIPT Total 

PROJECT 

Tynes lB/2 

TOTAL% AMOUNTD ... 

0.00% o.oo 

36.00% 12,000.00 

$12,000.00 



Peters and Yaffee, Inc. 
9822 Tapestry Park Circle 
Suije 205 
Jacksonville, FL 32246 
904-265-0751 

Hadden Engineering 
PO Box 9509 

Keith Hadden 
~ ..... oo~~l 

Description 
T,.afflc Signal Design 

Traffic Signal Modification 

Aging Summary 

Invoice Nurriber Invoice Date 

1245 0610512018 

2015 07/3112018 

Total 

Approved by: 

Russell Yaffee 

Sr~ Traffic Engineer 

It ls a pleasure working with you! 

Hadden Eng;neering 

Total 

i 
I 
I 
iOutstanding 
i 4,050.00 
I 
! 450.00 

4,500.00 

I 
LL 

Contract 
Amount 

8,500.00 

4.50000 

13,000.00 

Current 

450.00 

450.00 

lnvoice number 2015 

Page 1 

C:DD 

1{ecJ0) A.cuL«-~ 
'Re<.u·~;l.{eJ P1 .. ~ v( 

D&V Pfi 

0/ 1) I 8 

Invoice number 2015 
Date 07/3112018 

Project 17-010 CU\Y COUNTY OAKLEAF AT 
TYNE SIGNALIZATION - HADDEN 

Percent 
Compiete Prior Billed Total Billed Current Biiied 

100.00 8,500.00 6,50000 0.00 
100.00 4,050.00 4,500.00 45000 

100.00 12,550.00 13,000.00 450.00 

Invoice total I ~1..1 

Over30 Over60 Over90 over 120 
4,050.00 

4.050.00 0.00 000 0.00 

lnvolce cJate 07/$1/2018 



INVOICE 

Date: 09 /Z4/1ll Period.To. 9/.24/2018 

To: Armstrong Community Q¢ve!iiP.t\J~nt Pi~Jrlct 
c/b Dean Vinceh~ ProjectAc\rriirli$trator 
3973Eagle Landin(; Pafkway 
Oraoge Park, FL 32065 

Attn;: Accounts.Payalile/R~an-Yinc®.t 

project Description: /ilne~fJ~~/evarp ~hase.111] 
rynes11Tvd., Middtebur(J, FL szo68 

0-!\IGINAL (;ONT Met At-f 9Jl_N1' --~·-· .... ~··,..-~,,,. .. ~.~··~,.,, .. _ _, __ .. ,~ .... ,, ... ,'"'''',,"'';,i;,.,_,, ... "':'";'.;.;:.-,;;,,,~.-:;.-,;;;, .$ 

~'"1ANi::.s_ OflOBRs ro PA ra~.;i'"""""'~~· .. iH·"'>i""'~• .............. ~ ......... ..-~-.H;.;;-.•.••. -................. - •• ,,, ........... ;,.,.;..;,..,. ...... _, ·s 
RE\llS)>DCO~TR!\CTAMQUNf;, •• ,, . ..,.,,.,, .•.. , ••...•... ,,,,,,,,,,'"'····""'''·''••'····•··'""'·•'····-··········-·· -··-•• $ 
P~R~l}NTA~E .<;Of.lfil,litEi,...,..,;,.,.,,; . ..,,, ... H,,,.,,,,,..;;,:,,;;.,,;,.,,..;,,,,;;- ei.60% 
WORJ( COM Pl.E.1'8 rd DAT!t;.;..~.:;.,,., ... ,,:,-:.;N;,..,,~,..:...-.:.u-...;~ .. ~ ........ ..,,_, .. , .............. _.-..,.,.,_~ ........ ~.............. $ 

.STORED MATJ}RiAL.$ .. \:"''-"~·..:,"~·."·"·"''•-...<.,,;.; ... .,-· .. -~:.~.~~-.... , .......................... -, .. ,,,,;.,,.;.: ..... ..., ..... :~,, ....... ,,,.,.. $ 

rorAI.. COMPi.Er~·o ~~dMD .. ~-· .. ~·---.,.,_ ..... ,,-., .. ,, .... , ... _,,. .. ,, .. _" .. ~""'"''"'·.'..,,~,,,, .. _.~,_.,.............. s 
LBsS~ErAINAG£.;,,:,,,,,;,.; .. ;,~ ........ , ................. , ...... , ....................... , ......................... , .................. ,, .. $ 

· TOT~L EARNED ~~~~~rtiiNAG.E. .. :;;, ..... "~ ......... '"·,_ ... ._. .. ,""'·"";.., .............. ,.,,., ...... ,,,~, .. _.,_....................... $ 
LES.~- PRBVl(ll/S ~Jl .. l:l~GS:~;F ... ~ .................. ~ ....... ~ ...... ~-....... - .................... ,,,, .. ~,,._,;.'-:-':'.",.,,..,.,.: ...... ~--;···~·•· .. · $ 

,4(2..Jl.1S-t{li)l.16- CPD 
T/3 i<C\4.t>aJ.W ~ 
{)oil J PA r/zx'/1t 

lnv.oice #i 5300 

Applkation #: f2 

~14591,SOO.iS 
l:a7,1illM 1..20, O'l'f ~ 

i,Gae,\Wgi 0/010, 5"79. 0 7 

CUl<l<Elll' DOE...", .. .,,,,,·,,,''·' .. ,;" .. ;, , """ , ,;,,; ,,;,,, """, ,, .,, ............ .,.,;,", '"""' '·" '"" .. , .... , .. , $ 

2,~68~981.84 
i9~.a9a.1e 

2,~72.089.06 

2:@i;67~.19 
·~~14'2:~7 

Account Summary: Sales Sales 

This Period To Date 

Gross: 76,014.30 2,966,987,84 

Retainage: 7,601.43 296,898.78 

Net: 68,412.87 2,672,009.06 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
TO~ Armstrong Community Development 

c/o Dean Vincent, Project Administrator 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

FROM: Va!lencourtConstructlon Company, inc.. 
P.O. Box 1889 
Green Cove Springs, f't.32043 

AJA OOCUMSNT G70Z (Instructions on reverse side) 
PROJECT: Tynes Boulevard Phase 1a 

Tynes Blvd., Middleburg. FL 32068 
APPLlCATION NOi 5300·12 

PERIOD TO: 09/24/18 

ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: N/A 
C:ON1'RACTOR'S PROJECT NO: Z017SO 

PAGE 
Distrlbutfon to: 
[X] OWNER 
[XI ENGINEER 

CONTRACTOR'SAPPl.lCATION FOR PAYMENT 
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 

Application is made for Payment, as shown bdow, In connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached 

Change Orders approved In ADOITIONS 
previous months by Owner 

TOTAL 
Approved this Month 

Number Date~oved 
[ $ 45,771.05 
2 $ 81,902.85 

3 $ 27,889.00 

4 $ 32,426.44 

.S:Z.-52_ IO_Q 

-i.i.c; o~ 

DEDUCTIONS 

y 
\'f 

~--

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM .. ·-·-···-.. ---------·-····· .. --........ ~ ....... _,,. .... _......... S 
2. Net change by Change Orders .. -......... -·-·-~···"····~·- ...... -... - ............ ,,_,........ $ 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Une 1 -1-- 2) ... - .............. - ...... _ .. _ ............. -......... $ 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE. .. ~ .... - .............. -...... - .... ··--···-··... $ 
(Column G on G703) 

5. RETAINAGE: 

a.0%ofCompletedWork $ 296,898.76 

(Column D +Eon G703) 
b. _ % ofStored Materials$ __ _ 

(Column Fon G703) 
Total Retalnage (Line Sa+ Sb or 

3,450.500.ZS 
1'!7,0$9 24 21k.,67i 

3,698, 189.69 3,f.l7L~'. 
Z,968,987 .84 

TOTALS $ LL: $ ~ - Total in Column 1 ofG103) ..... _. .. ,,. .. _ .. ,.................................... S 296,898.78 
Net change by Change Orders $ ~4 6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE: ...... _,. ... ,,.,_,., .................... - .. --.-·····~···· S 2,672,089.06 
The undersigned Contrad<>rrertifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, (Line -4 less Line 5 Total} 
lnformal:Jon and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has beer'/. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 
completed In accordance wlth the Contract Documents, that flll amounts have been PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) ........................ - ........ -. 
paid by the Contractor for Work forwhkh previous Certificates for Payment show 8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE,~·-·-· .. ·-·-·· .... - ... ~ ... - ......... - ............ " ... ~ .. ·-~"··-
ls~ed and payments received form the Owner, and that current payment shown 9. BAl.ANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RET.l\INAGE ... -.... ,_ ....................................... _._. 
herein ls now due. (Line 3 less Line 6] 

$ 2,603,676.19 
$ 69,412.87 

Stateof: FLORIDA Countyof: Cl.AV 

Subscribedandswom~ob forem;*.ls .p>\.\i h 
NotacyPublic: & ~~ 

k.::,~,6~oil'I = . ..,~qo tl-
d•Y •' Scp-\-embeQ.. &DIS 

1'/l'I /1'3 My Commission Expires: d ~J7-r90... 

ENGINEER'SCl!RTlfolCATE FOR PAYMENT 

In accordance with the Contract Docunients, based on on~site observations and th (Attach e11pl 
data compr(slng the above application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to EN GI NEE 

ed differs from the amount applied for.) 

best of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressec By; Date: th~hs 
indlcated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, a This Certificate Is not negotl~ble. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED Is payable only to tho 
the Contract-Or is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 

rejudice to any rights of the Owner or Conb'actur under this Conb'act 
AIA DOCUMENTG702"' PPLICATIONANO CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT MAY l98J EDITION• AIA"'@l.983 
iHE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YOUR AVENUE, N.W., WASHINGTON D.C. 20006 G702~1986 



~ 

Armstrong Colnnttmlty Dell"etopment Dbtrlct 

A!A IJo<1>mtr>t&7!12,lU'fllrATIOH ANDCl:ltJJl'lCo\TE FOR PAYJ.IINT,<eal:ll111rt8 

CoaLroct~r'J 1lgn~dCotllfi<0liO!l h~tU™d, 

h1 rab~bt10~1 bdo"" ~mountnrcJtak<hotllH,,re<l "411lr 

U1cCol~mn l on Conuuu wkor~ 1vca,Jobler<U!HtO kitUn~J\4'm' m•Y•nly. 

A B c 

""' -~ 
smmlllEO 

... llTWORll '~ 

l. l,;('neral Conditions $ 45,281.00 

2. Bonds $ 33,164.(IO 

3. liPDESCompllance $ 29,459.00 .. Surveying $ 45,142.00 

• Af. Bullts $ 45,142.00 

6. Er0$lon Control $ 19,35132 

7. MOT $ 6,711.00 

•• Dtmolitlon $ 7,064.30 

'· Clt>!rlng $ 93,626.10 

10. Pond Excavation $ 198,869.62 

ll. Earthwork $ 1!10,928.39 

12. Gr.i!l'slng $ 4-1,54-2.65 

13. Subsoil Stabilh:atlon $ 168,404.37 

••• Lhp_erotk Dase $ 333,728.78 

"· Asphalt Paving ' 320,616.17 

16. Striping& Signs $ 36,076.ZS 

17. '"'"' $ 176,538.10 

18. SideWalks $ 190,072.45 

"· Storm Drain $ 484,825.77 

20. GravltySl!wer $ 37,600.48 

21. Force Main $ 16,602.83 

"· W11terMaln $ 421,441.13 

23. Reusl! Main $ 319,214.Sl 

u. Irrigation ' 55,164.00 

25. Landscaping $ 143,714.00 

26, Sign11Jizatlon $ 45,771.0S 

27. Storm Changes $ 81,902.85 

28. Electrl~al Sletves $ 21,sa9.no 

"· turn Lane Addition $ 31,426._44 

30. Reuse Connection $ 7,968.36· 

31. Directional Drills $ ll,086.50 

3Z. Round ·ii· Bout Change $ 9.582.10 

33. Addltionql Slgnalh:tlon $ 7,453.12 

34. 

35. 

36. 

37. 

38. 

39. 

40. 

TOTAL·-· .. ··-··---············> $ 3,6'16,579,67 

Schedule of Contract Values 

Tynes Doulev<ird Phase la 

Tynes Blvd., Mlddleburg,FL32068 

D • F 

WGAAUMl'lE!ro MATWAU 

-- --- ·~· 
rROHrRn'llllil" TIUSKklOD n-

Alf'\IC.TIOll l!<OTl" 

\O·Ei OOlt) 

$ 45,281.00 $ 

$ 33,164.00 ' 
$ 28,469.00 $ 495.00 $ 

$ 45,14-2.00 $ 

$ 27,085.20 $ 4,SH-.20 $ 

$ 18,853,86 $ 497.46 I 
$ 5,368.80 $ 671.10 I 
$ 7,064-.30 I 
$ 93,626.10 $ 

$ 198,889.62 I 
$ 161,170.72 $ 333.58 $ 

$ $ 7,470.00 $ 

$ 1S2,078.32 $ 11,347.50 $ 

$ 333,728.78 $ 

$ 160,302.40 $ 

$ $ 

$ 176,538.10 $ 

$ $ 19,860.00 $ 

$ 477,963AB $ 3,540.00 $ 

' 36,517.24 $ S31.oo ' 
$ 16,054.12 $ 354.00 $ 

$ 406,877.30 ' 5,110.00 $ 

$ 309,231.71 $ 3,540.00 ' $ 16.549.20 $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ 81,902.85 $ 

$ 27.889.00 $ 

$ 32,426.# $ 

' 7,968.36 I 
$ 

$ 9,582.10 ' 
$ 

$ 

$ 2,892,973,Sf $ 76,014.30 $ $ 

APPLICATION IWMllER

lll'l'IXATION ll/iT& 

PERIOD TO. 

Vet f'ROjECT JI; 

G 

TOf~L • 
(111o!'1.lll;U tC•tJ 

.tN1tn111tED 

~~n 

IV•li•J} 

45,281.00 100% 

33,164.00 100% 

28,964.00 .. ,. 
45,142.00 100% 

31,599.40 70% 

19,351.32 JOO% 

6.039.90 90% 

7,064.30 100% 

93,626.10 100% 

198,889,62 100% 

161,504.30 89% 

7,470.00 18% 

164,225.82 98% 

333,728.78 100% 

160,302.-'10 50% 

176,538.10 100% 

19,860.00 10% 

481,503.48 , .. 
37,04D.24 99% 

16,M)B.12 90% 

412,187.30 98% 

312,771.71 "" 16,549.20 30% 

81,902.85 100% 

27,8119.00 100% 

32,426.-'14 100% 

7,968.36 100% 

9,562.10 100% 

2,968,981.84 81% 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

I 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

I 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

' 
$ 

I 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

5300·12 

09/24/18 
09/24/18 

Z017SO 

H 
Ml..\llti: 

Tl>lflll'll 

'"' 

495.00 

. 
13,542.60 

671.10 
. 
. 

19,-t-24.09 

34-,072.65 

4.17855 

160,313.77 

36,076.28 

. 

170.212.45 

3,322.29 

552.24 

394.71 

9,253.83 

6,4-42.60 

3B,614.BO 

H-3,7H-.00 

-45,771.05 

13,086.50 

7,453,12 

107,$91.83 

I 
UTAfMM;e 

$ 4,S28.l0 

$ 3,316.'40 

$ 2,896.40 

$ 4-,514.20 

I 3,159,94-

I 1,935,13 

I 603.99 

' 706.43 

' 9,362,61 

$ 19,088,% 

$ 16,150.43 

$ 747.00 

$ 16.422,58 

$ 33.an.BS 

$ 16,030,24 

' 
$ 17,653.81 

$ 1,986.00 

' <18,150.35 

$ 3,704-.82 

$ 1,646.81 

$ 41,218.73 

' 31,277.17 

$ l,654,92 

$ 

I 
$ 8,190.29 

$ 2,799.90 

I 3,242.6'i 

$ 796,84 

$ 

$ 958.21 

$ 

$ 

$ 296,898,78 



1,.1 .......,I(,_ Dtl<rlpllcn 

fh•,..)A !IOIOO >N<>lc...l~i>o> 

l'h•H U\ IOI ••.tfu<l .... ~outl><~ 

"""IA .. ~~~.1_~';;'.~'.;"_"."'_~~·-.: 
k111U ........ , 
M•t>UIAS TH<> 

~·llU•• 

~A 0CWM ~lo 

~-··········~· ~ ..... 
pJW,.IA - : !IO 

"""·"'···-:. . 
th• .. 1.4. ' 
Hi• 1.4. · «!Ill 0.0»sld ... 1»& 

·~· v. 
_ .. 
PbwlJI 
l'loo .. u, 
111 ... 1.i. 
m 

~-· f'b> .. 1.4. 
!'b.>1411.. 
...... 1. 
ri-... u. 
1i....1.>. 
~.u 
PN .. lJI 

'" .. 

' 

• blllt 
Ollot 
011111 
OHOS ... 
nu 

'" 
!lit 

Tnr-4 

Tynes Blvd. Phse lA 
UAllfllu 

i!JOSOO 
jl,UU(I = Slll&lOO 

:JQ1uo 

"" ••oo = :::'.:. s • 

Sci •H"' 

~" ,,, 

"' ... 
"" !11.!ll 

,..,~ Urilo!Mo_. 

_i:1~~'". 

1.00 ( ,. .. 

1.00 I s.,,. 
Jll.000.o»lt.urh•I 

lo;) MM!lo 

UIQ ''" ,.., 

•• Pl.' -

1.00~ .. 
·;.;-,·· .. •·--

1 Ull.00 ll• O!f .. 
J~S.CO ~N•ftt~ 

ll<IHJ>OGM<.Yn.I 
l1 (oW<~ .. I 

x~:iu bl<Y•ol 
10H,co vlol;ll1• 
u:io.co t.1ov • ..i 
•H1-00CUl>l<Uid 

1.c.lt.. -
~llJl(IOOO ~l;Y 

:J!ol•-"IQ o.l>ltrn' 
uu.oo 0Jlolc11fd 

jS!~.00 Clobi<T1nl 
1•1-"IQ Olhl<.1•rd 

JO ltl.DO C.hlr. T•l'i 
:J;,il6'coaM.:r .. .i 

noo (<MeYttd 
HU.CO ~>rHo.d 

1.001u!2!..,. 
<;,, ... · .. 

.. 
. ::J_filn. 

.. -. lJl.00 

H1J lO 
SI I Ml 

-.. f1 

.,_.,:,;.;N~u:, 

"' f ~ 
~"o." ,., I .H 

• 11.l.MHO 

$1.S.OOU§ 
$.- >UO 

SI 111. 
SllUJ.00 
Sl M>OOO 

·ffib•to 
$t.)111 

ll~l0.32 

ti: fJ.1~ 
SIUIOI 

• •:OJIO 

•• ..... .. 
.·•O.CO 
··JOO 

... (YO 

1.11000 

••~oo 

u '· 1Lij!ao 
····"~~~- .. 

........ 
•m" ];E1.oo 

' " . " .. 
l~= 

::JJ:tJ)il 
IOJH.ao 

J IMIOO 
u-,. 

•• 

= " 

" 

" 

" 
• 
' 
• 

" 

.. 
m 

"' 

" . ))lJUlo) 

U•l 
IOIW 
n>• 

JOltl 

"" UH 

• •• 

TOUIThbfl~!>d Tot>llolhl• 

::J!m s :::JM1uo 
SOO> • • !<. 

.Oil ll1.00 
$0..Q(I Jl,lilfo;) 

I. ;; 
17,-18 s ::!;!!• ll 
11.U '": ,, .. _. I S 

S'71.IO 
·l11.l0·' ., 

llO s '"'f..10 
D:I 'H If.it·,· 

····-----,~~; 
$. I iift 

!0.00 Ills.JO 
ktW lllli\JI' 
S S :JA:~JOO 

S lUOOCIO 
S<l.00 s JS 00 

faOO S ::JJn.1 
SOCIO n .H 

• •• 

.... ,,"'°" ···'" ·,._ 
···J~ 

.· ,::10.1 -··-

. 
" :Ji:• 

1'7\tlt tllO!I 

~m' 
SIJJ.11 S 

"'~ 

Ii ll.Jli '"""' 

:::IM«in '""" 
~ 

l J.$$ lO!i ::J!• .JO, ... ,. __ , .. .," 



'1i•a1A Uol 
l'M,.IA !NJ 
P~IA fil!! 
tho 1 O!MzS 

W.IA OJJD.l· 
""'"'IA H»I 

1» .. 1.0. D.Uoc; 
fhu>JA O!S11 
r11utlA om1 

, .......... 
Phm!A 
, ..... u 

" M ,,, ... I.A 
, .... 1 ... 
1'111,.IA 

..... 1A 
kM 
·~· .. v. 
'"'"'"' •h• ....... 

... 
•>iii: ·-· -· ~" 
OJOH 

~M 
"'•"'IA Olln 

11>'""" nn 
...... " 11'.I" 
,,,..,.,... lll'l>fi 

ti>u•M 01111 
Ph>1'1A Ulll 
Pl»,. I/\ GJll"f 

'"" .. "" (l)UO) 

• i·~- ...... ~ .. 
hltMU1•11«I 
I kl Co>!. 

' ' ' .. 
Jr J14.Cwbl.6•tt<t 

·~ 'ru• 
s.r-.1u 
AOA.ff .. dh 
AllA.M•t< 

ll•iltld1>Jflf ..... 
1 .. M•• ""Sod"" 
WM>l•t<dl~lon 
ll"Mto.6'~ 
ll"~U'O"'O. 

ll'WIU'l> .. 
ll"kCPi4'~ 
l0"1'.U'68 
Jl"RCfo..&' 
n·~cr&.l'DH 

"'o<h°"'Rn""""'"' 
JY u,.<l'lollloS1....,D,iln 

·~· .. :IA •• , .;;-m:····- ,., ... _.,._.,~::·-"'---·;:::;;"'•'" 
.,._ !>0065 """"" .. ~! 
·~· .. v. "'°" -'·-'• ~-lA GlloJ lll'"!DRU-S......-O,C,11~4°GH 
l»Wl.,O. Ill t°tl>IUi ....... ,,, 

Ph1>1'. m 
~I>. !MIO ''•r'IUodord 1fotM1 
r1u .. a 1><1•4 >u•1ho..1J.<w" 
rb .. lA . ~·" TYl .. tit .... rM•ln. =· 

'" "·" U.-11 

"' 
H 1 l ..... '"' .... •."' . M l<llll.00 = =i. 

· SIMI 21,lll 

Sll.11 2S.111.o:i~,.1ord 
~s blll. • Yo..i 

DSS 1100 ;,.y,,... 

llUKH U>lll""' Sun> 
St.uc«i 1--'lll I 

$10 M l lO illlU<h•1 
llDl lillJ.GO 1!11•,ufHI 
IMJ ··· $1"(1111...._,f_ 

SH• n.u~oo • .,~T...t 
ISUJ J0.00 Ulh 

,. '.1511 ••'""' 

S!UJ 
IUU.11 
,J,oaus 

·-~ 'llUl 
~n.0> 
1, u~ 
1061.SI 
lf,tJUo 
snuo 

'11.JS 

' . snus ... 

SU"61S 
$>Hll 
$1"4.0ll 

" Sl~U 

UtJ.11 
Ul 

SUI 

.... :fill. 

·.-,., 
Ull. ""'"fHI 

l.00 !'.O<h 
7.00~h 

•. 0!11\l<ll 

" r .. h 
1.00 {•<lo 
J.<lol r .. ~ 
l.OllEl9 

'" 14. to.~ 

H.OOhrJ> 
M.oo u .... r .. ~ 
1.00 f><h 
(.0>1'...i. 

lt.Ol'l tli>ulfffl 
l~OlllllUHffl 

JIJ.00 hm.,.FNI 
UilO> ....... , .. 1 

1.11J.OO u,,.,,_ 
111.(IO ><f ... 
'45.oo 1i. ... r .... 

lll7.Wllnf>rtfri 

-~'~~ 1'.'~''..r~. 
)_ {O<h 

1. r .. h 
100 h<h 

Zs.100 lhN!IHI 
~J-fnt 
1.00 (><~ 
4.0l'lrodi 

,ll.Ql u. 
$1J(IOU•.,.IMI. 

= 

-z 
s. Jll.tll> 

SlUlO-'O 

·'"·"" 
__ .. 

$ ~y;l)l 

' 
-su.._n 

1nna.111 
5U•nl-4S 
:filu~ 

I Uo 
~s 

$'.:!ISTI( 

1nn.11 
s1•n1n 

JO HU 
n n-'• 

::l!Ju.eo 
SJJJl.fOl 
us,1.n 
' ... ,. 

UJ1f.&ll 
ssuuoo 
Sl&H.H 
1m.u 

:1!161.1• ' .. 
J.111' ( 
.li,C...11<1 
11 UV 
$11 JO: 

=m;::i.u.\ 
U,UJl 

.. llHUI 
•iJill "---. 

su1n10 
Jn•.s~ 

l•l!Cllt 
11n1• 

~" 
1:U.US 

U..&a• ,,_ 
::w>• ..... ,~ .. '. 

•• •• ... ,. 
' .~ .. 

l 111.I" 

. 
•• .. 
• .. 
'" •• • . .• 
'" •• 
' ... 

~-,. 
• 
" ' .. 
~ 

lnm 
•-11• 

111. 

... 

-· 

• -
.. ll11 

"" 

• • >m , 
" ,.. 

'111 ... 
uu 

"' •• -" 
' ™ 

'" 
• 

'" "' 

., 
•• SIOO«I lO!lW .. ' ·W!.Dm. ~ 

Jl 11~-S i!Mf.Sll 
$OJICI S • lU JIJ 

::J!j.MT.lll ,·.-.o ... •. tA.UU2 
jOOol 5 'lJllJall 

.00 '"" .,I J n :· 
JD.DO' mn 

9(l $ 14ili} ., 
' . ' 

•• .. ' ..... 'Mim··· 
51fUIJJ)i) l 

• • •• • ,, ' 
=-l¥l' ! 
~f . ' 
'lj' --· .. l~~: __ ,,, 
.. ' .. 

:::;;;;. ' • •• .. ' ., 
3tll0 ' ,,. ' • 

" 
···"$1/.0ll 

"' I 171.oll 
.. :::Mu.n 
U~lo 

" . ... 
:usn•n 
J;J >.Ja 

IH,US 

" " 21.Cll'A 

• lll.M~I 

•!.GUI 
4 J210 

• nnt 
SU1S'6 

1.•1530 
ll7Ht 
nu• 

·~· l l u 
~-·" 

7l.OU.•) 
llPIUl 

" "l.ilil:O> 
l'l.lli11 

llJU.70 
m~ 

00.lJ 

•• ,..-,M 

l3tl.3J 
1•5.~ 

SJl.00 

m• 
::::!!1 ( 

·.:,:.11111 

' "'' ' 

··, -... , .. --·. .. 
'""' '""' ... -... 
·~ .... 

,,--.,~ -'""' '""' ·-... --



, .... u 
ri..,.u , ........ 
~-, ..... , .... 
H>lfflA 
,~ ... u 

~ " r1s ... 111. 

~--
fllutJA 
~lA 
n ... ,.., 
, ..... 111 

'"'"'" ~-IJ>o .. u, 
,,.. .. lA 
11.,, .. 111 
ri... .. 1.1; 

§.!: .. 1,\ 

"""•1" -" Pb,.1.lr. 

~ ... 1 ... 

·~-u. -· l'lsboH 
PN><ll. 

~ , ...... ,... 
rtu .. JI, 

ri.. ... a 
• i... .. v. 
ft.>1t!A 
,~. , ... 
fl>n•U 

'"'"~ r1>a .. 1o1. 
Pt.>M-IA 

"" Ph• .. 11' 

•• 

01011 . ' 
01011 

~" 
" 1011 

01011 
010ll 
01011 
61011 
0161 
OlOll ... 
D!Oll 
WOil 
om; 
OIOt> 

01011 
111012 

"' . ., 
01011 
~n 
OJH) 

•»' 
OIOU . " 
*" OIOU 

071114 
01lll4 
6101' 

n,..,..111 IOIC 
Pkt>tlA OXll~ 

rkf. .. 111 01~1$ 

"" .. " 01015 

ltl" rv<;D~ llf""'• M1., 
IO"lo!•\Kcl1u"'1• 
,.,..,, .. v,i.. 
rPYCblilrfomr .... ., 

r6•0V'°"" .. ~ 
P,,.o<h<lutl'o«•i.il•i~ 

lo<lftW,..lffl&<-f6T<•M•a. 
'"""••Tntro•""""'M.r• 
1~·0~1'tvl:W•t.,M.t~ 

w ... 1.i ""' 
w·s1&•t:•m• 
WG>IO.U-0 
JUl6''t .. 

IUIO"lH 
l6•l" .. 
1~···1 .. 
lli",.,llsod 
l6"•SB<N 
!JolO'lh>Ov«r 
l&"t• 
ro~ Jn/CW• '1/.t.Oln 
U'Joll>t~->W• 

IJ'G>UV>lt< 

11,u·•" 
IHlO'TH 
11•6"1..e 
1¥~ 

~" 
~"«~"1A 

IOOh• 
1r1HB<t>d 

l
0

0ll.•nt:W1l"M'"' 
.-~~•"'•"U 
l"G•t•Vai,.. 
......... d 

1•f!a: 
<>«l•NCW•1orM•» 

~-~ .... 
pb,.JA 0101.! .~ 1'11»<1'1 0101~ 

~·E·~·i"E:j'i'"~'t=:==: """" Ph1 .. 1A 01lo-I ,.,, 

ll>ut IA 0110~ 

~= !Z :,,: .. ,~1.1,, 
p~, .. v. ou.11 rk» fi1•r•lo1W1101M1;., 
l'llo,.1'1 OJl'9 1-l•WhT•~k>tW•l•1>."lo. 

n.. .. u .no ""'""'h•lfotW•'"''""' 

:I:z.u1 
$104.1' 

Sl.O».n 
:J!oo 

su1.1a 
ii;LlUI 

$19<1.:IO 
;w 
~" 

. =4~' ... ~ 
S<Oll.H 
1.Uf,Jl 
SU~OI 

SI '6UJ 
SUnAl 
S!Ds.Jl 
SllSUf 
! O!T.OS 
,u.~ 

~'40 

' s:iv.n 
S>.51>.U 
:::J!i1.u 

~:960..tJ 
711.IM 

][0(.9 

SI l.w.tl .... 
ssu.1!5 

11.211 

"~ 
·' 

JllO-OOU..ul..t ... 
J.OO!uh 

1!).60ll"'nf ... I 
U!Ol!Olh 
MIO •t11 
i.i»bth 

..fU lomfwt 
tlJ.OO!i.mr .. 1 
0.1.(lQ ll>u•f><I 

uoo.oo io>•<fH1 

~-~ 
J.00 !Kio 

nw 1 
UIO f><lo 

• 
2DO "h 

'00 E"
J,00 ft<h 

~-°"'"" LOO lnh 

••• 
\lourfttl 

ll !1do 
HIOll<~ 

1110 11<!. 
1-00f.ldt 
1-0l h•• 
UIOhtk 
u•o h<k 
LOO lo<Jo 
200 luk 

210000 ti.'" ,...I 
:J!c•Hii!L 

J.00 !1<h . ~ 
$00!><11 
OOt>th 
2J)0 !"h 
~ .... UFHI 

UlM2 U«lfldo 
suu.n; uo:i r.<t. 

Sll191 HIO Ilt~ 
IJUl 1000 hth 

U !WOO .. ktl 
:E1u1 J.oomi. 

lcti l<>.00 h<~ 
S:rf.lOO :t.Ollfl<ll 

::g..... 3l'O ll<h 
! DMOI 1 h<h 

IMl.U 4Hl)lJ<I> 

::J!IiI•' uoo ft<h 
.t:HO"° 10,00 U<b 

51.11 £UU10 Jlo .. 1hct 

SO n ~>-00 ll•n• fut 
0.SI !.')SOO Utftt1 

1.l~J J_9}!.IQ[ N!h 

c 

:ill~ 
S1.110• 
SlOHJI 

:Jl.s?UO 
U.1•Ull 

' 

-· • 14Ul 
SlJUS 
WUI 

Sl !01Ci\\ 
SJ IJ9$l' 

JUI 
§t.llUl 

!J1'1-~ 
SI )HJ 
SOH1 
_µ.ijJUl ..• 

::iiu11i 

I 
S1>1.t.< 

" " 11.15'« 
!i!J~ 
SHUI 

tll.('<'1.00 

n""-U 
S!l:JIU1 

$Ul1Ul 
~) QIO 
~~u 

lfLIO 
u 1~1<:1 

SIU1JJ 
S17 ll 

l Lii 
Sllt!>,!O 
S!IU.SO 

SJ.17.l' 
~JUO 

S);MU 
SHOl1 

1961.Ut 

1~!.U 

~IO.ll 

'""'.::.i 
S111 ' ' 
S!.»llS 
io:ic.u 

.11.ffUS .., 

ro ,. 
•• .. ~ 

4ll.DO 

' . ... .... 
"" •ro . .. ..• ,. 
• ,ro ... 
~ 

-~ .... 

w 
• .uoooo 

.~ 

~ ... 
:m ... ... 
'~ u• '. ::... '. ..... ,. 
•• ,. ..• ..• 
>om 
um 
' .• 

"' S.JIS 
J;t~ 

:Mo 
' ' '" ' 
' 

m 

'" 
' 
' n 

• • 
' • 
• • 
' "' 

' 
"" • 
' . 
• • 

'" " " • .. 
•• 
• 
' • • .. .. 
• 

·~ HJ! 

"" " 

.. ' .. ' • •• ... 

. ' "' 
"' .. ' 

' . ' $0,00 s 
1§]~ 

~•• 
~ ' . .. ' ..,,, 

' ' :J!i:w 

" ' $0.00 s 
~ 

~-· ., 

m• 
:W:u. 
1Jll"1l 
j,~ID 

filHo 
' ... 

Jl<:l40 

'"" "'" lllJI 
~to)f..u."'· 

1 ln)(l(l 

IUIJ.'41 
:Ull.21 

5Ull11 
I ll)U 

];ill• 
QIU 

tl.nJ~ 

U!!~ 
) !LU 

>M.'41 
IU&U 

11 StJ.Oo) 

••• ,,_ 
~·· ..... 
l/1.ll . ~ 
I~~ 
-~ -illfil.oo 

A ·=· lUlHl 

l~UI 

)U 10 
u 14.1<:1 ... 
11.>1.UI 
1.SU.ll 
JM.to 

:J.J1uo 
~~ ... 
Sl6.ll 

'"" MIOI 
::]Jn•~ 

I •IQ.1l 
:J,Mw.l>O 

s 10.0Q 
•'11.15 
)Olli.ti 

I Utt.ti 
HMO· 



PN,.U. 
ri. ... .1.4. 

""''"" Pl>•MJA 
Pl\> ]A 
rb.,.u. 

"'''""' .~ ... 1 .. 
,,,, ... 1 .. 

11o ... 1 ... 
...... 1" . .. 
' .. 
,~ ... 111 

•k>1tlll 
ri..,.111. 
~ .... 1.\ 
~ho• IA 

'""''"' ...... .-1 ... 
,~ .... .. 
,~ ... JA 

"' .. ...: .. , ..... , .. 
~ ... 
-i.ill. 
PkHt A 
~ .. 
~ ... 
thoolA 
fNlfl.lt 

•h1tlll. 

·~ '" 'lo ... l" .,,. .. "' 
Pl>ndA ,.,, ... ,, 
.~ ... IA rJ,,,.,,,. 

== 

"" •1' 
-11 "-ou .. vc~"""'""'"' 
Ol<llJ 10-Jt<'ll-1•1' 

a!<>U 16"<MoY•ll'f 

""° J - f."T 
*ll jhl..-T• 
"l'Olll th&"' Tl-< 
09011 Ihf."7 .. 
!>NII ll'Wllto.! 

"1011 WU"'"4 
<rlo:itl lf•O"kt<l«tr 

wf!L 
IO"DllJll"«AelllfN•lo 

!ml! 10-SoW•·~ .... l> 
Ol<llJ w11 .. tV01H 
!<IU!J lhllr'l .. 
0901J ll), .. , ... 

mu io,g·r .. 
°""J IC"IOJ.tlld 
""11J 10"~~ .... a 

W1Ullo'4 
OIOU JOG~"'"'" 
*11 1 c. 
Jmi1 l>RLCl'VC"/lo•,.M>'• 
09011 rloln1k..,.,,,.u 
Ol'<ll a·c1otoY•"" 

i»;llC "'~~ ... "" 
.. 0 

091Jt """"Outlo<r..uMo1• 
l<O 0.~ .. ~tuHM>h 

09m l«>l<Wlrolt.:ll«l.u .. M.., 
l41 P•uW1ol 1tlor~tvlfM>h 

•'••• . . . .... •' °"'·"··~'·,, .. 

" ~!Qr, 

l~''.·"'' 
''' 'o'"""'-:":":'<"''' 

l ol~olbo 

!lomtO.:.!!illl 
u ........ ~ .. ..-
1 ... nu ...... ,,..,,. 
~Nl<l:oon«lh\ -·......... ao,,ic~ 
Mllloo~~t>l\oR 
' '•-'''"··== 

...... ,.,. ., 

SIUIM 
~.JI 

1.&M.lt 
js.Jfftit 
jJ)&J.liJ 

IMS.~l 

51 U0.31 

SIOll.ll~ 

l'U.tl 
1n.i;i 

:E!t.U 
• ::;;.,... 

]i:.u-i.n 

""" Zl-14 

::i::~ 
5-1).0 

""' ::::lli'o.11 
Hl"I 
110111 
HH9 
l'l-10 

UlU' 
~MUJ 

!UH 
Sl.11 

' "" ,., 
··········"·""''· 

So~nl.115 

:::::ff1toJM 
Jnn9.00 
mo"!(;_,... 
ll'IQJI 

$1 oe&SO 
9Ul\O 

,::::Eu1u 

11111) t ... ~ .. 
l'ICO.QOl ..... t(Ut 

n.oorori. 
6M(1<h 
ux1c .. h 
lOO f>•h 
l.00 fo(~ 
).OO hdi 

LOO h<lo 
t.00 h<h 
l.OOh<h 
l.tlOhtb 

Jl.00f><h 
uo; r .. ~ 
l.IJa THh 
l. fo<li 

' .• ' .. .... 
Mouu, 
l.00 f><h 
JJl(I D<H 

1uoou..."'"' 
goo £>1h 

n.oo t><h 
ILtlOb<ti 
noo tom 

·~ 
·~ =t"'ii:;·~ 

.::·:·:··'"'~;~ """'"~~:,'::·:-· 
l-00~~:;' .... 
loo l~IP !Old 

U)(I~~'" 
I. \u j-

1. !.! .. 
1.00 !i!!iLs.m. 
LllOlu l\ml 

JOO l~IP !Ir"' 

l.OOl~SW.::. 
TolJIV. . . . .-.. -,,,·~~·:· 

·~· 

, .. ... ... 
"' •• 

I )It? .• 
J11,11TI!i 
Sll.l:UC.n 
$U'3..6 
$1.165.oll 
nu•n 

&l!Ol 
:Ji.oi1cs. 

11.tiUt 
Sll'Hl 

""" ~<$0.(114.00 

• • 
Hli..SiOSl 

~IOlti 

S?.n~.u 
Sl)ll.I& 
$ t.n 
fils.0< 

:J1tm.•o 
1101 

00111 
s11>1no 

il:n:ic 
5!00IJH 

:ll:SJUJ 
Sl<n.71 

UOIUO 

m.uuo 
u" 

j!Sl"1:1<1 

• . 510ll•.oo 
IQ.1U.llO 
HH1US 
Jll.'IQU~ 

'" ~ Ill.HU& 
:J1 • 
'" $ U?,10 

:]!;111. t 

·~ :- $¥'.? .. ~!'~'! 

J,')00,00 

•• .. 
' •• •• ·-· "" ll.00 

•• •• 
' '" •• •• •• 

·~ ' ... 
" U• 
•• ' .. ' .. ....... 

·,a_)CI 

=-:OIXI .. 
•• ... 
•• 

" 
" 

-" " 
"' 

" 

• ... ... 
sooo s ·,.,. 
"" . ' 
~· .. ' 
'*: 
~ 
~ 
•• • .. ' 
~lf 

sooa ~ .. ' .. ' .. ' •• •• ~ 
Jooo s 

n ooo s •• .. ' 
• $(111(1 s 

···:l.u~:' 
•• $<1.c>o J 

M" 

"" •m ... ' 
SO.ao s .. ' . ' 

"~ ... ' 
$,~.10 t ... ' 

·=:Ku"-'' 
~ltOU.Jll 

u 1! """ 
H~~ lWll 

llfil:«i 
U.JJll!-' lOOll 
1 fUJ ltlll'IC 
UJ.Ul llOK 
HUI 1!111'1 
J~ LU lOO'li 

~1.ti I""" 
!"6UI IGO!I 

111*1 ID!lll 

"'"' 1<11111 oa..-.oo 1-
™·11-1 1-

2 h I 
ldJ'5 IOOK 

un-'l J°'"' 
111.it '"°" 
10!!'>)1 l!IO'I 
~1-0I IDDK 

~·o '°"" 
Jl!UI IOI/II 
Jl>l.11 1°"" 

11,llOW llXrK 
•~no 10011 
011 u 1Wll 

:::Mn n "''"' l4i1.n 100!! 
ls«>D> ll!I .. ' lltl:lllO ,_ 

11110.ao -1-

u.111..11 ""'·'"""-

.... ~"~; ,., ,,;;:]"" .,. __ . 
····SO.Ill! 

11.$02.11 

~ lout 
>mM 

;-"-~ 
w ····-'UTIG IOOll 
w 

nu.~u.u ...... :ill 
SMlUJl.11 ~ 



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 
CONDITIONAL UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT 

The undersigned Uenor, upon payment from the !Ienee, of the sum of $ 68,412.87 , hereby waives and releases 
its lien and right to claim a lien Including all claims, change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, services, 

or materials furnished through September 24, 2018 on the Job of Armstrong Community Development District 
to the following described property : 

Project: Tynes Boulevard Phase la 
Location: Tynes Blvd., Middleburg, FL 32068 
Invoice#: 5.300-12 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

This waiver and release does not cover any labor, services, or materlals furnished after the date specified. The undersigned 
represents that he/she is an authorized agent of Llenor and has authority to execute this Waiver and Release of Lien on 
behalf of Lienor. 

Dated on: September 24, 2018 

Lienor's Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 
Address: P.O. llox 1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Printed Name: .st.even Jordan 
Title: ~c"'h""ie""f"'F""ill.-.a"'n~c1"'·ai"'· "'M'"a-n-ag+ . ..,_ __ ,;...,_,._ __ _ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this QIJ.11-h 
by Steven Jordan ofVallencourt Construction CO., Inc., a Florida corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

Personally known X or Produced Identification 
~~~-'-~,..,.,~ -;.,.;,.---~~ 

NOTE: This is fl statutory form prescribed by Sectfotl 713.20, Florida Statutes (1996), 

11.ffective October 1, 1996, Q person may not require a llenor tn fernish fJ waiver 

or release of lien that is different from the statutory form. 

Type of Identification _______ _ 

BEVERLY SIKES 
commission #GG 182491 
E>pires February 27, 2022 
SooMdThru~Nota.y~ 



INVOICE 

Date: 09/24/18 Period To 9/24/2018 Invoice#: 5301 

VCC Project#: 201750 

Account Summary: 

Gross: 
Retainage: 

Net: 

Application #: 10 

0 RIGJ NAL CONTRACT AMOUNT.~·~"'"u"""~,.";.,·'.·:"'!"~~'""''""''"'~·-~··-·'""''"'""-"""""''""-''~"""'''"'"'"'"''''''' .$ 
CHANGE ORDERS TO DA1'i;._.,..~ .. ,,..,~., ... _,,,."'""'"--""''"','''·''.·" .... "'"-'""-··~..;;.,,o..-;.,.,,,; .. ,.,.,,,,.,.,,.,,,: ... ;,.,;..,.,,., .. , $. 
REV !SEO CONTRACT AMOUNT ""~!"''"''"'"-"~·!~--""'··•l>,,_,.,., ................ ,,._,,,;..,,.;.,,,,~ .. ,..,.,.,,,.;;,;,, .. .,,,,.,.,,,_.;;,..-• .,.. $. 
PERCENTAGE COMPLETE,., .. ,,m .... ~;,...,,.;,,. ......... ,,-_,,·_: ,,,.,,,.,, 35.59% 

WORK COMPLETE '1'0 DATR. .. ..;,.;~,,. .. ,..~ ...... .,,_;;..,,,,,_,"""''''-·-·-· .. ·-·"'"'°"'""':: . .,.,;,,., ... _ .. ,, ... ., ............. _,,.,.,,. . . $. 
S'l'O RED MATERIALS .. ;.~..::...., ,,.,,.,; .. ,, .... -............. ~-"";o.;,.;,.,,:.,;•: ... ,,, ... ,, • ..,,.,,.,..,,, ... ~ ....... , .... ,,_,,.,,_., ..... ~.-· .. ···"''"'"-~· ... ~- :~ , 
ror ~ .1.~ot-1tWn'£1i & ii:rokeo,,,,, __ ,., __ ., .. , ...... ,_,,,,,"""·"-"'"'""'""'"""'"'"·-·""""'""''""''"'"'''""""'"'" $ 
\ES~·~Er~iNAGE ... ,,,,,, ... , .... ;,,,,,,,,.,,, .. ,,,,,, .. ,, .... ,.,,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .. , .. ,.,.,,,,,,,,,,.,, .. ,., .. ,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ..... ,,,,. $ 

!f i.rt'Ai.:f:A~NED iHs~-- ~¢i'AJNA.G~.~ ........... ,,;.., .. .,1 ........ ~-· .,,, .•• .,_.~,,,..,,., ......... .,; ..... -. ........................ ,..... $. 

~~:::::i: .. ~~~~~~.~.~~~~~~:~:: ,, .:~~~~~~~~~·:~~:::'.·:.:::~~~::·~::·~::,::·::~::::::~~~~:::·:~~:·:-.~~:·:~,:·~-.·~.~-~· .: 

Sal.es Sales 
This Period To Date 

240,063.99 1,156,557.99 

24,006.40 115,655.80 

216,057.59 1,040,902.19 

2,971,776.16 

278,294.76 

3,250,070.92 

1,156,557.99 

1,156,557.99 

115,655.80 

1,040,902.19 

824,844.60 

Zl6,057.59 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFrCATE FOR PAYMENT 
TO: Armstrong Community Development 

c/o Dean Vincent; Project Administrator 
3973 Ragle Landing Parkway 

FROM: VallencourtConstructlon Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1089 
Green Cove Springs, FL 3Z043 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 

AIA DOCUMENT G70Z {Instructions on reverse side) 

PROJECT: Tynes Boulevard Phase lb+ z 
Tynes Blvd., Middleburg. FL 32068 

APPLICATION NO: 5301-10 

PERIODTO: 09/24/18 

ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: N/A 

CONTRACTOR'S PROJECT NO: 201750 

PAGE 
Dlstrlbutlon to: 

IXJ OWNER 
(XJ ENGINEER 

Application is made for Payment as shown below, In connection with the Contract 
Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, Is attached 

Change Orders appnwed fn ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 
previous months by Owner · 1. ORIGfNAI. CONTRACT SUM ...... - ....................... __ ........ -.................. - ............ ~ $ 2,971,776.16 

TOTAL 2. Net change by Change Orders ..... - ........ - .... --.. """-"""··-......... _n.,_..,,.,,.. S _-"z7~8,~Z~9~4~,7~6'-

Approved this Month 3. CONTRACT SUM TO PATE (Line 1 +· 2)N ... - ..... _ .. " ................. --.. --·~·-~- $ 3,250,070.92 
Number Date Approved 4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE .. --....... - ................ -............ .$ 1,156,557.99 

1 6/3~018 $ ZB,760.86 (Column G on G703) 
2 6/30/2018 $ 249,533.90 S. RETAJNAGE: 

a.0%ofCompletcdWork $ 

(Column D +Eon G703} 
b._ % of Stored Materials$ __ _ 

(Column Fon G103) 
Total Retain age (Line Sa+ Sb or 

TOTALS $ 270,294.76 $ - Total In Column 1 ofG'lOJ) ...... ·--........ -........ - ......... ~ ... ·--·· $ 115,655.80 

Net drn~ !>1_ Change Orders $ 278,294.76 6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAJNAGE;._ ....... - ..... ~~ ... - .•. ~ .. ---·-·· .. · .. -····-··· $ 1,040,902.19 
The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, {Line 4 Less Line S Total} 
information and belief tlle Work covered by this Application for Payment has beer 7, LESS PREV10US CERTIFICATES FOR 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have irelln PAYMENT (Line 6 from prlorCertificate).-.......... M ...... _ $ 624,844.60 
paid by the. Contractor for Work for which previous Certifkl'ltes for PaymentshowO. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE-.m•--.. , ....... ~ ... ~ .......... _ .. , .... -··--·-· .. ·-.. - .. -...... $ 216,057,59 
issued and payments received fonn the Owner, and that current payment shown 9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAlNAGE .. --...... - ......... _ .. _...... $ 2,Z09,168.73 
herein is now due. 

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

(Line 3 fess f.ine 6) 
Stateof: FLORIDA Countyof: CLAY 
Subscribed and sworn to before me thls f\ c;:>S~ \-\ 
NotuyPubll<' {?::,~ _0~ 
MyComml.tSlon Expires: ( - C>l..ol7 -C).Cb 

In acconfance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and th (Attach explanation If amount certified differs from the amount applied for.) 
data comprlslng the above appllcatfon, the Architect certifies to the 0111ner that to ENGJNl':ER: 
best of the Architect's knowledge, lnfonnatlon and belief the Work has progressec By: Date:c_ ____ _ 
lridlcated, the quality of the Work is in ;iccordance with the Contract Documents, a This CCrtiflcate Is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 
the Contractur ls entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 

prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 
AIA DOCUMENT G702 4 APPLICATION ANO CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT• MAY 1983 EDITION? A!A•@ 1983 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OP ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW \'OURAVENUE,N.W., WASHINGTON D.C. Z0006 G702·1986 

BEVERLY SIKES 
eomm~n~G18249t 
~$ Fe~ry27,2022 
fJMd"4Tt.tu~&tlll~ 



Armstrong Community Development DJstrlrt 

ll!A Oonimtnl G702,APPL!CO.TIOll AllD CEllTIFICATHOR t'A'tM£11T, t»>Ulnitl~ 

Jn l>bu!Jllt"><~cl~w. a .. o~nlU<tlUltdl" 1.b< ..._,~I do!fat 

Ufe C<>klmn I onOmlncll wbtrr~Viibb!• nl>Jrl•i• l"f hntllM11 ~1· ~pply 

A a c 
'~ DUClllPTll!h Wll<llltlb 

~. D•IY<>llK VAWt 

l. Phase lb 

2. Generil Conditions ' 10,929.00 

3. BC1nds ' !l,949.00 

" NP DES Compliam:c ' 1&,56{1,(10 

s. Surveying ' 12,037.00 

6. Aslluilts $ ti,037.00 

7. ErD$[Oti Control $ 5,726.40 

•• !:luring ' 36,631.44 .. Pond ExcaVlltloti I 159,616.10 

l•. Earthwork ' 30,021.08 

"· Granlllg ' 19,057.27 ,, Subsbll Stabltiutfon • Jl,129.39 

13. Uinerock Duft ' 64,709.57 

14. A~phaltPaving I 60,649.75 

15. Striping& Slgn1 ' 12.233.23 

16. Curbs ' 28,726.00 

17. Side.walks • 52,906.]2 

la Stonn Drain ' 101,040.JS ,,_ Gtavlt;YS!!WCr ' 89,970,19 

20, Wnte:rMaln • 116,572.32 

2L Reuse t.tam ' 113,092.05 ,, lrrlgadon I U,474.00 

23. Landscaping ' 32,180.00 

24. 

25. PhaSl!2 

26. Genenil Co11dltk>ns ' 37,991.0ll 

27. Elonds ' 19,897.00 

28. NP fl ES Compllancti ' 21,062.60 

29. Surveying ' l0,09t.00 

30. A$.Bulhs. ' 15,046..00 

31. Erorlon Control ' 9,104.60 

32 Clearing ' H,77l.76 

33. Pond Excavation ' 23,009.00 , .. Earthwork $ 97,630.43 

35. (;ras1lng • 22,808,69 

J~ Sub$oil Stab!lnatlon ' 60,765.43 

37. Llmerock ll~R ' 162,171,66 ,. Asphalt PaVlng ' 14'1,8--40.28 

39. Strlplng&Si4ns ' 11,056.00 ... Curb~ ' 60,628,04 

"' Sldi,.walks ' 127,656.83 

42. Storm Drain $ 341,98257 

43. GravltySewl!r ' 34,711.80 

«. WattrMaln • ' 274,033.\U 

45. Rl!U$1!Main ' :253,697.10 

·~ 
Irrigation ' 32,301.00 

"· !ntndscapln& ' 74,162.00 ... CO Ill Plan Ch111l_g1!s s 28,760.86 

49. C01t2 CCUA Main • 249,533.90 

TOTAJ.· .. -·~·····"·--·---···> ' 3,ZS0,070.92 

Schedule of Contract Values 

Tynts Doulewrd Phase lb +2 

Tynes lllvd., Middleburg, Fl. 32068 

D E 
wn~o:r<c1~mo 

--· ---
flOQljf...,..l<Kfl: 'nl"•Ul<lo 

APl'l,IUITI<llt 

'""' 
• (i,557.40 • l,09Z.90 

' 9,949.00 

' 1S)ll3.50 ' l,731,00 

' 7,222.20 ' 1.203.70 

' 
' 'l,400.00 

' 36.631.44 

' 159,818.10 

' 89,SS).57 

• 11,703,00 

• ' 28,662.46 

I 
I 

• 
' 
' 
' 1A44,00 

' 81,779,76 

' 27,70338 

I 12,505.69 ' 73,135.52 

' ' 

' 16,0SLOO 

' 19,897,00 

' 12.019.50 • 1,469,00 

$ 12,036.40 $ 3,009,10 

' 
' 6.617.60 

' 44,771.76 

I 23,809.00 

' 50,799.80 • 20,410.10 

' I • 37,800.00 

' 
$ 

' ' 
' 
' 
' -
' 9,799.00 

$ 6.048.00 ' 71,550.19 

' 
' ' $ :!49.533.90 

' 911'>,4-94-.00 ' 240,063.9'1 

F 
MATU ... U 

'~lllt.'<nt 

"""" 
(!«JU~ 

•~o 

' ' 
' I 
I 

' 
' 
' ' 
' I 
• 
$ 

' • • • 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' 

' 
' 
' 
' 
' 
' $ 

' ' 
' 
' 
' 
' ' $ 

' 
' ' 
' s 

' $ 

' I 

s ' 

AfplJCAtlOll HUM~elt 

APf'lltATIO!ftlATe 

PWOOTO 

l'((PllQJE<.1-

G 

-M • 
D>ll'ltttl> l'•tl 

A\l>rnllUll 

TODA« 

(l)<Col) 

7,650.JO "" 9,949.00 100% 

17,544.SO .... 
8,42S.'.IO "" 

• • 
' 
' I 

4,400.DO 
17% ' 

36,631,4-4 100% ' 159,618.lll 100% I 
69,553,57 236% ' 
11,703.00 "" ' 26,6~.4-8 07% ' I 

• . ' 
$ 

' 1,444.00 1% ' 
81.719.76 "" ' 27,703,38 "" ' 65,641.21 76'• ' 

' 
' 

16,081.00 "" ' 19,897.00 100% ' 
13,480.SO 6i% ' 
15,045.50 "" • 

' 
6,617.60 73% $ 

44,771.76 lOG% • 
23,8'09,00 10G% ' 
71,209.90 "" ' - ' 
37,800.00 47% $ 

' 
' • • • 
I 

I 

9,799.00 "' ' 77,598.19 "" ' ' . ' $ 

249,533.90 100% ' 
1,156.SS.7.99 36% ' 

5:101-10 

09/'1.4/18 

09/24/18 

201750 

fl 
MU~ 

T<ltl\WI 

j{Gj 

3,279.70 

1,023.50 

3,611,lQ 

12.037.00 

1,326,40 

(Sl,S32A9) 

7,354-.27 

4,466.91 

64,709.57 

60,649.75 

12,233.23 

26.726.0Q 

52,906.12 

99.596.35 

7,190.43 

89,868.94 

27,450.84 

11,474".00 

32,190.00 

21,910,00 

7.574,JO 

15.045,SO 

~46.00 
2.487.00 

26,42053 

22.808.69 

41,'J65.43 

162,171.66 

149.Si0.20 

11,056.00 

W,62B.Oi 

127,656.83 

341,982.57 

34,711.BO 

264,234.91 

J16,098.9l 

32,301,00 

74,262.00 

28,760.86 

2.,09l,S1'l.93 

I 
IUTM""-Gt 

' ?6S,03 

' 994.90 

• 1,754.15 

I 842.59 

$ 

' 440.CO 

' 3,663.14 

' 15,981.61 

' 6,955.36 

' 1,170.30 

' 2.666.25 

' 
' 
' • . 

' 
' 1-H.:'0 

' 9,177.98 

' Z.770.34 

' 8,564.12 

' • 

' 1,608.lO 

' 1,909.70 

' 1.346.85 

' 1,504.SS 

' 
' 661.76 

• 4,477.19 

• 2,300.90 

$ 7,120.99 

I 

s 3,780,l'Hl 

' • 
' 
' 
' ' 
' 
' 919.90 

' 7,759.82 

' $ 

$ 

$ 24,953.39 

$ 115,655.80 



!!I.! Am>llot(odo H>fp1!oo 

fN1>ll OIOlllO ... 1>f/;lto"4AA>n1 

M.llni..bil~<fu<• 

l!PlllSl> II 

1'),1.,.11 COC.OI !fll~t><of 1~ .. ...,, 

..... u ~ !olo1'1 ... ct .... 

Tynes Phate 1B 

~.(l(>:IOO \Jt•HI fOJl 

•m~ 

G 
fh.,•JB <>Mel . . .. no."~.;~~~-~:.£~-~~~-~~'. .. 
I'!< ... la JIXll DoWHt1/01, .. d 

ll'l"•IB o~~ l'®dr.,..,_too 

tt.o .. 111 
pt,,..11 

rl>• .. Ja 
th>Ml11 
thmlt 
fkl10JB 

PN1<1' 
1"1>•~1~ 
b•MlJ 

fk" I& 
f!» .. 11 

011<14. 

0110s 
OllOI 
011119 
omo 
Onlo 
01111 

lllll 
o1rn 
Ollll 
Qlllt 

""'"11 Ol)OJ 
ri.. .. 111 OIJOI 
Pl•,..1B !JOI 

•h<><ID UOI 
•h>,.JI I~ 

Sl1I ToP!o!I .... 
"" 1'.bol.~ <lfill 

S.lo.off-..Jlfl 
u~i.-1.i).t~ "" .. 
l\<,,,,_Uni<oltol>l<1loF'l l"oth 
K• U•tullol.f.,lnP .... Tttntli 

!oll~J.ttd•M"'ul<l> ... ~ 
.. 1*.1~;~·'.ffeh~r-

od•f..-W•
-,..~iwlli•ll<>n 

.--0-0:-0;<'.,,--,;,u;.<- •• 

ffili•tft· 
flmtUI 
l'hHtl& 

Qlllli ...... ;~;:~;·· 

~1n1 •kl>< lh<t<><k 
!Sil TukCA>ol 

~1,51.1.IXI Co\,kY•o:I 
61,,.S.OO CW!< f"d 
.. """-' ~-~ ... 
J!StDO y.,4 

::::A:-1!0 a.M<~ .. d 
1')0,.., c~blcY•o:I 

1tmm c.bk't.iol 
omoo t>M<ff•i 

IOOW~.I<!"' 
~?nl oo o.~1rv 

'1~ lrY•o:I 
tR Q.>hl<:V11d 
I~ 1-'V 

1.00 hJ Som 

,,,.,.,,,~.~~~:~:~~;~ 

f.ID.OO~toV.td 
WOM •i•V•Jd ,,,_,_,._. 
l_~Jm ~,.y.,d 
;.,"'1,0ll ... , .. d 

4.lllW ottiY•• 

" .... 
11 l1DO 

" Su:s 
SJ.71 ... 
.ili) 

111 ... ~ 

-~ '11.:11 
:JWJ ___._ ... 

$J lSJ! 

'" = Sii ii 

"" ==~..\.S 

ToloH.n 
SI0..,~.00 

· •··· ~ IMO 
:Ji11o19M 
.J!!:lwi 

S 171Hll ... 
iOUCO 

• $)l,Ol1.00 

" ... 
' = .. 

""' ii"!! 

., 
071l ... ... 

• 

• 

'·' ~ 

'"' 

= 
·~ 

'"' " 

l'1l7) 

., 

'" ... 
. ... 

'"' 
. . . = • • 

.• 
=@ 

Slill.00 

" ... 

lo!JtnC•i• 

-Sl."0.30 
.. j1 JO 

S9 too 
~ 1 IJXI 

~fnHIO 

Soll\01--'ll 
$f.MICO 

• 

Kl'.llotpl>;'" 

'" =w; ··-'™ -s JJUiO. 
$!_20J & 

' .n $ :!: .:.::: --•• "" '-"'. '"' $0.00 ~- ' . . . " " ::JW ~.00 
--~~.IXI SOJIQ "DIC 

i~=··=·.:=.=··=··~1~~ 
so n.~us IO!r.4 
$11- J!o(l.00 IOOlf 
SO S~lU.J !(IOI{ . . .. 
:14.Do Sl.~,l.51> 

SOD> sv.nt.11 
$0,.., SD IM14 
~ $HI.ff 

i<l.M ~.<Oil 

. So.00 S(>lit> 
·->'$0.l>:le,-.,. 

"" "" U IOJo:I 

•• . ,,,._,.$0.00 •··:··· ''~ntlOI 
$0.0(t $11.IXI 

--SZ 6U: = $ll.f;!;l.41 

• 

.. ,,n,. 

" 
,, ..... ;:,J'°" 

·~ •m 
.. , .. -.-= = . " 

" ... " 
$llb) "·'''°" 



PhooJU •m 'ttJj J03!~$1mo UUlH $ll,lllll •• :::§ m .. ·.·=i ;, •.. --·--

"""' ·::ii] 
,t.o .. 1# ,., ll"GtHldClnt.&Gut .. T l,00.CO u .... ~ ... "' Slll1'00 •• • m ,,_,,, ... :··· !lttl.(IQ' ... '$0..CQ ... 
""""'"" ·- w ..... o.. IS.IHlllO ~'*F••t "' $-\JUUi ::>!Jo 3':• "' -.. - D.A.lf>J>d~~ •• '"' ~1,UI S'9<.H •• •m "' 
~·· ·- .UIA I.I.oh n• S..moFHI 1111~ Stu'JJI • • • .. "' ' ·:::· ... 
vi.. .. 1a -· ........... 116, .. tl<•ki =· tw,,.,r .. 1 H4.c.i '""m •• •m ...... -PN~I& JOJS P.orbW.11>-i'V.• GQ:lhdi ~ .. ' " •m •• "' ,i.. ... 11 -· ClorbW.u.•·o+. 100 (•th " " S'<l1<1.]<I • •• "' """ .... 610<1 ll•rmWobolt4•'1>«• lllO{•oh $?.1JDO sUio~ •• •• "' 
tN .. 111 -· !\C>r,..M•ob!>ff•~·ll<:!f.:: lo.1£11h l-U6&U S.H!oUS • "' PN1HB OlOI~ 1 T M ! nl> 11.llO "" $-01111 ~JU •• •• "' .i.. .. 11 OJO)~ lioo ... -ru ... M S-0111' :::llm•' :K• •• "' '11 .. 0 IB "'1L u...i.1d~rto"''""'' ••• " ftOI "' ~ .• • ::>!Jo "' ..... , .. ·- lt"M<wt,.dlnot_-lon 

··~ 
$117.il $1,IUtl • •• "' 11 .... 11 01191 1l!"ll0'0•'0...,. 9JS_O(l ••><{ti\ 14Ut $-IJl~UI :K• • "' JN•~ll Ol11' """<h(M5\or"'1>1.06 llS.1111 ... , ... :.::-!! )1 SUl95~ •• So.OJ "' l't>llt 18 •m w11.o .. ;r~•tormn.-W. 'ISl<I uourr .. 1. ·SHI ,, 

'" • • "' - - ,-~ :•--"· .. -- ow·--"··-·-,·• . 11111.l*l.lJ . '$u.OO . • "')" 

Plu" I~ -I .,..,.., .. .,, -.. ""' unurr .. , UH $1~• "' "' •• :::I:al05.11 ·-pJ, ...... 

_ .. 
;,.J.lo..ld.JJ.J4'i•• J#I !uh tUU.Jl ~i.~11.11 •• $Sill.JI ·-f!,nrlll 

_,, 
IAM1oh<l<l~-ll'lto MOt•ci> u.0s.u $10Jl;l1D •• SXl.DIT.Q ·-n.. .. 111 - "" .... 

I 
$nu1 !ifiloo •• •w "' .... . "* ,...,.,... ... Slol(l.IU S,M.CO . •• •• w 

w.. .. 11 "' 1·wun .. ,..,,....,11t<t><• rut 5'111' ,l!lllU • . •• SU!lll.tll -fl.tolB. "' 1· w~us. ... , f.ll10lf·H'l>u fort $}!>•, n1.21u1 "' m •• SlUlO.tJ ·-n.. .. 111 m wcm~ S:l:91.n HKH ' •• iS"-1' -fl.>l•IB- '" r 4 a· s,...J,,~.....,111 .. M•""""• "'" llU.$11 •• :l~!J-"l ·-l'ht1oll'I .... f'lm<hllul-.r SHI $1 IU9 •• • •• w 
ri... .. 111. <»lO lV~•>lst"'"' M"'> E ... ' . :::::li:ffi It •• .. sooo w 

' :;·_ ~,',;..;.:-' . ' . I= ,,,,,,: .•.•. :.-, 111.ll -·· .. , f!W, •.. ,.,. (11" 

Fh>-1>1• OfOll 16"Ull•MW"" ' ~·· 
1,,.-.,,.n ~1,(0 sn,o'oo " •• •• Sit.UOOO •• 

PN"la QfOll lfi"Jo,..UJI<• .... l!lll tock 'S'OU9 sJ.:;§01 •• ,.,,~ _1J)I 

Pl>l••lll 01Nl l•"C•ttV.!.. ,. ~ ss.nuo I 06' 10 •• s:;,uuo '" ri. ... u1 011111 lht"T•o 1.00 r..:~ ii !\SS' SlU.01 •• SI.lit.St '" "''"'" 07011 ,, ... , .. • ~ ::I!nuo ~10 •• 51.UUO '" ,N1<lB (11<111 H"U.S~od S,OO(W. $,lUC ~00 ::J<jo "9l~C'I -fri..•dl (11014 ro-11rv..:w•l.-•M•lo ... ., .... r ... sn.io >Woo • •• w 
l!J.l!•lB 101' rro~ll't<~flM> l.(>:lo<h SIH~I . " •• •• w 
t!>o,.IB OlOlf 1'G1 .. Yot.or J.00 UU> S1,J3MI $-$00U) •• •• w 
Ju" II Q)O)< ··~ ..... SI~ ~" "'" ::J<jo "' P"-'r<ll "" tl~llt'o'CW>IUM.il! " tt(Ul SIMI 1>U10 •• •• "' f!<> .. 1. oTillS 1'Mlllollr11"h l.OC Utl> su:u $16110 ·~ 

,.. "' _,. oms li'<;o\>Voln JOO Ucl> S .. HJ SU"11'i ~ ::J<jo "' 1b>1t IB ]ma Yolt~h<lnib.l"lfon too !'.Ith tlfMl l l:Utt .._1!!> •• "' lll>u II .,,,__ 
·~ 

l 4,.ru .. ""' Sl.lli..ll 1,1$1 • •• •• "' ,h.,t 11 Ol!Olo .. fOOI Hl(I f•d> $1..~.il :J! u., •• "' ,~ ... ,~ OUll l'lln<hlMJ<>tWU.,M>lo -· ..... r,.1 $1.11 $1,oaoo 
·~ "' w 

pi....1a ono 1~er.1otwm1M>1A 1.•0000 , .... .,.-... " 
___ 1.!Jff-00 •• • w 

"""•10 om~ l"""1H>'d•T•llf<>1W•1<1Mn1 1.•0000 Pno•h·~• "'" 111• •• "' w 
Pl>uolb om9 p,.,,.,.1 .. ilotWo\uMok i,.100.00 itn ... r .. 1 $1.tl ~ ,.. :::;;. w ==· 1lli' 7:1.l1 ... ··-$1100 . ., <-."' -'-'·::Hlol 



n .... 1a -t1» .. 1a *" tu,. 111 *" •"'101a *" 
'""~" *" ""'"'ft *" 1"4tol9 *" r!11.,01B u 
n...010 
lh><Oll *" lk>1•l0 *" rk .. •lft 

_ .. 
.i.. .. ia OHO) 

ri.. .. 1 .. 0'11!' 
!'N .. 111 Dt1<0 
!'turolll 0'11'1 
!'N<tl& o»m = .i... .. 111. ,,_ 
"'"di ·now 

r~onl•TQhC 

-te¢• 
p~ ••• '"'••7 ••• 
,,..,.l 40~1= 
,,.. .. c oom 
r1io,._2 -· ,, ..... :;i 

-~ 

,,,_l «Ml 

lh•,.2 0 t.)I 

PNJU ~. 

FN '"" 
l~llllUPi<:Kt•"M>'" 

''"'"'••V•tv. 
lhl'l~ 

11•4111,"6 
l«'U.SS.J>d 

r§i. 
ll•l<•~l•> .. llllbo 
"'O<lllMl••ft«<,.Mtln 

.1.,~'"'"''"'''" 
""'""""''''"""-"""'' .. ttUN«lo>lf..,.!<t11>•Mlio ··= = !!ii::~.. -. 
·~~ 

--~ G<Mrilc.ot..r~l•m1 

('lltJW~f~lt•-

Mtl<\111o~f<At~ 

~~-i~.--· 
• 
......... 
stu,... •• 4• 
••JolfAl\H\l>n' •····== ~~~o!W .hlf .F°"'I . 

00iW>!•t£.'1fO,,.J 

~.·.~'·~"".'.$~ 

Ho lu"' '"'"' 
lllll.OOL)of"htl 

E£r..i. 
1.00 r.<1> 
11!DU<I> 

~~· 
:l.-'XIU<~ 

)llQ.l>J \lh> .. r..1 
1.l!O To<h 
1.l!O Toth 

10!10 rtth 
)JIO t.U, 
i;.oo c .. 11 

l.MM~1'!><AJf"t 
1.'40.0Ct!olOfh•t 
1 • ...i~.oc ............ 
15olllJ»llou1f .. 1 

b_q,,.~\fl'r ~JllftrfMu""' 
1 l.«"'"5um 
1. t><h 

l.l!O iurn 
~l'<llJ/IUlhO 

i.oo MoJ>lh 

l.M Lu 1-1 

, J<l.oc u ..... r." 
·11.00 E>di • 

= = . ll.t>.I,,.,. 

s1.m.n 

""' ~~9 
l~ SUD 
JI 107.31 

::]ill.f.I. 

Sll.10 
Jl4J.t') 

Sl,OUl 
IJ.Ot.n 
JUUO 
U6'11 
::::En 
on ,.,. 
·~ 

SillOS 
SJ.I l!llO 
SlnHJ 

Sl&JlliUO 
SUllH 

'"'" ~-"'SlO 
~llOOQ 

SOIOI 
~ 

SJ.'!IUO 

··~ I IU6 
suouo 
U !UO 
•~M 
u=~ 

··:$~ 

" . .•. ,.-$1\,.J..,00 •. 

5J?,HSO.OC 
.:c:·u1 

$l.lllt.U7.'H 

UAlt~ lololfd<t 
519 1.tS.00 flJ,10 

·»"""'" ll<i • .... ,,,,,.,.,,,,,_., ... ,,,,·m:]![m 
SJUJ7.oo ·in 11_00 
·--<--y- . • -: ... -... ·. u llO 

n:m.(11) 
S'+IOll ..... ~ 

.. "'111 
s!fil!!I.«i 

., .00 

~~(IQ 
. H -Oil. 

HIH-0 · 
. jill1A1 
St\OUll 

•,771.)'6 

nut 
~00 

Jl'-<XI 
Ul,U,..00 . 

••• 

,. 

" ro • 
.. 

' ·=. 
•• .. ,.. 

.. '·' = ... 
:9 

u 

5711 

mo 

' 

' •• 

.. 
··OS · 

., 
•jc:. .. .... 
' 

OM 
Sll,9)110 

StlfU 

Ji_$°"JO 
l1"1in 
5"l41 

$0945.1<1 
ll 144.00 

000 
JI le.II 
su,ss~ 

'" OM 
:::1§ 
:::1§ 
"~ 
·~ · t .n 
OM 
:-~ 

!ill 
;,S(l.00. 

S\Ol',nf.W 

• ·= ... -.:;$c!Jld .-.-

SO.llO 
S\.O.Cl•lll 

Sll1'1.W 

" . Hl.IJ 

"~ 
gfil211 ,,_ 

-~ ···':~ 
J110.'0f,.$4 

" w 
w 
w 
w 
w 

"' ·w 
w 
w 

··-·-'···----1114 

"' 

fll,WDO .tll>( 

.s-t&nm ~ 
U(I ... -- :•:.·~~ 

. .......... ···.'.jO.o:I .Ol ,,. ···'··COii 
7JIO 

' 
" 

'"' 

$11.00 Ji,'17 lllQll. 
~.00 SOCIO .. 1114 

... ·.··--:@11.lo '•;•· , . .,_ "7.J'll 

• 116 ·~ ---100X 
SOOO $USOM IOO!I 
$0.¢0 U0,•.'1'.<:>0 'IOD>i 

. .. "$0.00 ..... ill 0:0 : ...... I~ 



... , 
~-· .... 

OUM 
011(1!. 

"' 0111'! 
OUH 
01111 
OIUt ... 
·= 

·~· 012llJ 

"m 

'"' "~ .. ~ 
'" 
"' 01111 

111 ..... 1 

~"""' Sr1eC~\ 
... <~le..., .aUI 
r,,,,,_.,o.~illii: 
i .. dfdlfr«nl<J• •>-u 

Jlldte4 '"" M~kh 

-·~ .. ,!.~.~---. 

<u•nllb•>dfNl>lll'<~W.b . -

,h.,~l OW Dow>l<•'• .. ,,.Di>t~ 
'"'"1 o»n nublol<to .. 'P<...-
'"''"l o.IOI• Cu1btolol~·i'DUD 

""''~~ 011)11 ob!•lll~t'D• '"'"J OW1 Cqob ... loll·lO'DS!P: 
Ph>IU OlClf.< ~ol51to>ttU<t••l'll<o 

,!>aid H(l!.I) St<>IMl,Uoii<ltO .. 'D" 

'"'"1 t~l 1w M lw>lt1'-l'l>o• 

~~[~~~:±!::=i:llif~;:E:::::j ~-··~,.:·;l>t~ 
'"'''~ OJQU Pl\<iol NOCt 
tt.. ... 1 omo U"~CPOfi'D•O 

PM4"t OlUI ll"W<J.6'o.:!L 
f~ b)~ l.i'KO'O-l•!>fH 
l'h>,.l llJI"' 1•·~tl't>1't>top 
l'h>,.l OWOO J0"~1'-l'o.:ii: 
PN .. l OIWO JO'KcJlll.-l(tDoop 

"'-1tl Ollll Jf'&U'...C!>n 
l'N1tl OJlll l&'~Cf'~ o. 
l"h-1 OlU U"llQ'1<1-ll"Dt• 
l'N><-l Olllt "'rd>O.Uto""OrolR 
""•1 Olli'! N 11 .. 1P,ofolt5loomoD,.IR 

.l,llOM C.l.lo:Y"d 
llOOO t.\,Jcf.,d 
IOCIOl c.i.;o:Yoid 

lJ:m.tt1Cut.i<Y01~ 

U>lW:!ii}.m 
n.Hlttl CubioY..-.1 
JUljttl So~,..,y.,4 

l.ttl~7-'" 
I :IOOllO u>ttY"<I 
~moo .,,,y,..i: 
1.1(15.llO .. ,.y.,d 

1.nuo 
U.l:Uttl 

:i:j 
u. .. ~ .. .. , ........... , ,, .. -...... . 

-~' __ .(o<)l.o"'"' .. l 
,...,,, .... 0 • .-.r .. 1 

u 00 !>do 

Ul!-W~•~.'.''I. 
~H»liP<.,hrl 

H:Oh<h 
1.00 E.r•h ... 
l. f'°"' 
I.DCC.do 
I. l><h 
I.DO C.-<h 

i.oo f.<<h 
17.00 !'..!<~ 
IUOb<k 

'·"°heh 
1.00 Udo 
). hlh 

lU lltwlfFt<l 
lU(I) 1tw11ho< 
ISJ.OO iiour ... , 
m 11tw .. r .. , 
IU-.Dlltlhut,.<1 
ll0.WU...1rrnt 

Jl"S.OQ iloHf fffl 
11.((lll<•u•Fl'fl 

•r.1.ooi1tw••fffl 
UJ1.00tltw"trtt 

l.,J1 \"'""™' 

" fUS 
17.11 

"" $ 401.00 
suo 

"" ~15.lS ... 
"" ::El• 

~sooo 
n.16l~ 

'""" 51 .. UIUZ 

:a:~"" 
$)1 )UO 

lll 0»6 
s;."s.n 
~ 

${"1il.W 

~:: 
~JS 
w.itu.J• 

···.·.· ::J!!!lf!l.Q 
SH~ S 01141 
u,ae SllU"4.t4 
,-1:: 1U5 

SU.1' $IUJou• 
oss w.n 

SO:U • ~--45 
' . i= ' ::WO 

SllP1~1» $11 $!111 
··"$.lt J.lXI 

·SA.DI~ $lOM 

SHI 
Slt.Ul 

•.• 
~-11 

1 ~uo 

1UMIJ 
!UIG.ll 
$1.111. 
!!HUI 

"'~ ::&!u.IO 
~rus 

$411.1' 
sn.u 

S).(Ol.H 

'1.Ul-~ 

U.OIOn 

'"" ™~ 
SlU4 
'51.41 
Sll,IO 
s,iu 
il~<6 

$!BUJ 
sunn 

SE.17 
$1.SI 

no n 
nlJt:J4 

' ··i.121.ut.U 
SUIU--'4 
UUU4 

' " 11"'" 
$ Ill 

:J1U1.t? 
11.711.Jl 

" ' sllEr.o 
!1.0:lUS 

~" 
Jl4,t6JJ{> ....... 

1.UH-4 
$5,0lll.11 

,u.1n.oo 
$lU17.IS 
Slt71t.U 
!IU87' 
SJOl&l.5{> 

• • • ,i= 
• 

... 
"' ill!! 

'"' 

·~ •• •• 
" 

~ •• 
~uooo 

i.ouo 
J.[MSOW 

• ... 
10.00 

" 

so, 11111ll 
fi~ lO<lll 

:::1[1.i» lO<lll 
SU 1'111 
SJ.MG -40'JI 

$1U!Oll0 I~ 
SO.DC Oll 

' "' Ji) ,. ". '·'·""7Jll .. "' ,.m 
""' "' •••JO)" '--'·'··'·''·'-(1)1 ... 

sn Al s.r,.c 
tl1 .... ,,.,.~ 

Wm "' 
wm "' ... , .. , .. __ ,, __ , .. ,.""' .• "' .. "' 

·J.CUOG 01< 

.. "' .--., Ui!Xl ,.,-,-- -- ···--·~--(<)( 

:Jt:• "' 
•• 

00 

•• •• •• ::]§ •.. 
•• ::lib •• ,,., 
"" ::]§ 
•= •• $9.W -... 00 

·~ ·= '"" ·~ -... -.. $0AI 

"' "' "' ::;;;; 
"' "' "' "' "' 



"""~ -· D,,_,,,,,j~,,_., <•• u,,. .. , ... SIU< S<.~IUIO .... •• ~ 

l'hll<Z ~" f AldM-11)..Ud"P LOQ hcli S< SUS S.hSUI ... •• ~ 

l'buo1 - MIAAololo r;.JI n>:ih<h $UT~ $11"4.'ll> •• ~ 

'""'••2 ... fllMllh },O.:,f>< $24QIO "" •• •• ~ ,..,., ••• I0"5DA~is.w.,....,niHll'I!" "~ °""'"'" $3'01 f609l •• " ~ 
11 .... 2 ••• 111'SDA2•S.W..-flU).,ll>-:U'~ ••• u .... , .. , ••• WIUO • .. . •• ~ 

•N<•2 -~ 
10' 5!1A 1'5".,..., M.ln (4.10•.,., "~ u .... ,,.,, :.a>• $~21l ' ... •• ~ 

Pl»<•2 ""m WI:~ .l'-"'H<ll .nJu nn.:u • •• ~ 

'"'••1 ""l•l ~·a1•suodmlbu1o<1.1,.i.,s., ' t .. h ... $UUO • • • ~ ·-· ••• l'!ll'<ll!Ms....tr ~ " ::J[n " "·• ~ 

·~· Gil" Nfn'l<"'"''"''ln ~ .,,, ... , ... "" Si.7"-'-"' " ,,. ::,; 
:;c'. . •• ."fi)l» . 

ri.. ... 1 ~ion ll"i>KlttvCWl1Hr.t.1n .l.0111.llO \ln'lothtt "'" !U"-W•'-"' = ~ .. $1.UOOO ~ 

'""'"J ~~11 H't~tP.t1"•'nu • •• .. $21'!,91 •• • • ~ 
fM,..2 .,, 1~1i·c..o.. }J>:l f•<'> "' ••• •• "' ~ ,..,., OJ!lll 16'lltt ... l.IXI f•"' ~91 $Pat•I •• •• ~ ..... , m• l~GlllY>M 400 r.d. $).!S)Ml sn.:1u .... . •• ~ 

ri.. .. 2 u lhrTu l/CllU<ll M.JJU• !2,UUJ •• •• ~ 

rho .. 1 " rhrr ... 
~ 

... ~1u.i >M •• . .• ~ 

fh>..,l ~· l~JUknd "" lUO 60.00 ... ~ 

'"' ... l 
~ IO"AAlll'VtW•l"lhln .. u .,r .. 1 $""' "' • ... "' 

__ , 
M> IO"li>\•Vofrt JtlOh<I> H.mo1 i'.01101 ... ~ -·· ONU 04"fttd ... •• =·· ••• s-ti.§ ... ::J<:• ~ 

~-· om• io·c .. IA»h<lt $19051 ~ltoJ1 0 0 ,,. • ~ 

~-· ~m• l'l>"Ull'YCW•U•~"" ,. i.;,.,.,.,r .. t "" 1H4UD •• •• •• !1111.o!l -~-· ·~· 
•• , .... , ...... i1.11 fiOll[O<fl !OH m•• ::JiP> • ~ 

1'1111tJ 0101• ,.,... .. ,.v,i.. .(.OD b<lo $1 UH U.llHI •• "" ~ 

ri-. ... 1 lllllH ··~ 
:..mt..i. $1&0!1 

·~· 
... " "' Pho .. J 01111$ Pi""O~l*l'llCW•t<•'i>., ... u... .. r .. 1 $1131 W~<O •• "" "' 

·~· 
01111$ Pi""to.!oV"'' T.OD b.dl :::ill 1J ::J(isHJ ... • ~ 

•i.. ... 1 ... V• .... •••""'•~•!1•• ... "" UiUl $111.Qt • .... ~ 

Ph>"'J "" ' ' ... sao <•<I> $Lll!.l• :lhl1'.~0 •.. " ~ 

·~· .. ,_ ••• fhH- 1.llO • ..,, n.uor.o Slli.UUO •• ... ~ 

Pb•"'2 onn 1·]!i!!w.111s.-• ~·~ s ........ ' IUI •• "" ~ .... , .... "'nd<°"l/0<W1l<•M•to J.)WW u... .. r .. 1 '" $~tu. . .. "" ~ 

""' 01/ll llulh" lilJl°tforWol•r>,1>1n J.J.tOllll \Jl>i'ttfut •• $111 •.. •• ~ 
,~ ... l ~ l<><>!•W,.tTD.l{o<W•l'1M••• n•oM u., .. ,r .. 1 " St,111H .... .... "' .~ .... 2 · omo l'n"uttln\/o•W•l•tlol1lo """ 1'-tfH\ SUI $'-~It.ti' .... ... "' . ~ol,OU,U •• ~ r».oo . " 



l'f>.> .. 1 - O..n\fo <lh! lil<:/~$.!m tllUI nn1.Po ::ii:• •• .. 
Phu•l _,, 

1'•0"111\0;~IUtti.t. ... 00 l It( $-!Ul 1:1701:>:1 "' '"' 1111 11<1.l~!ll sgg1J>1 
~· -· ®U t•"Jolo1~tll»l1>1 ... •• $.lot.8 JlglJO • " " !USO :J!J1uo ·~ »hf1d ®" 1•"•16·o. .. 2.oon<.1i uiu;.ss ~7)110 ' '" ~)U.S! -....... 1 _,, 11·s1 ..... lOOh<h Sl.<IJUI Slllll.91 •• •• .. ..... ®" li'Glt•\I• ..... <l.00 (lo<h nisuo IJU " '"" iifil10.1G ~ 

'"'"'"' ®" lhl"T .. lO<J l">d> 1.m.n SlAl-Hl •• , .• .. 
"""' ®" l'"JU&ood 5.00 l'.>fh •• st.Ills» •• ... .. 
rhol<Z ®" 10" P~,. "°"l:ft..,!~Moh 11000 , ... .,i.., >•n SMOlAO •• $0.M .. 
P/\> .. l ®" Wldo1,.<l<•O;I• .. ... """ ·-· • •• .. 
'"'''" ®U IO'"<l>t.\I• .... ' ... SJ.01iln $-tll1Ul •• •• .. 
·~· .. 1 ®" 10..r1«t-• 1.00 tod'> "'' """ •• •• .. 
Ph"U _.. 

"" Uo>fo<h S?l>l.lll Slol.01 •• •• .. 
~ I 

t•l>ll(IPl-'C .. u1<M>'<I ).10.06 l,...,,,.\'I Sl~.1~ S!,Jll.00 •• . .• .. 
~ ' l"lolotlo>lralol> ID.CO f><b Sl~Ut ~' ... "·"' @ii •• .. 
~ • ••c....1ovoi.. . o• S1n1.11 SsniM ... "'91 .. 

' • r~s&..J lllOU<h SMll' IJJl.I •• •• .. 
"""' ®" l"Jl.~~"" l'"' hth Sl<UJ S:JIUI •• •• .. 
"""' *" ,.", S.D:lh<li SlU.111 1111 •• •.. .. .... , •rn ,., itW•1 - mo 1..,. ~t\MU S:Z,111-11 " .. ~ ~ 

'h• .. 1 J;i:m ~ • .u.0u1i..h .... ~b"' oo!.lno .. r ... "" ~.Ml .. -~ ~ 

~-' lltl~O 

~· 
r.,.1 .... r.t.io ·-1in.11r ... ... Ulll.f'I ... - ~ 

~-· ""' to.:m Wh• r .. 1 t<>1 iuo .. M•n ~~ u,,. .. r .. 1 ' • ••oo ... .. ~ ~ 

*-'··~ 
ano "''"""'l<11t.1~v1<Milo .....• ~ llo-<a1f"t-ol S7.JJl~O •• , . ~ 

·-0,1•,_, •• - ·-'-""""'""· .... .10 _,,_. ·= ·······-~u . , .. .... 
"' ~ 

, .. '"ll!i'. 
Phu<~ .... ' ·- \.<IQ'" .. . SJJ.*I.O'l 

"'~'-"" •• ..=tt.., ~ 
~~>;:.· :+. .. \.~~"'·'"' .·-~, .. :,· .. :~ ·.·."'·'"'" "' ··<j(>.O()"'"" ·.· .• ·"" 

~h>.l~Z ... ~-~: <m ~~::··· S10~1.w m.IR0\1 = = ... .. ~ 

·-~~'~.: -.~.··· 
.... .. ,._ .. ,,,: •. : ... $1 ~ S<oo ...... ·:· .. ·:i;om , ... """"''"" 

~-· ®' On,.U•I nu.,, <.W ••!!!:s.... SIU<O ... 11.7WU 

·~ Ji2> .. 
l'h>1•l =· Cl:UA.Ml•O •• '."~'.'.'. SNU!f."IC S~u..t0 ' •oo 10.SJUll ·-::J . ·~1· :.-._· ==-r= ... $H:y[i,,o -th11 .. notd fl.lll,tl.U' ~l.34,Ul.U $».';,.111 .. H '" <lrrn~Tott>I U.llOAIMI fl.W.Oll.n n.u~.n1.M '~ 



WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN 
CONDITIONAL UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT 

The undersigned lienor, upon payment from the lienee1 of the sum of $ 216,057.59 1 hereby waives and releases 
its lien and right to claim a lien including all claims, change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, services, 

or materials furnished through September 24, 2018 on the job of Armstrong Comml;lnity Development District 
to the following described property : 

Project: Tynes Boulevard Phase lb + 2 
Location: Tynes Blvd., Middleburg, FL 32068 
Invoice#: 5301-10 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

This waiver and release does not cover any labor, services, or materials furnished after the date specified. The undersigned 
represents that he/she Is an authorized agent of Lienor and has authority to execute this Waiver and Release of Lien on 

behalf of Lienor. 

Dated on: September 24, 2018 

Lienor's Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., .Inc. 
Address: P.O. Box 1889 

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Phone: 

Printed Name: Steven Jordan 
Title: "'c::;-h-,.ie"':f'°'F~in~a"'n""·c""Ia"'i"<M~a""n~a"'g+. 'l""'~--------

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 924-\h day of ~\?te.mber 2018 

by Steven Jordan ofVallencourtCoosb•uctlon Co., Inc., a Florida corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

Personally known __ =_.x .... ___ or Produced Identificati.~·o;,.n.._ ___ == 

NOTE: This is a statutory form prescribed. by Section 713.t(), Florida Statutes (1996). 

Effective October l, 1996, a person may not require a lienor to furnish a waiver 

or rcrease of lien that is different from the statutory form 

Type ofldentification --------

BEVERLY Sll<ES 
C<immlssion#GG 182491 
Expires February 27, 2022 

8onded lltu ~ Nala.'Y SM\;es 




